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UNITED STATES

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

Form 10-K

(Mark One)

X1 ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT
OF 1934

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009
OR

O TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE
ACT OF 1934

FOR THE TRANSITION PERIOD FROM TO
Commission file number 1-3701

AVISTA CORPORATION

(Exact name of Registrant as specified in its chagt)

Washington 91-046247C
(State or other jurisdiction of (I.LR.S. Employer
incorporation or organization) Identification No.)

1411 East Mission Avenue
Spokane, Washington 99202-2600

(Address of principal executive offices (Zip Code)

Registrant’s telephone number, including area code509-489-0500
Web site: http://www.avistacorp.com

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) dlfie Act:

Title of Class Name of Each Exchange on Which Registere
Common Stock, no par value, together with New York Stock Exchange
Preferred Share Purchase Rights appurtenant tr

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) t¢ifie Act:

Title of Class
Preferred Stock, Cumulative, Without Par Value

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a walbwn seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405c08#turities Act.  YedX] No
O

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is notuiegd to file reports pursuant to Section 13 ord)%f the Act. Yes[O No

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant @b filed all reports required to be filed by Sewti® or 15(d) of the Securities Excha
Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (ordioch shorter period that the Registrant was requadile such reports), and (2) has been
subject to such filing requirements for the past@@s: Yes No O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant lidisnitted electronically and posted on its corpokeb site, if any, every Interactive
Data File required to be submitted and posted pumsto Rule 405 of Regulation S-T (8232.405 of tiapter) during the preceding 12 months
(or for such shorter period that the registrant veagiired to submit and post such files). YEb No O

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquilers pursuant to Iltem 405 of Regulation S-K (8205 of this chapter) is not
contained herein, and will not be contained, toltest of Registrant’s knowledge, in definitive pyax information statements incorporated by
reference in Part Ill of this Form 10-K or any arderent to this Form 10-K. O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrantlarge accelerated filer, accelerated filer, a noceterated filer, or a smaller reporting
company. See the definitions of “large acceleréited” “accelerated filer” and “smaller reportir@gpmpany” in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange
Act. (Check one):
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Non-accelerated file [0 (Do not check if a smaller reporting compa Smaller reporting compar [

Indicate by check mark whether the Registrantdbell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exge Act): YesO No

The aggregate market value of the Registrant’sautiing Common Stock, no par value (the only ctdssting stock), held by non-
affiliates is $973,684,544 based on the last reiosale price thereof on the consolidated tapeina 30, 2009.

As of January 31, 2010, 54,852,750 shares of Ragiss Common Stock, no par value (the only cldssommon stock), were
outstanding.

Documents Incorporated By Reference

Document Part of Form 10-K into Which Document is Incorporated
Proxy Statement to be filed in connection with aimaual Part Ill, Items 10, 11
meeting of shareholders to be held on May 13, : 12, 13 and 1
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Acronym/Term
aMw

AFUDC

AM&D
APB
Advantage 1Q

ASC

Avista Capital
Avista Corp.
Avista Energy

Avista Utilities
BPA

Capacity
Cabinet Gorge
Colstrip

Coyote Springs .
CT

Deadband or ERM
deadbanc

Dekatherm

DOE
Energy
EITF

ACRONYMS AND TERMS

(The following acronyms and terms are found in iplétlocations within the document)

Meaning

Average Megawatt - a measure of the averageatawhich a particular generating source prodecesgy over
a period of time

Allowance for Funds Used During Constructicgpnesents the cost of both the debt and equitysfusdd to
finance utility plant additions during the constion period

Advanced Manufacturing and Development, does basias METALfx
Accounting Principles Boar

Advantage 1Q, Inc., provider of facility infoation and cost management services for multi-sistamers
throughout North America, subsidiary of Avista Gap

Accounting Standards Codificatic
Parent company to the Comp/'s nor-utility businesse
Avista Corporation, the Compal

Avista Energy, Inc., an electricity and natural gaarketing, trading and resource management biss|
subsidiary of Avista Capit:

operating division of Avista Corp. comprisingtregulated utility operatior

Bonneville Power Administratia

the rate at which a particular generating soig@apable of producing energy, measured in K\WIbf
the Cabinet Gorge Hydroelectric Generating Rtpjecated on the Clark Fork River in Ida

the coe-fired Colstrip Generating Plant in southeastern ¥oa

the natural g«fired Coyote Springs 2 Generating Plant located Beardman, Orego

Combustion turbin

the first $4.0 million in annual power supplysts above or below the amount included in basédl rates in
Washington under the Energy Recovery Mechanisrhérstate of Washingto

Unit of measurement for natural gas; a dekathisrequal to approximately one thousand cubic (fedtime) or
1,000,000 BTUs (energ

the state of Washingt’'s Department of Ecoloc
the amount of electricity produced or consumed avperiod of time, measured in KWH or MW

Emerging Issues Task For
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ERM

FASB

FIN

FERC

IPUC

Jackson Prairi

KV
KW, KWH

Lancaster Plar
MW, MWH
NERC

Noxon Rapids
OASIS
OPUC

PCA

PLP

PUD

PURPA

RTO

SFAS

Spokane River Project

Therm

Watt

WUTC

the Energy Recovery Mechanism in the state of Wigbn
Financial Accounting Standards Bo:

Financial Accounting Standards Board Interprete
Federal Energy Regulatory Commiss

Idaho Public Utilities Commissic

Jackson Prairie Natural Gas Storage Projeatnderground natural gas storage field located Gaahalis,
Washingtor

Kilovolt or 1000 volts, a measure of capacitytansmission line

Kilowatt or 1000 watts a measure of generatiatpot, kilowat-hour or 1000 watt hours a measure of en:
producec

a natural g«fired combined cycle combustion turbine plant leckin Idahc
Megawatt or 1000 KW, megaw-hour or 1000 KW}

North American Electricity Reliability Counc

the Noxon Rapids Hydroelectric Generating Pipjecated on the Clark Fork River in Monte
Open Access Sal-Time Information Syster

The Public Utility Commission of Oreg¢

the Power Cost Adjustment mechanism in the stlgaho

Potentially liable part

Public Utility District

the Public Utility Regulatory Policies Act of 18

Regional Transmission Organizati

Statement of Financial Accounting Stande

the five hydroelectric plants operating undee &-ERC license on the Spokane River (Long LakeeMile,
Upper Falls, Monroe Street and Post F¢

Unit of measurement for natural gas; a therexqjgal to approximately one hundred cubic feetuw) or
100,000 BTUs (energy

Unit of measurement for electricity; a watt is elpoethe rate of work represented by a currentref ampert
under a pressure of one v

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commiss

\Y
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PART I

Our Annual Report on Form 10-K contains forwardKing statements, which should be read with theionaty statements and important
factors included at “Item 7. Management'’s Discusgiad Analysis of Financial Condition and Resuft®perations - Forward-Looking
Statements.” Forward-looking statements are aéstants except those of historical fact, includinghout limitation, those that are identified
by the use of words that include “will,” “may,” “atd,” “should,” “intends,” “plans,” “seeks,” “antipates,” “estimates,” “expects,” “forecasts,”
“projects,” “predicts,” and similar expressions.rward-looking statements are subject to a variétysias and uncertainties and other factors.
Many of these factors are beyond our control anddcbave a significant effect on our operationsutes of operations, financial condition or
cash flows and could cause actual results to diffaterially from those anticipated in our stateraent

Available Information

Our Web site address is www.avistacorp.com. We naak®ial, quarterly and current reports availableuatWeb site as soon as practicable
after electronically filing these reports with t8ecurities and Exchange Commission. Informatiortainad on our Web site is not part of this
report.

Iltem 1. Business

Company Overview

Avista Corporation (Avista Corp. or the Companyadrporated in the state of Washington in 1888@nignergy company engaged in the
generation, transmission and distribution of enexgyvell as other energy-related businesses. Beoémber 31, 2009, we employed 1,538
people in our utility operations and 897 peopleum subsidiary businesses. Our corporate headgsiane in Spokane, Washington, the hub of
the Inland Northwest. Historically, the primary urgdries in our service areas were mining, lumbenaood products, military and agriculture.
Although they remain important, our economy is moare diversified. Health care, higher educatiomafice, manufacturing and tourism are
also important sectors. Retail trade, governmeartdlprofessional services have expanded to sdargexr population.

We have two reportable business segments as follows

» Avista Utilities — an operating division of Avista Corp. that corsps our regulated utility operations. Avista Ut generates,
transmits and distributes electricity and distrésuhatural gas. The utility also engages in whidgsarchases and sales of electri
and natural gas

» Advantage IQ— an indirect subsidiary of Avista Corp. (approxieia 74 percent owned as of December 31, 2009)ptmatides
sustainable utility expense management solutiotits mustomers that are generally multi-site conmggacross North America to
assess and manage utility costs and usage. Adwat@egprimary product lines include processing, paynamat auditing of energ
telecom, waste, water/sewer and lease bills, alsasedtrategic management servic

We have other businesses, including sheet metatéion, venture fund investments and real estatestments, as well as certain natural gas
storage facilities held by Avista Energy, Inc. (8dd Energy). These activities do not represenpartable business segment and are conductec
by various indirect subsidiaries of Avista Corp.eDtime as opportunities arise, we dispose of ags®l phase out operations that do not fit
with our overall corporate strategy. However, weyrimwvest incremental funds to protect our existimgestments and invest in new businesses
that fit with our overall corporate strategy.

Advantage 1Q, Avista Energy, and various other canigs are subsidiaries of Avista Capital, Inc. aiCapital) which is a direct, wholly
owned subsidiary of Avista Corp. Our total Avistar@. stockholders’ equity was $1,051.3 million &9ecember 31, 2009, of which $81.2
million represented our investment in Avista Cdpita

See “Item 6. Selected Financial Data” and “NoteRthe Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemefaisinformation with respect to the
operating performance of each business segmenbpthed subsidiaries).

1



WPD-6
Screening.Data.Rart.1.0f.2
Page 946 of 9808

Table of Contents

AVISTA CORPORATION

Avista Utilities
General

Through our regulated utility operations, we getesraansmit and distribute electricity and distitd natural gas. Retail electric and natural gas
customers include residential, commercial and itréallassifications. We also engage in wholegaiechases and sales of electricity and
natural gas as an integral part of energy resauargagement and our load-serving obligation.

Our utility provides electric distribution and tsmission, as well as natural gas distribution sewin parts of eastern Washington and nor
Idaho. We also provide natural gas distributiorviserin parts of northeast and southwest Oregddthe end of 2009, we supplied retail elec
service to 356,000 customers and retail naturabgasce to 316,000 customers across our entikgcgeterritory. See “ltem 2. Properties” for
further information on our utility assets.

Electric Operations

In addition to providing electric distribution atrdnsmission services, we generate electricity ffaailities that we own and we purchase
capacity and energy and fuel for generation unategterm and short-term contracts. We also selhcitypand energy, and surplus fuel in the
wholesale market in connection with our resourcénuipation activities as described below.

As part of our resource procurement and manageapemations in the electric business, we engage ongoing process of resource
optimization, which involves the economic selectitom available energy resources to serve our tddigiations and the use of these resources
to capture available economic value. We sell andlmse wholesale electric capacity and energy aeldsf part of the process of acquiring
balancing resources to serve our load obligatibhese transactions range from terms of one hoto upultiple years. We make continuing
projections of:

» electric loads at various points in time (rangira one hour to multiple years) based on, amongrdtiings, estimates of custon
usage and weather, historical data and contrauisteanc

* resource availability at these points in time basedamong other things, fuel choices and fuel miarkestimates of streamflov
availability of generating units, historic and famd market information, contract terms, and expese

On the basis of these projections, we make purshase sales of electric capacity and energy anddusatch expected resources to expected
electric load requirements. Resource optimizatimmolives generating plant dispatch and schedulirgiae resources and also includes
transactions such as:

» purchasing fuel for generatic
* when economical, selling fuel and substituting velsaele electric purchases, ¢
» other wholesale transactions to capture the vdlgemeration and transmission resour:

Our optimization process includes entering intodiegl transactions to manage risks.

Our generation assets are interconnected throwgtetional transmission system and are operatedcordinated basis to enhance load-
serving capability and reliability. We provide temission and ancillary services in eastern Wasbingtorthern Idaho and western Montana.
Our Open Access Same-Time Information System (OABIBart of the Joint Transmission Services Infation Network that covers much of
the United States. Transmission revenues wererBlidn in 2009, $9.5 million in 2008 and $10.6 tidh in 2007.

Electric Requirements
Our peak electric native load requirement for 2668urred on December 8, 2009 at which time out total was 2,371 MW consisting of:
* native load of 1,763 MW
* long-term wholesale obligations of 259 MW, a
» shor-term wholesale obligations of 349 M\

At that time our maximum resource capacity avaéakas 2,514 MW, which included:

» compan-owned electric generation of 1,343 M'

» long-term hydroelectric contracts with certain Publidlityt Districts (PUDs) of 103 MW
» other lon-term wholesale contracts of 279 MW, ¢

» shor-term wholesale purchases of 789 M
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Electric Resources
We have a diverse electric resource mix of hydisgleprojects, thermal generating facilities, guiver purchases and exchanges.

At the end of 2009, our facilities had a total aapability of 1,776 MW, of which 56 percent was ry@lectric and 44 percent was thermal. See
“Iltem 2. Properties” for detailed information onngeating facilities.

Hydroelectric ResourcesWe own and operate six hydroelectric projects @nSpokane River and two hydroelectric projectshenGlark Fork
River. Hydroelectric generation is our lowest castirce per megawativur (MWh) of electricity and the availability of/tiroelectric generatic
has a significant effect on total power supply sosinder normal streamflow and operating conditioves estimate that we would be able to
meet approximately one-half of our total averageteic requirements (both retail and long-term velsale) with the combination of our
hydroelectric generation and long-term hydroelegtrirchase contracts with certain PUDs in the stB#ashington. Our estimate of normal
annual hydroelectric generation for 2010 (includiagources purchased under long-term hydroelemtritracts with certain PUDSs) is 529
average megawatts (aMW) (or 4.6 million MWhs). Hyelectric resources provided 526 aMW for 2009, &8®V for 2008 and 519 aMW for
2007.

The following table shows our hydroelectric geniera(in thousands of MWhs) during the year endedddsber 31.:

2009 2008 2007

Noxon Rapids 1,67 1,69€¢ 1,591
Cabinet Gorge 1,061 1,081 1,08¢
Post Falls 84 85 83
Upper Falls 52 78 63
Monroe Stree 104 104 10C
Nine Mile 10€ 10t 10C
Long Lake 487 497 471
Little Falls 19¢ 20t 19:

Total compan-owned hydroelectric generatis 3,76¢€ 3,851 3,68¢
Long-term hydroelectric contracts with PUI 83¢ 83:% 861

Total hydroelectric generatic 4,608 4,68/ 4,55(

Thermal ResourcesWe own:

» the combined cycle combustion turbine (CT) natgea-fired Coyote Springs 2 Generation Project (Coyqigrfys 2) located ne:
Boardman, Oregot

« al5 percentinterest in a twin-unit, coal-firedléogenerating facility, the Colstrip 3 & 4 Gengng Project (Colstrip) in
southeastern Montan

* awood waste-fired boiler generating facility knoasmthe Kettle Falls Generating Station (Kettldd@IS) in northeastern
Washington

* atwc-unit natural ge-fired CT generating facility, located in northe&gtokane (Northeast C1
* atwc-unit natural ge-fired CT generating facility in northern Idaho (Rdtum CT), anc
» two small natural gefired generating facilities (Boulder Park and KefHalls CT)

Coyote Springs 2, which is operated by PortlandeggarElectric Company, is supplied with natural gader both term contracts and spot
market purchases, including transportation agreésneith unilateral renewal rights.

Colstrip, which is operated by PPL Montana, LLCsupplied with fuel from adjacent coal reservesarrabal supply and transportation
agreements in effect through 2019.

The primary fuel for the Kettle Falls GS is woodsteagenerated as a by-product and delivered bidrnom forest industry operations within
100 miles of the plant. Natural gas may be usezhadternate fuel. A combination of long-term cants and spot purchases has provided, and
is expected to meet, fuel requirements for thel&&talls GS.

The Northeast CT, Rathdrum CT, Boulder Park andl&&alls CT generating units are primarily usedneet peaking electric requirements.
We also operate these facilities when marginalscast below prevailing wholesale electric priceg d8itl not operate these generating units
significantly in 2009, 2008 and 2007. These geirggdacilities have access to natural gas suppiasare adequate to meet their respective
operating needs.
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The following table shows our thermal generationtfiousands of MWhs) during the year ended DeceBiber

2009 2008 2007

Coyote Springs . 1,55¢ 1,69¢ 1,62:
Colstrip 1,277 1,75¢ 1,67:
Kettle Falls GS 184 201 29¢
Northeast CT and Rathdrum ( 44 15 2C
Boulder Park and Kettle Falls C 33 23 25

Total thermal generatic 3,097 3,69: 3,64(

Purchases, Exchanges and Sal®¥¢e purchase and sell power under various long-temtracts. We also enter into short-term purchases
sales. See “Electric Operations” for additionabimfiation with respect to the use of wholesale pageb and sales as part of our resource
optimization process.

Pursuant to the Public Utility Regulatory Policiest of 1978 (PURPA), as amended by the FederaldnRegulatory Commission (FERC) as
required by the Energy Policy Act of 2005 (Energyi¢y Act), we are required to purchase generafiom qualifying facilities. This includes
small hydroelectric and cogeneration projects tsrapproved by the Washington Utilities and Traniggion Commission (WUTC) and the
Idaho Public Utilities Commission (IPUC). These tants expire at various times between 2015 and .ZDRese contracts were not a
significant source of power resources in 2009, 2868 2007.

See “Avista Utilities Operating Statistics — Eléct®perations — Electric Energy Resources” for ahiguantities of purchased power,
wholesale power sales and power from exchange8df,2008 and 2007.

Hydroelectric Licensing

We are a licensee under the Federal Power Actraiédered by the FERC, which includes regulatibhymroelectric generation resources.
Except for the Little Falls Plant, all of our hyetectric plants are regulated by the FERC throuwglept licenses. The licensed projects are
subject to the provisions of Part | of the Fed®alver Act. These provisions include payment fordwesdter benefits, condemnation of licensed
projects upon payment of just compensation, ane-tater of such projects after the expiration ofltbense upon payment of the lesser of “net
investment” or “fair value” of the project, in eg¢ghcase, plus severance damages.

In March 2001, we received a 4&ar operating license from the FERC for the CabBmge Hydroelectric Generating Project (Cabinetdg)
and the Noxon Rapids Hydroelectric Generating Rtdjdoxon Rapids). As part of the Clark Fork Settémt Agreement, we initiated the
implementation of protection, mitigation and entement measures in March 1999. Measures in the mgreeaddress issues related to
fisheries, water quality, wildlife, recreation, those, cultural resources and erosion.

See “Clark Fork Settlement Agreement” in “Note 24l Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemerdsdfsclosure of dissolved atmospheric
gas levels that exceed state of Idaho and fedextnmuality standards downstream of Cabinet Gduymg periods when we must divert
excess river flows over the spillway and our mitigea plans and efforts.

We own and operate six hydroelectric plants orpekane River. Five of these (Long Lake, Nine Milpper Falls, Monroe Street, and Post
Falls, which have a total present capability of 144W) are under one FERC license and are reféoed the Spokane River Project. The
sixth, Little Falls, is operated under separatedZessional authority and is not licensed by the EERhe FERC issued a new 50-year license
for the Spokane River Project on June 18, 2009.

The license incorporated certain conditions thaevecluded in the December 2008 Settlement Agre¢mvéh United States Department of
Interior (DOI) and the Coeur d’Alene Tribe (the &), as well as the mandatory conditions that \agreed to in the Idaho 401 Water Quality
Certifications and in the amended Washington 401eWQuality Certification. Various issues that wappealed under the Washington 401
Water Quality Certification were subsequently resdlthrough settlement.

As part of the Settlement Agreement with the Wagitin Department of Ecology (DOE), we are currertigaged with the DOE and the
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Total Maximiraily Load (TMDL) process for the Spokane Rived darake Spokane, the reservoir
created by Long Lake Dam. On February 12, 2010D®€& submitted the TMDL for the EPA’s review angegval. Once the TMDL process
is completed, and our level of responsibility rethto low dissolved oxygen in Lake Spokane is distadxd, we will identify potential mitigatic
measures. It is not possible to provide cost eséimat this time because the mitigation measures hat been fully indentified or approved by
the DOE. It is also possible the TMDL will be apleebby one or more parties if it is approved by HiA.

We are implementing the environmental and operatioanditions required in the license for the SpwkRiver Project. The estimated cost to
implement the license conditions for the five hyaleztric plants is $334 million over the

4
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50 year license term. This will increase the SpekRiver Project’s cost of power by about 40 percehile decreasing annual generation by
approximately one-half of one percent. Costs toémgnt mitigation measures related to the TMDLraostincluded in these cost estimates.

The IPUC and the WUTC approved the recovery ohkieg costs through general rate cases in 2009vMeontinue to seek recovery,
through the ratemaking process, of all operatird)@apitalized costs related to the licensing of3pekane River Project.

Future Resource Needs

We have operational strategies to provide sufficieaources to meet our energy requirements underge of operating conditions. These
operational strategies consider the amount of gneegded over hourly, daily, monthly and annuahtlans, which vary widely because of the
factors that influence demand. Our average hoodd was 1,082 aMW in 2009, 1,102 aMW in 2008 a®89 aMW in 2007. The following is
a forecast of our average annual energy requirestaant resources for 2010, 2011, 2012 and 2013:

Forecasted Electric Energy Requirements and Resoues

(aMw)

2010 2011 2012 2013

Requirements
System loac 1,101 1,13C 1,15z 1,17¢
Contracts for power sal 14C 13¢ 13¢ 13¢
Total requirement 1,241 1,26¢ 1,291 1,31

Resources

Compan-owned and contract hydro generation 52¢ 52C 50¢ 511
Compan-owned base load thermal generation 237 247 23t 234
Compan-owned other thermal generation 291 28t 29¢€ 29¢
Contracts for power purchas 625 48z 46E  46¢€
Total resource 1,67¢ 153¢ 1,50¢ 1,507
Surplus resource 43¢ 26% 217 194
Additional available energy (: 142 152 152 14z
Total surplus resource 58C 417 36¢  33€

(1) The forecast assumes near normal hydroelectricrggoe (decline is related to changes in contradtis PUDS).

(2) Excludes the Northeast CT and Rathdrum CT. Wfetally use these resources to meet electricregudrements due to either below
normal hydroelectric generation or increased laadsutages at other generating facilities, andfoemvoperating costs are lower than
shor-term wholesale market price

(3) Northeast CT and Rathdrum CT. The combined maxiroapacity of the Northeast CT and Rathdrum CT isI2¥8, with estimatec
available energy production as indicated for easdr.

In the third quarter of 2009, we filed our 2009 ¢t Integrated Resource Plan (IRP) with the WUANE the IPUC. The IRP identifies a
strategic resource portfolio that meets futureteiletoad requirements, promotes environmental ateghip and meets our obligation to pro
reliable electric service to customers at rataspgeand conditions that are fair, just, reasonahtesufficient. We regard the IRP as a tool for
resource evaluation, rather than an acquisition fdaa particular project. Highlights of the IRftiude:

* Upto 150 MW of wind power by 2012 (which equatspproximately 50 average megawa!

e An additional 200 MW of wind power by 202

* 750 MW of clea-burning natural gifired generation facilities

» Aggressive energy efficiency measures to reducergdion requirements by 26 percent or 339 h
» Transmission upgrades to integrate new generati@ources into our system, &

» Hydroelectric upgrades at existing facilities tmgeate additional renewable ener

We are subject to Washington state renewable ermpngiplio standards and must obtain a portionwfe@ectricity from qualifying renewable
resources or through purchase of renewable eneeglte. Our IRP identified that additional qualifgirenewable energy is needed by 201¢
that new capacity and energy resources are negd20l8. Based on resource acquisition goals idedtih the IRP, we evaluated proposals
from suppliers to provide us with up to 35 averagagawatts (which equates to approximately 105 MWiofl power) of long-term qualified
renewable energy by the end of 2012.
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In 2008, we completed the acquisition of the depelent rights for a wind generation site. We congdaleveloping this site and/or acquiring
additional renewable resources a few years eartpking advantage of certain federal and staténtzentives. However, after detailed analy
we decided to postpone renewable resource acguisjtincluding the potential construction of a wgeheration project until the 2014-2015
timeframe.

Future generation resource decisions will be imgrhbly legislation for restrictions on greenhouse gjaissions and renewable energy
requirements.

The Lancaster Plant is a 270 MW natural gas-fiedlzined cycle combustion turbine plant locateddishlo, owned by an unrelated thidrty.
All of the output from the Lancaster Plant is canted to Avista Turbine Power, Inc. (ATP), an &fi# of Avista Energy, through 2026 unde
power purchase agreement. ATP conveyed the majafritg rights and obligations under this agreenterg§hell Energy through the end of
2009. ATP conveyed these rights and obligationsvista Corp. (Avista Utilities) beginning in Jany&2010.

In Idaho, the net costs of the Lancaster powerh@age agreement were determined to be prudent BPthe and are currently being recovered
through the Power Cost Adjustment mechanism. Weindglude recovery of the net costs in base ratesur next general rate case filing. In
Washington, the WUTC approved deferral of the st subject to a future determination of the popuechase agreement being a prudent
resource acquisition, and review and approval efdbsts in our next general rate case filing.

See “Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysismancial Condition and Results of OperationsnviEbnmental Issues and Other
Contingencies” for information related existing Bvas well as potential legislation that coulduefice our future electric resource mix.

Natural Gas Operations

General We provide natural gas distribution services taifetustomers in parts of eastern Washington, eontthdaho, and parts of northeast
and southwest Oregon.

Market prices for natural gas, like other commediticontinue to be volatile. To provide reliableply and to manage the impact of volatile
prices on our customers, we procure natural gasithr a diversified mix of spot market purchasesfanaard fixed price purchases from
various supply basins and over various time peridés also use natural gas storage capacity to supjgh demand periods and to procure
natural gas when prices may be seasonally loweurBg prices throughout the year and even intesgbent years mitigates potential adwvi
impacts of significant purchase requirements imlatie price environment.

As part of the process of balancing natural gaglreiad requirements with resources, we engagehimlesale purchases and sales of natural
gas. We also optimize natural gas resources by sicess resources and market opportunities tagteneconomic value that reduces retail
rates. Wholesale sales are delivered through walelesarket facilities outside of our natural gastrithution system.

We make continuing projections of our natural gesls and assess available natural gas resourcasrBmatural gas contracts are typically
for monthly delivery periods. However, daily vartats in natural gas demand can be significantlfedgit than monthly demand projections.
On the basis of these projections, we plan andutgerseries of transactions to hedge a signifipartton of our projected natural gas
requirements through forward market transactiomsderivative instruments. These transactions m#gneikas much as four years into the
future with the highest volumes hedged for theentrand most immediately upcoming natural gas dipergear (November through Octobe
We also purchase a significant portion of our retgas supply requirements in short-term and sokets. Natural gas resource optimization
activities include:

» wholesale market sales of surplus natural gas ms
* purchases and sales of natural gas to use undezdtpipeline capacity, ar
» sales of excess natural gas storage capi

We also provide transportation service to certaigé commercial and industrial natural gas custeméio purchase natural gas through third-
party marketers. For these customers, we move niagiral gas through our distribution system fraatunal gas transmission pipeline delivery
points to the customers’ premises. The total voltraesported on behalf of our transportation custenfior 2009, 2008 and 2007 was 144.6,
148.7 and 148.8 million therms, representing 1@¢et; 18 percent and 21 percent of total systeiweteds.

Natural Gas SupplyWe purchase all of our natural gas in wholesaleketar We are connected to multiple supply basirteénwestern United
States and western Canada through firm capacityesiglrights on six pipeline networks. Access tis thiverse portfolio of natural gas
resources allows us to make natural gas procuredesigions that benefit our natural gas custonWweshave interstate pipeline capacity to
serve approximately 25 percent of natural gas seppl
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from domestic sources, with the remaining 75 perfrem Canadian sources. Natural gas prices irPtefic Northwest are affected by global
energy markets, as well as supply and demand fattarther regions of the United States and Carfagtarre prices and delivery constraints
may cause our source mix to vary.

Natural Gas StorageWe own a one-third interest in the Jackson Prala&ural Gas Storage Project (Jackson Prairie) nalenground natural
gas storage field located near Chehalis, Washingtekson Prairie has a total peak day delivetaluifil1.5 million therms, with a total
working natural gas capacity of 244.1 million therm

We also contract with Northwest Natural Gas forage at the Mist Natural Gas storage facility. Tdoatract is for 5 million therms of capac
and up to 150 million therms of deliverability. Ehgontract expires on March 31, 2011.

Natural gas storage enables us to place naturahgastorage when prices may be lower or to satishimum natural gas purchasi
requirements, as well as to meet high demand pedotb withdraw natural gas from storage when gpices are higher.

Avista Energy controls 30.3 million therms of o@pacity at Jackson Prairie and in conjunction withasset sales agreement has assigned thi
capacity to Shell Energy through April 30, 201 1tekfthat date, it is our intent to transfer thipaeity to Avista Ultilities for use in utility
operations subject to state regulatory approval.

Regulatory Issues

General As a regulated public utility, we are subject tgukation by state utility commissions for pricescaunting, the issuance of securities
and other matters. The retail electric and natgaaloperations are subject to the jurisdictiorhefWUTC, the IPUC, the Public Utility
Commission of Oregon (OPUC), and the Public Ser@ommission of the State of Montana (Montana Corsioig. Approval of the issuance
of securities is not required from the Montana Cassion. We are also subject to the jurisdictiothef FERC for licensing of hydroelectric
generation resources, and for electric transmisséovice and wholesale sales.

Our rates for retail electric and natural gas sewi(other than specially negotiated retail radesnfdustrial or large commercial customers,
which are subject to regulatory review and approaed determined on a “cost of service” basis. Rate designed to provide, after recovery of
allowable operating expenses, an opportunity faowsarn a reasonable return on “rate base.” “Base” is generally determined by reference
to the original cost (net of accumulated depreoigtdf utility plant in service, subject to varioadjustments for deferred taxes and other items.
Over time, rate base is increased by additiongilityyplant in service and reduced by depreciatiord retirement of utility plant and write-offs
as authorized by the utility commissions. In gehexaequest for new rates is made on the bagsigtofhvestment, operating expenses and
revenues as of a date prior to the date of theestgidlthough the current ratemaking process pes/igcovery of some future changes in net
investment, operating costs and revenues, it doeseflect all changes in costs for the period hick new retail rates will be in place. This
results in a lag between the time we incur coststha time when we can start recovering the cbstaigh rates.

Our rates for wholesale electric and natural gasstmission services are based on either “costreiceé principles or market-based rates as set
forth by the FERC. See “Notes 1 and 26 of the Nti&Sonsolidated Financial Statements” for addaldnformation about regulation,
depreciation and deferred income taxes.

General Rate Case$Ve regularly review the need for electric and ratgas rate changes in each state in which we geservice. See “ltem
7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Findr@@ndition and Results of Operations — Avista ititit — Regulatory Matters — General
Rate Cases” for information on general rate cateiyc

Power Cost DeferralsWe defer the recognition in the income statememeofain power supply costs that vary from the lleverently
recovered from our retail customers as authorizethé WUTC and the IPUC. See “ltem 7. Managemeddissussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations —sfeviUtilities — Regulatory Matters — Power Costédedfls and Recovery Mechanisms” and
“Note 26 of the Notes to Consolidated Financiat&tents” for detailed information on power costededls and recovery mechanisms in
Washington and Idaho.

Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA)Jnder established regulatory practices in eachectsfe state, we are allowed to adjust naturargtes
periodically (with regulatory approval) to refldotreases or decreases in the cost of naturalyabgsed. Differences between actual natural
gas costs and the natural gas costs includeddi rates are deferred and charged or creditedperese when regulators approve inclusion of
the cost changes in rates. See “ltem 7. ManagemBigtussion and Analysis of Financial Conditiod &esults of Operations — Avista
Utilities — Regulatory Matters — Purchased Gas Atiients” and “Note 26 of the Notes to Consoliddtedncial Statements” for detailed
information on natural gas cost deferrals and regppmechanisms in Washington, Idaho and Oregon.

7



WPD-6
Screening.Data.Rart.1.0f.2
Page 952 of 9808

Table of Contents

AVISTA CORPORATION

Federal Laws Related to Wholesale Competition

Federal law promotes practices that open the &egtrolesale energy market to competition. The FEBgLIires electric utilities to transmit
power and energy to or for wholesale purchaserssaliers, and requires electric utilities to enleaarconstruct transmission facilities to cre
additional transmission capacity for the purposprofiding these services. Public utilities (thrawsubsidiaries) and other entities may
participate in the development of independent gtegenerating plants for sales to wholesale custem

Public utilities operating under the Federal Pofetrare required to provide open and non-discritginaaccess to their transmission systems
to third parties and establish an OASIS to prowdeslectronic means by which transmission custocembtain information about available
transmission capacity and purchase transmissiagsac@he FERC also requires each public utilitjesttio the rules to operate its
transmission and wholesale power merchant operaiimgions separately and to comply with standafdsonduct designed to ensure that all
wholesale users, including the public utility’s pemmerchant operations, have equal access to tile puility’s transmission system. Our
compliance with these standards has not had arstamtive impact on the operation, maintenance aatketing of our transmission system or
our ability to provide service to customers.

Regional Transmission Organizations

FERC Order No. 2000 (issued in 2000) required tdltias subject to FERC regulation to file a prgabto form a Regional Transmission
Organization (RTO), or a description of effortg@rticipate in an RTO, and any existing obsta@eRTO participation. While it has not
formally withdrawn Order No. 2000, the FERC issoeders and made public policy statements indicdatgxgupport for the development and
formation of regional independently-governed traission organizations developed by such regionsthaitdo not necessarily meet all of the
RTO functions and characteristics outlined in Ofder 2000. These include FERC Order No. 890 (issu@07), which required transmiss
providers to implement a number of regional trarssioin planning coordination requirements.

We have patrticipated in discussions with transmisgiroviders and other stakeholders in the Pablifithwest for several years regarding the
possible formation of an RTO in the region. Coluathiid, a Washington nonprofit membership corporatigas formed to improve the
operational efficiency, reliability, and plannedpaxsion of the transmission grid in the Pacific thaest. ColumbiaGrid members, including
Avista Corp., elected an independent slate of thredo a three-member board in August 2006. Colafitid’'s members and stakeholders
continue to publicly assess new responsibilities famctions that ColumbiaGrid may undertake. Colig@ivid’s transmission planning and
expansion functional agreement was accepted biyERC and was signed by a number of Pacific Northwasies, including Avista Corp. V
will continue to assess the benefits of enterinig other functional agreements with ColumbiaGrid.

Reliability Standards

Among its other provisions, the Energy Policy Aoiyided for the implementation of mandatory relidpistandards and authorized the FERC
to assess fines for non-compliance with these stalscand other FERC regulations.

The FERC subsequently certified the North Amerigdectricity Reliability Council (NERC) as the sirgElectric Reliability Organization
authorized to establish and enforce reliabilityndtrds and delegate authority to regional entieshe purpose of establishing and enforcing
reliability standards. As of January 2010, the FERE approved 104 NERC Reliability Standards, uliclg nine western region standards,
making up the set of legally enforceable stand&dthe United States’ bulk electric system. Thetfof these reliability standards became
effective in June 2007. We are required to selfifgeour compliance with these standards on an ahbasis and undergo regularly scheduled
periodic reviews by the NERC and its regional gntite Western Electricity Coordinating Council (WE). Our failure to comply with these
standards could result in financial penalties ofaf1 million per day per violation. We have comied to successfully demonstrate our
compliance with these standards.

Environmental Issues

We are subject to environmental regulation by fatflestate and local authorities. The generati@mamission, distribution, service and storage
facilities in which we have an ownership interest designed and operated in compliance with agpkcanvironmental laws. Furthermore, we
conduct periodic reviews and audits of pertineniiitees and operations to ensure compliance arrégpond to or anticipate emerging
environmental issues. The Company’s Board of Dinexchas a committee to oversee environmental issues

In addition to the information provided in this Sen, see “ltem 7. Management’s Discussion and ysialof Financial Condition and Results
of Operations — Environmental Issues and Other i@gancies.”
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FisheriesA number of species of fish in the Northwest, inithg the Snake River sockeye salmon and fall ctirgzdmon, the Kootenai River
white sturgeon, the upper Columbia River steelh#eupper Columbia River spring chinook salmon thredbull trout, are listed as threatened
or endangered under the Federal Endangered SpeatieBhus far, measures that were adopted and mgaiéed to save the Snake River
sockeye salmon and fall chinook salmon have netctliy impacted generation levels at any of our bgtictric facilities. We purchase power
under long-term contracts with certain PUDs onGlodumbia River that are directly impacted by ongomitigation measures for salmon and
steelhead. The reduction in generation at thegeqisois relatively minor, resulting in minimal e@mic impact on our operations at this time.
We cannot predict the economic costs to us regultiom future mitigation measures. We received d&r FERC operating license for
Cabinet Gorge and Noxon Rapids in March 2001 tiadrporates a comprehensive settlement agreemeat.eEtoration of native salmonid
fish, particularly bull trout, is a key part of thgreement. The result is a collaborative bullttregovery program with the U.S. Fish and
Wildlife Service, Native American tribes and thatss of Idaho and Montana on the lower Clark FadeR consistent with requirements of -
FERC license. See “Hydroelectric Licensing” forther information.

Air Quality We must be in compliance with requirements undeiQtean Air Act (CAA) and Clean Air Act Amendmerf@&AAA) in operating
our thermal generating plants. We continue to nooiégislative developments at the state and natievels for potential further restrictions
on sulfur dioxide, nitrogen oxide and carbon diexids well as other greenhouse gas and mercurgiemss Compliance with new and
proposed requirements and possible additionalll@sa or regulations will result in increases @pital expenditures and operating expenses
for expanded emission controls at the Company’sithegenerating facilities.

The most significant impacts on us, related toGA&\ and the 1990 CAAA, pertain to Colstrip, whichd “Phase II” coal-fired plant for sulfur
dioxide (SO2) under the CAAA. However, we do nopest Colstrip to be required to implement any addél SO2 mitigation in the
foreseeable future in order to continue operati@ns. other thermal projects are subject to variBA#\A standards. Every five years each of
the other thermal projects requires an updatedatipgrpermit (known as a Title V permit), which agsses, among other things, the
compliance of the plant with the CAAA. The opergtpermit for the Rathdrum CT was renewed in 200@i¢es in 2011) and the operating
permit for the Kettle Falls GS was renewed in 20&kpires in 2012). Coyote Springs 2 was issuedhawed Title V permit in 2008 that expi

in 2013. Boulder Park and the Northeast CT do egtiire a Title V permit based on their limited autpnd instead each has a synthetic minor
permit that does not expire.

In 2006, the Montana Department of Environmentahi@u (Montana DEQ) adopted final rules for the tohof mercury emissions from coal-
fired plants. The new rules set strict mercury eiis limits by 2010, and put in place a recurriegjear review process to ensure facilities
keeping pace with advancing technology in mercunjssion control. The rules also provide for temppiternate emission limits provided
certain provisions are met, and they allocate nrgremission credits in a manner that rewards thargtst facilities. The Company, along with
the other owners of Colstrip, completed the fitsage of testing on two mercury control technolagdié® joint owners of Colstrip believe,
based upon current results, that the plant withible to comply with the Montana law without utifigi the temporary alternate emission limit
provision. Current estimates indicate that our slwdrinstallation capital costs will be $1.4 mitii@nd annual operating costs will increase by
$1.5 million (began in late-2009). We will continteeseek recovery, through the ratemaking proadgbe costs to comply with various air
quality requirements.

Water Quality See “Clark Fork Settlement Agreement” in “Note 24he Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemerggarding dissolved
atmospheric gas levels that exceed state of Idatideleral water quality standards downstream diifieda Gorge. See “Spokane River
Licensing” in “Note 24 of the Notes to Consolidateddancial Statements” for the Clean Water Actifieations for our licensing of the
Spokane River Project.

Global Climate ChangesRising concerns about long-term global climate ¢gesncould have a significant effect on our businéés continue

to monitor and evaluate the possible adoption @bnal, regional, or state requirements relateglébal climate changes. These requirements
could result in significant costs for us to compligh restrictions on carbon dioxide and other ghemrse gas emissions. Such requirements
could also preclude us from developing certain $yplegenerating plants or entering into new comsréar the output from generating plants
that do not meet these requirements. See “ltemanhadgement’s Discussion and Analysis of Financialditmn and Results of Operations —
Environmental Issues and Other Contingencies”dahgr information.

Other Environmental IssuesSee “Colstrip Generating Project Complaint,” “Harl@il Inc. Site,” and “Aluminum Recycling Site” itNote 2¢
of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemeiatsinformation on additional environmental issues.

9
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AVISTA UTILITIES OPERATING STATISTICS

Years Ended December 31

2009 2008 2007
ELECTRIC OPERATIONS
ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Dollars in Thousanc
Residentia $315,64¢ $279,64: $251,35°
Commercial 273,95: 247,71 224,17¢
Industrial 107,74: 101,78 95,20
Public street and highway lightir 6,607 5,96: 5,517
Total retail 703,95! 635,10: 576,26(
Wholesale 88,41« 141,74 105,72¢
Sales of fue 32,99: 44,69: 12,91(
Other 15,42¢ 16,91¢ 16,23!
Total electric operating revenu $840,78: $838,45° $711,13(
ELECTRIC ENERGY SALES (Thousands of MWh
Residentia 3,791 3,74¢ 3,67(C
Commercial 3,177 3,18¢ 3,13:
Industrial 1,94¢ 2,05¢ 2,08¢
Public street and highway lightir 26 26 26
Total retail 8,94 9,01 8,917
Wholesale 2,35¢ 1,96¢ 1,59¢
Total electric energy salt 11,29¢ 10,98: 10,50¢
ELECTRIC ENERGY RESOURCES (Thousands of MWI
Hydro generation (from Company facilitie 3,76¢ 3,851 3,68¢
Thermal generation (from Company facilitie 3,097 3,69: 3,64(
Purchased powe¢ hydro generation from lol-term contracts with PUC 83¢ 83:< 861
Purchased powe¢ wholesale 4,15 3,25 2,95¢
Power exchange (18 (17) (18)
Total power resource 11,83¢ 11,61 11,131
Energy losses and Company | (540 (632) (625)
Total energy resources (net of loss 11,29¢ 10,98: 10,50¢
NUMBER OF ELECTRIC RETAIL CUSTOMERS (Average for fiel):
Residentia 313,88 311,38: 306,73
Commercial 39,27¢ 39,07t 38,48¢
Industrial 1,39¢ 1,38¢ 1,37¢
Public street and highway lightir 444 434 42€
Total electric retail custome 354,99¢ 352,27¢ 347,02¢
ELECTRIC RESIDENTIAL SERVICE AVERAGES
Annual use per customer (KW 12,07¢ 12,02 11,96¢
Revenue per KWh (in cent 8.3¢ 7.4% 6.8t
Annual revenue per custorr $1,005.6: $ 898.0° $ 819.4¢
ELECTRIC AVERAGE HOURLY LOAD (aMW) 1,082 1,10z 1,08¢
RESOURCE AVAILABILITY at time of system peak (MW
Total requirements (winter
Retail native loac 1,76: 1,821 1,68t
Wholesale obligation 60¢ 562 367
Total requirements (winte 2,371 2,38 2,052
Total resource availability (winte 2,51« 2,48( 2,30z
Total requirements (summe
Retail native loac 1,522 1,60z 1,631
Wholesale obligation 68E 431 381
Total requirements (summe 2,207 2,03 2,012
Total resource availability (summe 2,49¢ 2,25( 2,43¢
COOLING DEGREE DAYS: (1
Spokane, W£
Actual 58¢ 47¢ 57€
30-year averag 394 394 394

% of average 14<% 121% 14€%



WPD-6
- Screening Data Part 1 of 2
(1) Cooling degree days are the measure of the messof weather experienced, based on the extethggPiieB88fage of high and low
temperatures for a day exceeds 65 degrees Fahtrémmeial degree days above historic indicate wathan average temperature
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NATURAL GAS OPERATIONS

1)

NATURAL GAS OPERATING REVENUES (Dollars in Thousas)d
Residentia
Commercial
Industrial and interruptibl
Total retail
Wholesale
Transportatior
Other
Total natural gas operating reven

THERMS DELIVERED (Thousands of Therm:
Residentia
Commercial
Industrial and interruptibl
Total retail
Wholesale
Transportatior
Interdepartmental and Company |
Total therms delivere

SOURCES OF NATURAL GAS SUPPLY (Thousands of Therr
Purchase
Storage- injections
Storage- withdrawals
Natural gas for transportatic
Distribution system losse

Total natural gas supp

NUMBER OF NATURAL GAS RETAIL CUSTOMERS (Average féteriod):

Residentia
Commercial
Industrial and interruptibl

Total natural gas retail custome

NATURAL GAS RESIDENTIAL SERVICE AVERAGES
Annual use per customer (thern
Revenue per therm (in dollat
Annual revenue per custornr
HEATING DEGREE DAYS: (1,
Spokane, W#
Actual
30-year averag
% of averagt
Medford, OR
Actual
30-year averag
% of average

Years Ended December 31

2009 2008 2007
$251,02: $276,38¢ $264,54¢
135,23¢ 152,14 148,41¢
9,94¢ 12,15¢ 11,28¢
396,20: 440,60: 424,24
143,52 281,66¢ 142,16
6,067 6,321 6,63¢
8,62/ 5,52( 4,18:
$554,41¢ $734,20° $577,23:
207,97¢ 210,12 195, 75¢
126,34! 128,22 121,55
10,91¢ 12,19¢ 10,83:
345,24; 350,54! 328,14¢
397,97 345,91¢ 223,08«
144,58 148,72: 148,76!
502 52€ 43¢
888,30: 845,71( 700,43
751,05 710,13 561,27
(99,33() (76,49) (35,229)
95,18: 66,27 28,84:
144,58 148,72: 148,76!
(3,189 (2,930 (3,229
888,30 845,71 700,43
280,66 277,89: 273,41
33,21+ 32,90 32,32
30C 297 302
314,18 311,09( 306,04
741 75€ 71€
$ 1.21 $ 1.3z $  1.3F
$ 894.3 $ 994.5¢ $ 967.5¢
6,97¢ 7,05: 6,53¢
6,82( 6,82( 6,82(
102% 10%% 96%
4,48¢ 4,56¢ 4,38¢
4,53: 4,53: 4,53¢
9%% 101% 97%

Heating degree days are the measure of theesddof weather experienced, based on the extevitith the average of high and low
temperatures for a day falls below 65 degrees raleie(annual degree days below historic indicadener than average temperatur:
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Advantage 1Q

Our subsidiary, Advantage 1Q provides sustainakilgyuexpense management solutions to msite companies across North America to as
and manage utility costs and usage. Advantageit@ce processing, auditing and payment servicespled with energy procurement,
comprehensive reporting and advanced analysisjdedkie critical data clients need to balance i@nicial, social and environmental aspects
of doing business.

As part of this process, Advantage IQ analyzesaarlits invoices, then presents consolidated hilliree, and processes payments for these
expenses. Information gathered from invoices, plend and other customer-specific data allows AdgatQ to provide its clients with in-
depth analytical support, real-time reporting aodstilting services.

Advantage 1Q has secured five patents on its twiwalbusiness systems:
» Facility 1Q ™system, which provides operational information dudvom facility bills, anc

* AviTrack ™ database, which processes and reports on informgéithered from service providers to ensure thstiocoers ar
receiving the most effective services at the prqpiee.

We are not aware of any claimed or threatenednigéinent on any of Advantage 1Q’s patents issuethte and we expect to continue to
expand and protect existing patents, as well asafiditional patent applications for new produst¢syices and process enhancements.

The following table presents key statistics for Adtage 1Q:

2009 2008 2007
Customers at ye-end 532 537 403
Billed sites at ye-end 421,08( 417,07¢ 199,08t
Dollars of customer bills processed (in billiol $ 174 $ 16.7 $ 12Ff

The 2009 and 2008 amounts include customers aggl&itCadence Network, which was acquired by AcagatQ in July 2008 (see “Note 5
of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements”)

On August 31, 2009, Advantage 1Q acquired substiytll of the assets and liabilities of Ecos Qdtiag, Inc. (Ecos), a Portland, Oregon-
based energy efficiency solutions provider.

Other Businesses

In periods prior to 2008, we had a reportable Epdfigrketing and Resource Management segment. €hisient primarily included the resu
of Avista Energy. On June 30, 2007, Avista Enengg &s subsidiary, Avista Energy Canada, complétedsale of substantially all of their
contracts and ongoing operations to Shell Energiyyell as to certain other subsidiaries of Shekrgg. Completion of this transaction
effectively ended the majority of the operationdho$ business segment. Avista Energy Canada pedwidtural gas services to industrial and
commercial customers in British Columbia, Canada.

The historical activities of Avista Energy includegdding electricity and natural gas, the optimmabf generation assets owned by other
entities, long-term electric supply contracts, naltgas storage and electric transmission and alagas transportation arrangements.

Avista Energy still owns natural gas storage ftiesi and we expect these assets to eventuallyabsférred to our utility operations. This
business had operating revenues and resourcetbosigh the end of 2009 related to the power puelagreement for the Lancaster Plant.
rights and obligations related to the power puretegreement for the Lancaster Plant were convey@dista Corp. (Avista Utilities) in
January 2010.

Our other businesses include Advanced ManufactaimjDevelopment (AM&D) doing business as METAL&subsidiary that performs
custom sheet metal fabrication of electronic endgles, parts and systems for the computer, telecemewable energy and medical industries.
Our other investments and operations include:

» real estate investments (primarily commercial effiwiildings),
* investments in venture capital funds and low incérmesing, anc
» the remaining investment in a previous fuel celisdiary of the Compan

Over time as opportunities arise, we dispose aftasnd phase out operations that do not fit withowerall corporate strategy. However, we
may invest incremental funds to protect our exgstinvestments and invest in new businesses thaitfitour overall corporate strategy.
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Item 1A. Risk Factors
Risk Factors

The following factors could have a significant inspan our operations, results of operations, fifgraondition or cash flows. These factors
could cause actual results or outcomes to diffderadly from those discussed in our reports fileith the Securities and Exchange
Commission (including this Annual Report on FormK)) and elsewhere. Please also see “ltem 7. Managgs Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations wWaod-Looking Statements” for additional factors @thtould have a significant impact on
our operations, results of operations, financialdition or cash flows and could cause actual regaltiffer materially from those anticipatec
such statements.

Weather (temperatures and precipitation levels) feasignificant effect on our results of operationinancial condition and cash flows.
Weather impacts are described in the following cpics:
» retall electricity and natural gas sal
» the cost of natural gas supply, ¢
» the cost of power suppl

Retail electricity and natural gas salewvolumes vary directly with changes in temperatuvés.normally have our highest retail (electric and
natural gas) energy sales during the winter heati@gon in the first and fourth quarters of the.y@&e also have high electricity demand foi
conditioning during the summer (third quarter)gemeral, warmer weather in the heating season@wldroveather in the cooling season will
reduce our customers’ energy demand and retaibtipgrrevenues.

The cost of natural gas supplyends to increase with increased demand duringgef cold weather. Increased costs may advesastlgt
cash flows during periods when we purchase nagasfor retail supply at prices above the amounteotly allowed for recovery in retail
rates. We defer differences between actual nagiasbkupply costs and the amount currently recovaregtail rates and we have generally k
allowed to recover substantially all of these diéfeces after regulatory review. However, theserdefiecosts require cash outflows from the
time of natural gas purchases until the costsaies fecovered through retail sales.

The cost of power supplycan be significantly impacted by weather. Precifita(consisting of snowpack and its melting pattelus rainfall)
and other streamflow conditions (such as regioreewstorage operations) significantly affect hydieatric generation capability. Variations
hydroelectric generation inversely affect our netia on market purchases and thermal generatiothelextent that hydroelectric generation is
less than normal, significantly more costly powgp@y resources are required and the ability ttizeaet benefits from surplus hydroelectric
wholesale sales is reduced.

The price of power in the wholesale energy martezids to be higher during periods of high regiatehand, such as occurs with temperature
extremes. We may need to purchase power in theesald market during peak price periods. The pricetural gas as fuel for natural gas-
fired electric generation also tends to increasendyeriods of high demand which are often relatettmperature extremes. We may need to
purchase natural gas fuel in these periods of pigies to meet electric demands. The cost of p@wpply during peak usage periods may be
higher than the retail sales price or the amodawad in retail rates by our regulators. To theeexthat power supply costs are above the
amount allowed currently in retail rates, the difece is partially absorbed by the Company in eurexpense and it is partially deferred or
shared with customers through regulatory mechani$imsrefore, the impact on our results of operatiory be larger or smaller than the
weather-related impact on power supply cost.

As a result of these factors operating in combamatour net cost of power supply — the differeneaveen our costs of generation and market
purchases, reduced by our revenue from wholeskde savaries significantly because of weather.

We have significant capital requirements that wepext to fund, in part, by accessing capital markeftgnancial market conditions may
impact our results of operations and our liquidity.

Deterioration in the financial markets and credditability and the state of the global, Unitedt8taand regional economies could have an
impact on our operations. We could experience as®d borrowing costs or limited access to capitakasonable terms. Additionally, we n
experience an increase in uncollectible customer
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accounts and collection times. The consequencagaflonged recession may include a lower levelcoinomic activity and uncertainty
regarding energy prices. A lower level of econoattvity might result in a decline in energy congion, which may adversely affect our
revenues and future growth.

The deterioration in the financial markets coulbalesult in significant declines in the marketuesl of assets held by our pension plan (which
impacts the funded status of the plan) and coucease future funding obligations and pension expen

We rely on access to credit from financial institahs for short-term borrowings.

We need to maintain access to adequate level®ditavith financial institutions for shoterm liquidity. We have $320 million and $75 milt
committed lines of credit, which are scheduledxpie in April 2011. We cannot predict whether wil Wwave access to credit beyond the
expiration date. The line of credit agreements aiontustomary covenants and default provisionghérevent of default, it would be difficult
for us to obtain financing on reasonable termsatp greditors or fund operations. We would alsoljikee prohibited from paying dividends on
our common stock.

We are dependent on our ability to access long-texapital markets.

We need to access long-term capital markets taéi@a@apital expenditures, repay maturing long-teéetnt and obtain additional working
capital from time to time. Our ability to accespital on reasonable terms is subject to numeraetefeand market conditions, many of which
are beyond our control. If we are unable to obtaipital on reasonable terms, it may limit or prathdloir ability to finance capital expenditures
and repay maturing long-term debt. Our liquidityds could exceed our short-term credit availabditgd lead to defaults on various financing
arrangements. We would also likely be prohibitexhfipaying dividends on our common stock.

We are subject to commodity price risk.
A combination of factors exposes our operationsotmmodity price risks. These factors include:

» Our obligation to serve our retail customers aggatet through the regulatory process. We canrotgehretail rates to reflect
current energy prices unless and until we recedgelatory approva

» Customer demand, which is beyond our control bexafisveather, customer choices, prevailing econawiaitions and othe
factors.

» Some of our energy supply cost is fixed by natdrhe energ-producing assets or through contractual arrangesnelatwever,
significant portion of our energy resource cosesraot fixed.

Because we must supply the amount of energy derddmndeur customers and we must sell it at fixedgand only a portion of our energy
supply costs are fixed, we are subject to theafdkigher prices in wholesale energy markets. El&btt and natural gas in wholesale markets
are commodities with historically high price voldyi. Changes in wholesale energy prices affectomgnother things, the cash requirements to
purchase electricity and natural gas for retait@uers or wholesale obligations and the marketevafderivative assets and liabilities.

Even when we enter into fixed price energy commyouiénsactions for future delivery, we are subjedatredit terms that may require us to
provide collateral to wholesale counterpartiestegldo the difference between current prices ardatireed upon fixed prices. These collateral
requirements can place significant demands on asin ows or borrowing arrangements. Price votgtdan cause collateral requirements to
change quickly and significantly.

Regulators may not grant rates that provide timelysufficient recovery of our costs or allow a reagable rate of return for our
shareholders.

We have experienced higher costs for utility operstin each of the last several years. We hawerakde significant capital investments into
utility plant assets. Our ability to recover thessts depends on the amount and timeliness of rataichanges allowed by regulatory agen
We expect to periodically file for rate increasdthwegulatory agencies to recover our costs anglige a reasonable return to our sharehol

If regulators grant substantially lower rate inaesthan our requests in the future, it could lranegative effect on our operating revenues, net
income and cash flows.
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Deferred power and natural gas costs are subjectegulatory review; costs higher than those recoeerin base rates reduce cash flows.

We defer income statement recognition and recofrery customers of certain power and natural gatsabat are higher than what is currel
authorized by regulators. These power and nat@skgsts are recorded as deferred charges withpgy@tunity for future recovery through
retail rates. These deferred costs are subjeetiew for prudence and for the potential of disaimce by regulators.

Despite the opportunity to recover deferred powst i@atural gas costs, our operating cash flowsegatively affected until these costs are
recovered from customers.

Our energy resource management activities may cawushatility in our cash flows and results of opefans.

We engage in active hedging and resource optinizgtiactices; however, we cannot and do not attéonfolly hedge our energy resource
assets or our forecasted net positions for vattious horizons. To reduce energy cost volatility @sdnomic exposure related to commodity
price fluctuations, we routinely enter into contsaio hedge a portion of our purchase and sale ¢mants for electricity and natural gas, as
well as forecasted excess or deficit energy posstend inventories of natural gas. We use physitatgy contracts and derivative instruments,
such as forwards, futures, swaps and options tradgak over-the-counter markets or on exchangesd@/not cover the entire market price
volatility exposure for our forecasted net positiofo the extent we have positions that are nogéedor if hedging positions do not fully
match the corresponding purchase or sale, fluctgatbmmodity prices could have a material effecbonoperating revenues, resource costs,
derivative assets and liabilities, and operatirghdéows. In addition, actual loads and resourgpially vary from forecasts, sometimes to a
significant degree, which requires additional teant®ns or dispatch decisions that impact cashdlow

Downgrades in our credit ratings could limit our diiy to obtain financing, adversely affect the ters of financing and impact our ability
to acquire energy resources.

We restored an overall corporate investment graglditcrating with the three major credit rating agies. Our credit ratings were downgraded
during 2001, which resulted in an overall corpoatit rating that was below investment grade. ddmwngrades were due to liquidity
concerns primarily related to the significant amtonfnpurchased power and natural gas costs thateuered in our utility operations. These
downgrades increased our debt service costs. Anyefuowngrades could limit our ability to acceapital markets or obtain other financing
on reasonable terms. Future downgrades could atgore us to provide letters of credit and/or delial to lenders and counterparties. In
addition, future downgrades could reduce the nurobeounterparties willing to do business with us.

We are subject to various operational and evenksishat are common to the utility industry.

Our utility operations are subject to operationad avent risks that include:
» blackouts or disruptions to distribution, transrdsasor transportation systerr
» forced outages at generating plal
» fuel cost and availability, including delivery cdrants,
« disruptions to our information systems and otheniadstrative resources required for normal opere;
» weather conditions and natural disasters that aasecphysical damage to property, requiring repairestore utility service, ar
» terrorism and other malicious three

We are currently the subject of several regulatgmpceedings, and we are named in multiple lawsugtated to our participation in
western energy markets as disclosed in “Note 24hef Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.”

Through our utility operations and the prior opinas of Avista Energy, we are involved in a numbglegal and regulatory proceedings and
complaints related to energy markets in the wedtkrited States. Most of these proceedings and aintplrelate to the significant increase in
the spot market price of energy in 2000 and 200ds @llegedly contributed to or caused unjust ametasonable prices. These proceedings
complaints include, but are not limited to:

» refund proceedings in California and the PacifictNwest,
* market conduct investigations by the FERC,
« complaints filed by various parties related to gdieé misconduct by parties in western power mar!
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As a result of these proceedings and complainttioeparties have asserted claims for significafinds and damages from us, which could
result in a negative effect on our results of oflena and cash flows. See “Note 24 of the NoteSdnsolidated Financial Statements” for
further information. Any potential refunds or oldigons arising from western energy market issuesaifg other contingent matters) were
retained by Avista Energy as part of its asset agteement in June 2007.

We are subject to legislation and related admin&tve rulemaking, including periodic audits of corfipnce with such rules, which may
adversely affect our operational and financial perinance.

We expect to continue to be affected by legislatibthe national, state and local level, as wellyaadministrative rules and requirements
published by government agencies, including the EBRd the EPA. We are also subject to NERC and WEsligbility standards. The FER
the NERC and the WECC may perform periodic audith® Company. Failure to comply with the FERC, HeRC, or the WECC
requirements can result in financial penaltiespfa$1 million per day per violation.

Future legislation or administrative rules coulddna material adverse effect on our operationstesf operations, financial condition and
cash flows.

There has been increasing legislative action reldte concerns over long-term global climate changesich may affect our operational
and financial performance.

We are subject to legislative developments at Hughstate and national level for the potentialustHer restrictions on sulfur dioxide, nitrogen
oxide, carbon dioxide, as well as other greenhgaseand mercury emissions. Our operations couliffeeted by changes in laws and
regulations intended to mitigate the risk of glotlahate changes, including restrictions on therafien of our power generation resources. In
particular, a greenhouse gas bill was passed bletiidature in the state of Washington and avisls approved by the U.S. House of
Representatives. There will most likely be contirguactivity in the near future.

Environmental laws and regulations may:
* increase the operating costs of generating pl
* increase the lead time and capital costs for timstcoction of new generating plan
» require modification of our existing generatingrilg
* require existing generating plant operations tedmailed or shut dowr
» reduce the amount of energy available from our gdimgy plants, an
e restrict the types of generating plants that cahubk.

We have contingent liabilities, including certain atters related to potential environmental liabikés, and cannot predict the outcome of
these matters.

In the normal course of our business, we have nsattat are the subject of ongoing litigation, nagidin, investigation and/or negotiation. We
cannot predict the ultimate outcome or potentiglact of any particular issue, including the extérany, of insurance coverage or that
amounts payable by us may be recoverable throughatbmaking process. We are subject to enviroraheggulation by federal, state and
local authorities related to our past, presentfatde operations. See “Note 24 of the Notes tobdated Financial Statements” for further
details of these matters including:

» apotential liability related to contamination frahe holding ponds at Colstrip in Montal
» waste oil delivered to the Harbor Oil, Inc. siteéHartland, Oregon, ar
» aluminum dross located on a parcel of land we oear the Spokane Rive

Iltem 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments

As of the filing date of this Annual Report on Fol-K, we have no unresolved comments from thé efahe Securities and Exchange
Commission.
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ltem 2. Properties
Avista Utilities

Substantially all of our utility properties are gt to the lien of our mortgage indenture.

Our utility electric properties, located in thetegof Washington, Idaho, Montana and Oregon, delhe following:

Generation Properties

Nameplate Present
No. of Capability
Rating
Units (MW) (1) (MW) (2)
Hydroelectric Generating Stations (Riv
Washington
Long Lake (Spokane 4 70.C 83.c
Little Falls (Spokane 4 32.C 34.¢
Nine Mile (Spokane 3 26.4 17.€
Upper Falls (Spokant 1 10.C 10.z
Monroe Street (Spokan 1 14.¢ 15.C
Idaho:
Cabinet Gorge (Clark Forl 4 265.( 254.¢
Post Falls (Spokant 6 14.¢ 18.C
Montana:
Noxon Rapids (Clark Fork 5 480.€ 556.¢
Total Hydroelectric 913.¢ 989.¢
Thermal Generating Statio
Washington
Kettle Falls G 1 50.7 50.C
Kettle Falls CT 1 7.2 6.S
Northeast C1 2 61.¢ 56.2
Boulder Park 6 24.¢ 24.C
Idaho:
Rathdrum C1 2 166.5 149.(
Montana:
Colstrip Units 3 and 4 (= 2 233. 222.(
Oregon:
Coyote Springs . 1 287.( 278.%
Total Therma 831.2 786.t
Total Generation Properti 1,744.¢ 1,776.

(1) Nameplate Rating, also referred tc*installed capacit” is the manufactur’s assigned power capability under specified coorsti

(2) Present capability is the maximum capacity of tlefpunder standard test conditions without exaggedpecified limits of temperatur
stress and environmental conditions. Informatioprevided as of December 31, 201

(3) Jointly owned; data refers to our 15 percent irse
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Electric Distribution and Transmission Plant

We operate approximately 17,800 miles of primarg s@condary electric distribution lines providirgg\sce to retail customers. We have an
electric transmission system of approximately 66@srof 230 kV line and 1,500 miles of 115 kV linde also own an 11 percent interest in
approximately 500 miles of a 500 kV line betweersB@p, Montana and Townsend, Montana. Our transimisand distribution system also
includes numerous substations with transformerggckes, monitoring and metering devices, and ofigglipment.

The 230 kV lines are the backbone of our transimisgrid and are used to transmit power from gei@raesources to the major load cente
our service area, as well as to transfer power éatvwpoints of interconnection with adjoining electransmission systems. These lines
interconnect at various locations with the BPA, i&i@ounty PUD, PacifiCorp, NorthWestern Energy &daho Power Company. These
interconnections serve as points of delivery fov@ofrom generating facilities outside of our distition territory, including:

» Colstrip,
» Coyote Springs 2, ar
* Mid-Columbia hydroelectric generating facilitic

These lines also provide a means for us to optim@geurces by entering into short-term purchasdsates of power with entities within and
outside of the Pacific Northwest.

The 115 kV lines provide for transmission of eneagyl the integration of smaller generation faeiitivith our service-area load centers,
including the Spokane River hydroelectric and Kelhlls projects. These lines interconnect withBRé, Chelan County PUD, the Grand
Coulee Project Hydroelectric Authority, Grant CoquRtUD, NorthWestern Energy, PacifiCorp, Pend Ceditbunty PUD and Puget Sound
Energy. Both the 115 kV and 230 kV interconnectiamith the BPA are used to transfer energy to feat#éi service to each other’s customers
that are connected through the other’s transmissistem. We hold a long-term contract that allog$ouserve our native load customers that
are connected through the BPA's transmission system

Natural Gas Plant

We have natural gas distribution mains of approxétyz3,400 miles in Washington, 1,900 miles in ldamd 2,300 miles in Oregon. The
natural gas distribution system includes numeregsilator stations, service distribution lines, naring and metering devices, and other
equipment.

We own a one-third interest in the Jackson Pralaaural Gas Storage Project (Jackson Prairie) naenground natural gas storage field
located near Chehalis, Washington. Jackson Ptzasea total peak day deliverability of 11.5 millidrerms, with a total working natural gas
capacity of 244.1 million therms. Natural gas sgeranables us to place natural gas into storage ptiees are lower or to satisfy minimum
natural gas purchasing requirements, as well asett high demand periods or to withdraw naturalfgam storage when spot prices are
higher.

Avista Energy controls 30.3 million therms of oapacity at Jackson Prairie and in conjunction Withasset sales agreement has assigned thi

capacity to Shell Energy through April 30, 201 1tekfthat date, it is our intent to transfer thipaeity to Avista Ultilities for use in utility
operations subject to state regulatory approval.

Iltem 3. Legal Proceedings

See “Note 24 of Notes to Consolidated Financiale®t@nts” for information with respect to legal predings.

Iltem 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holder:
None.
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PART Il

Iltem 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Isuer Purchases of Equity Securitie

Our common stock is currently listed on the NewR/Stock Exchange. As of January 31, 2010, thereu&r675 registered shareholders of
our common stock.

The Board of Directors considers the level of divids on our common stock on a regular basis, takingaccount numerous factors includi
without limitation:

» our results of operations, cash flows and finanmisidition,
» the success of our business strategies
» general economic and competitive conditic

Our net income available for dividends is generd#yived from our regulated utility operations (8ba Utilities).

The payment of dividends on common stock is resiliby provisions of certain covenants applicablpreferred stock (when outstanding)
contained in our Restated Articles of Incorporatias amended.

On February 12, 2010, Avista Corp.’s Board of Dioes declared a quarterly dividend of $0.25 persloa the Company’s common stock.

For additional information, refer to “Notes 1, 2R and 23 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statém” For high and low stock prices, as
well as dividend information, refer to “Note 28Mbtes to Consolidated Financial Statements.”

For information with respect to securities authediZor issuance under equity compensation plaes;isem 12. Security Ownership of Certain
Beneficial Owners and Management and Related StddkhMatters.”
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(in thousands, except per share data and ratios)
Operating Revenue

Avista Utilities

Advantage IG

Other

Intersegment Eliminatior

Total

Income (Loss) from Operations (j-tax):
Avista Utilities
Advantage IG
Other

Total

Net income
Net income attributable to noncontrolling intere
Net Income (Loss) Attributable to Avista Corporati
Avista Utilities
Advantage IG
Other

Total
Average common shares outstanding, b

Average common shares outstanding, dilt
Common shares outstanding at -end

Earnings per Common Share Attributable to AvistapOoation:

Diluted
Basic

Dividends paid per common shz
Book value per common share at y-end
Total Assets at Ye-End:

Avista Utilities

Advantage IC

Other

Total

Long-Term Debt (including current portio
Long-Term Debt to Affiliated Trust

Preferred Stock Subject to Mandatory Redemg
Total Avista Corporation Stockhold’ Equity
Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges

(1) See Exhibit 12 for computatior

Years Ended December 31
2009 2008 2007 2006 2005

$1,395,20. $1,572,66. $1,288,36:  $1,267,931 $1,161,31

77,27t 59,08t 47,25t 39,63¢ 31,74¢
40,08¢ 45,01 82,13¢ 198,73 185,97
— — — — (19,429

$1,512,560 $1,676,76. $1,417,75  $1,506,31. $1,359,60

$ 19538¢ ¢ 174,24! $ 150,05: ¢ 177,04¢ $ 165,10:

11,60: 11,29; 11,01 10,47¢ 6,97¢
(6,33¢) (631) (22,63) 12,03: (20,32)
$ 200,65( $ 18491 $ 13842 § 199,56( $ 151,74
$ 8864t $ 7475, $ 38727 $ 7294. $ 44,98
$ (157) $ (113) $ (259 $ — $ @ —
$ 86,74 $ 7003 $ 4382 $ 5779 $ 52,29
5,32¢ 6,09( 6,651 6,25¢ 3,92:
(5,007) (2,507) (11,999 8,89: (11,239
$ 87,077 $ 73620 $ 3847 $ 72947 $ 44,98
54,60t 53,63 52,79¢ 49,16 48,52
54,94; 54,02¢ 53,26 49,89 48,97¢
54,83’ 54,48¢ 52,90¢ 52,51 48,59
$ 156 $ 13€ $ 07 $ 146 $  0.9:
$ 15 $ 137 $ 075 $ 146 $  0.¢
$ 081 $ 069 $ 059 $ 057C $ 054
$ 1917 $ 183( $ 1727 $ 1741 $ 158
$3,400,38  $3,434,84.  $3,009,49°  $2,895,88. $2,838,15.
143,06( 125,91 108,92¢ 100,43 46,00
63,51¢ 69,99: 71,36¢  1,060,19.  2,064,24

$3,606,95!  $3,630,74  $3,189,79  $4,056,50! $4,948,49.

$1,071,331 ¢ 826,46! $ 948,831 $ 976,45¢ $1,029,51.
51,541 113,40¢ 113,40¢ 113,40¢ 113,40¢
— — — 26,25( 28,00(
$1,051,28 $ 996,88 $ 913,96¢ $ 914,52! $ 768,84¢
2.9t 2.45% 1.67 2.14 1.7t
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Iltem 7.

Managemen'’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition ahResults of Operations

Forward-Looking Statements

From time to time, we make forward-looking statetsesuch as statements regarding projected or future

financial performance

cash flows

capital expenditure:

dividends,

capital structure

other financial items

strategic goals and objectives, ¢
plans for operation:

These statements have underlying assumptions (ofamlich are based, in turn, upon further assumgdioSuch statements are made both in
our reports filed under the Securities Exchangeohd934, as amended (including this Annual ReporForm 10-K), and elsewhere. Forward-
looking statements are all statements except tbbkistorical fact including, without limitationhose that are identified by the use of words
that include “will,” “may,” “could,” “should,” “intends,” “plans,” “seeks,” “anticipates,” “estimate®expects,” “forecasts,” “projects,”
“predicts,” and similar expressions.

Forward-looking statements (including those madthis Annual Report on Form 10-K) are subject t@gety of risks and uncertainties and
other factors. Many of these factors are beyondcoutrol and they could have a significant effattoair operations, results of operations,
financial condition or cash flows. This could caastual results to differ materially from thoseieipiated in our statements. Such risks,
uncertainties and other factors include, amongrsethe

weather conditions (temperatures and precipitdéwvals) and their effects on energy demand andredegeneration, including the
effect of precipitation and temperatures on thelaliity of hydroelectric resources, the effecttemperatures on customer dem:
and similar impacts on supply and demand in theledabe energy market

the effect of state and federal regulatory decisiom our ability to recover costs and earn a restslerreturn including, but ni
limited to, the disallowance of costs and investtaeand delay in the recovery of capital investraemtd operating cost

changes in wholesale energy prices that can aHewbng other things, the cash requirements to psecklectricity and natural gas,
the value received for sales in the wholesale sner@rket, the necessity to request changes in tiaggre subject to regulatory
approval, collateral required of us by countergartin wholesale energy transactions and creditgisk from such transactions,
and the market value of derivative assets andlligisi

global financial and economic conditions (includihg impact on capital markets) and their effecbanability to obtain funding at
a reasonable cos

our ability to obtain financing through the issuamé debt and/or equity securities, which can thectéd by various factors
including our credit ratings, interest rates arfteotcapital market condition

economic conditions in our service areas, includiregeffect on the demand for, and custor' payment for, our utility service

the potential effects of legislation or adminigtratrulemaking, including the possible adoptiomafional or state laws requiring
resources to meet certain standards and placitrictEss on greenhouse gas emissions to mitigameerns over global climate
changes

changes in actuarial assumptions, interest ratshaenactual return on plan assets for our pendi@m which can affect future
funding obligations, pension expense and pensian lpbilities;

volatility and illiquidity in wholesale energy maets, including the availability of willing buyersai@ sellers, and prices of purchased
energy and demand for energy sa

unplanned outages at any of our generating faslitir the inability of facilities to operate asimtied;

the outcome of pending regulatory and legal proicggdarising out of th*western energy cri” of 2000 and 2001, includir
possible refunds

the outcome of legal proceedings and other conticigs;

changes in, and compliance with, environmentalemdhngered species laws, regulations, decisionpdalities, including prese!
and potential environmental remediation co
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» wholesale and retail competition including, but hwiited to, alternative energy sources, supplérg delivery arrangemen
» the ability to comply with the terms of the liceader our hydroelectric generating facilities asi-effective levels

» natural disasters that can disrupt energy generatiansmission and distribution, as well as thailability and costs of materials,
equipment, supplies and support servi

» blackouts or disruptions of interconnected transmis systems

» disruption to information systems, automated cdstand other technologies that we rely on for ofi@na, communications and
customer service

» the potential for terrorist attacks or other malies acts, particularly for our utility asse
» delays or changes in construction costs, and dlityalo obtain required permits and materials foesent or prospective facilitie

» changes in the long-term climate of the Pacificthaest, which can affect, among other things, custodemand patterns and the
volume and timing of streamflows to our hydroeliectesources

» changes in industrial, commercial and residentiaiwth and demographic patterns in our servicetteyrior the loss of significar
customers

» theloss of key suppliers for materials or servi
» default or nonperformance on the part of any psuftiem which we purchase and/or sell capacity ergy:
» deterioration in the creditworthiness of our custosrand counterpartie

» the effect of any potential decline in our crediimgs, including impeded access to capital maskeégher interest costs, and cert
covenants with ratings triggers in our financinthagements and wholesale energy contri

» increasing health care costs and the resultingtedfe health insurance provided to our employeeésratirees
» increasing costs of insurance, more restricted rageeterms and our ability to obtain insurar

» work force issues, including changes in collechaggaining unit agreements, strikes, work stoppagdise loss of key executive
availability of workers in a variety of skill areaand our ability to recruit and retain employe

» the potential effects of negative publicity regaglbusiness practices, whether true or not, whachdcresult in, among other thin
costly litigation and a decline in our common stpcice;

» changes in technologies, possibly making someetthrent technology obsole
» changes in tax rates and/or policies;

» changes in our strategic business plans, whichbeagffected by any or all of the foregoing, inchglthe entry into new businesses
and/or the exit from existing business

Our expectations, beliefs and projections are esga@ in good faith. We believe they are reasortzded on, without limitation, an
examination of historical operating trends, ouiords and other information available from thirdtjees. However, there can be no assurance
that our expectations, beliefs or projections Wélachieved or accomplished. Furthermore, any faaoking statement speaks only as of the
date on which such statement is made. We undentakdligation to update any forward-looking statetma statements to reflect events or
circumstances that occur after the date on which statement is made or to reflect the occurrefic@manticipated events. New factors emerge
from time to time, and it is not possible for ugptedict all such factors, nor can we assess fieetedf each such factor on our business or the
extent that any such factor or combination of fextoay cause actual results to differ materialyrfthose contained in any forward-looking
statement.

In this Form 10-K, we discuss our credit ratingsseurity rating is not a recommendation to bull,@ehold securities. Each security rating is
subject to revision or withdrawal at any time bg #ssigning rating organization. Each securityngatigency has its own methodology for
assigning ratings, and, accordingly, each ratingukhbe considered independently of all other gin

The following discussion and analysis is providedthe consolidated financial condition and resafteperations of Avista Corp. and its
subsidiaries and should be read along with thealmlaed financial statements.

Business Segments
We have two reportable business segments as follows

» Avista Utilities — an operating division of Avista Corp. that corsps our regulated utility operations. Avista Ut generates,
transmits and distributes electricity and distrésuhatural gas. The utility also engages in whidgsarchases and sales of electri
and natural ga:
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» Advantage IQ - an indirect subsidiary of Avista Corp. (approxieia 74 percent owned as of December 31, 2009)ptmatides
sustainable utility expense management solutioiits mustomers that are generally multi-site conggacross North America to
assess and manage utility costs and usage. Adwat@gprimary product lines include processing, paynagict auditing of energ
telecom, waste, water/sewer and lease bills, asasedtrategic management servic

We have other businesses, including sheet metat&dion, venture fund investments and real estatestments, as well as certain natural gas
storage facilities held by Avista Energy. Thesévitits do not represent a reportable business sagand are conducted by various indirect
subsidiaries of Avista Corp., including Advancedrvacturing and Development (AM&D), doing businessMETALfx.

The following table presents net income (loss)laitable to Avista Corporation for each of our Imeésis segments (and the other businesse
the year ended December 31 (dollars in thousands):

2009 2008 2007
Avista Utilities $86,74« $70,03: $ 43,82:
Advantage IC 5,32¢ 6,09( 6,651
Other (5,002) (2,50%) (11,999

Net income attributable to Avista Corporati $87,07: $73,62( $ 38,47¢

Executive Level Summary

Overall
Our operating results and cash flows are primdirdyn:
» regulated utility operations (Avista Utilities), @&
» facility information and cost management serviaganiulti-site customers (Advantage IC

Our net income attributable to Avista Corporaticasv$87.1 million for 2009, an increase from $73illion for 2008. This increase was
primarily due to increased earnings at Avista tiiti (primarily due to the implementation of getheage increases in Washington and Idahc
well as a decrease in interest expense. This w#slpaoffset by a decrease in earnings at AdvgetiQ and an increase in the net loss fron
other businesses.

In late 2007, early 2008, and early 2009, Moodp\gektors Service, Standard & Poor’s and Fitch Ratiinc. upgraded our credit ratings,
which resulted in an investment grade rating farsenior unsecured debt and corporate rating frach ef these rating agencies. The upgrades
reflected several steps taken over the past fewsytedower our business risk profile and improweiicial metrics. See further discussion at
“Credit Ratings.” It is important to note that weeat the lower end of the investment grade catede are working to continuously

strengthen our credit ratings by improving earniagd operating cash flows, controlling costs amtliceng our debt ratio.

Employment has declined throughout our service doeato cutbacks in the construction, forest prtglunining and manufacturing

sectors. Non-farm employment contraction for Decen#909 as compared to December 2008 was 1.8 pénc8pokane, Washington, 4.6
percent in Medford, Oregon and 3.9 percent in Codllene, Idaho, compared to the national averag®ide of 3.0 percent. Unemployment
rates were higher for December 2009 than Decen@8 i our service areas. Unemployment rates faebBder 2009 were 9.3 percent in
Spokane, Washington, 10.6 percent in Coeur d’Al&eho and 11.7 percent in Medford, Oregon, contparehe national average of 10.0
percent. The housing markets in Coeur d’Alene, ¢édaid Medford, Oregon have had a higher foreclosteethan the national average; the
2009 annual foreclosure rate was 2.6 percent inté¢wo County (the county that includes Coeur d'&leldlaho), and 3.1 percent in Jackson
County (the county that includes Medford, Oregahpared to the national foreclosure rate of 2.2¢mr the housing market in Spokane
County remains stable with a foreclosure rate ®fg@rcent.

Avista Ultilities
Avista Utilities is our most significant businesgment. Our utility operating and financial perfamgse is dependent upon, among other thi
» weather conditions

» regulatory decisions, allowing our utility to re@\costs, including purchased power and fuel costs, timely basis, and to earn a
fair return on investmen

» the price of natural gas in the wholesale markefuding the effect on the price of fuel for geriena,

» the price of electricity in the wholesale markatluding the effects of weather conditions, natges prices and other factors
affecting supply and demand, a
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» the ability to obtain financing through the issuaé debt and/or equity securities, which can becééd by various factors
including our credit ratings, interest rates artfteotapital market condition

Our utility net income was $86.7 million for 2068 increase from $70.0 million for 2008 partiallyedto an increase in gross margin
(operating revenues less resource costs). Theaiseli@ gross margin was primarily due to the imgetation of the general rate increases in
Washington and Idaho. In addition, our power sumolsts were less than the amount included in negtk in Washington. This was due to
lower wholesale electric and natural gas fuel grigartially offset by below normal hydroelectriengration and the negative impact from the
extended outage at the Colstrip plant (with onthefunits out of service from May 2009 until NoveenB009). This resulted in a benefit of
$3.0 million under the Energy Recovery MechanisiRNE in Washington for 2009 compared to an experisky @} million in 2008. The
increase in net income was also due to a decradsterest expense. These positive impacts omoetie were patrtially offset by an increase
in other operating expenses, depreciation and &atian and taxes other than income taxes.

We are continuing to invest in generation, transiois and distribution systems to enhance servigbikty for our customers. Utility capital
expenditures were $205.4 million for 2009. We expeiity capital expenditures to be over $210 roill for 2010. These estimates of capital
expenditures are subject to continuing review atjdstment and do not include costs for projects@aged with stimulus funding (see
discussion at “Avista Utilities Capital Expenditatg

Advantage 1Q

Advantage IQ had net income of $5.3 million for 208 decrease from $6.1 million for 2008. The dasegfor 2009 as compared to 2008 was
primarily due to lower short-term interest ratedigh decreases interest revenue), the decrease owmership percentage in the business in
connection with the acquisition of Cadence Netwelfflective July 2, 2008 and increased amortizatitimtangible assets (related to the
Cadence and Ecos acquisitions — refer to the Cademd Ecos discussions below). During 2009, wergeqpeed slower internal growth at
Advantage IQ than was originally expected, as sofiies clients are experiencing bankruptcies aodestlosures in these difficult economic
times. Additionally, interest revenue was loweR009 due to the historic low short-term interest nvironment that we are experiencing,
which is expected to continue in 2010. The decr@ag#erest revenue was offset by other custonikndp services, which increased operating
revenues for 2009 as compared to 2008.

On August 31, 2009, Advantage 1Q acquired substiytll of the assets and liabilities of Ecos Qdltiag, Inc. (Ecos), a Portland, Oregon-
based energy efficiency solutions provider. Theugition of Ecos was funded primarily through bavings under Advantage 1Q’s committed
credit agreement. Under the terms of the transactiee assets and liabilities of Ecos were acquised wholly owned subsidiary of Advantage

Q.

Effective July 2, 2008, Advantage IQ acquired CageNetwork, a Cincinnati, Ohio-based energy anceegp management company. As
consideration, the owners of Cadence Network recea/25 percent ownership interest in Advantagel h@. acquisition of Cadence Network
was funded with the issuance of Advantage IQ comatock, which is subject to redemption. Under thaesaction agreement, the previous
owners of Cadence Network can exercise a righate ttheir shares of Advantage 1Q stock redeemeidgiduly 2011 or July 2012 if
Advantage 1Q is not liquidated through either atiahpublic offering or sale of the business tthad party. Their redemption rights expire
July 31, 2012. The redemption price would be deigechbased on the fair market value of Advantagati@e time of the redemption election
as determined by certain independent parties.

We would like to have a market determined valuatibour investment in Advantage 1Q within the néodr years. The potential valuation of
Advantage 1Q depends on future market conditiormyth of the business and other factors. This nrayigde access to public market capital
and provide potential liquidity to Avista Corp. atige other owners of Advantage IQ. There can bassorance that we will be able to comg
such a transaction.

Other Businesses

The net loss for these operations was $5.0 mifilwr2009 compared to a net loss of $2.5 million2008. Contributing to the net loss
attributable to Avista Corporation for 2009 was itm@airment of a commercial building of $3.0 millidosses on long-term venture fund
investments of $0.8 million (compared to losse$X# million in 2008) and increased litigation costlated to the remaining contracts and
previous operations of Avista Energy.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

We need to access long-term capital markets frora tb time to finance capital expenditures, repayuming long-term debt and obtain
additional working capital. Our ability to accespital on reasonable terms is subject to numemetsifs, many of which, including market
conditions, are beyond our control. If we are uadblobtain capital on reasonable terms, it maijt improhibit our ability to finance capital
expenditures and repay maturing long-term debt.liQuidity needs could exceed our short-term craddilability and lead to defaults on
various financing arrangements. We would also ik prohibited from paying dividends on our comnstock.
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We have a committed line of credit in the total amtoof $320.0 million with an expiration date of Wb, 2011. We had $87.0 million of cash
borrowings and $28.4 million in letters of credittstanding as of December 31, 2009, under our $32dlion committed line of credit.

In November 2009, we entered into a new commiitezl df credit in the total amount of $75.0 millimiith an expiration date of April 5, 2011.
The new committed line of credit replaced a $200illon committed line of credit that expired in Member 2009. We had no borrowings
outstanding as of December 31, 2009, under oul0$nilion committed line of credit. We reduced flaeility based on our forecasted liquid
needs.

In March 2009, we amended our accounts receivatbs sacility to extend the termination date to 8a2010. We expect to renew this faci
before the March 2010 expiration. Under this fagilwve can sell without recourse, on a revolvingidaup to $85.0 million of accounts
receivable. Based upon calculations of our elig#tdeounts receivable under this agreement, wehtedlility to sell up to $85.0 million as of
December 31, 2009. There were not any accounts/edide sold under this facility as of December 3009.

As of December 31, 2009, we had a combined $364lie@mof available liquidity under our $320.0 mdh committed line of credit, $75.0
million committed line of credit, and $85.0 milligavolving accounts receivable sales facility.

In September 2009, we issued $250.0 million of 5.fA@rcent First Mortgage Bonds due in 2022. Thepremteeds from the issuance of $249.4
million (net of discounts and before Avista Corpeigenses) were used to retire variable rate sbort-borrowings outstanding under our
$320.0 million committed line of credit, and forrgeal corporate purposes. In conjunction with #seiance of long-term debt, we cash settled
interest rate swap agreements and received aotfd$dl0.8 million.

In April 2009, we redeemed the total amount outditagn ($61.9 million) of our Junior Subordinated D&ecurities held by AVA Capital Trust
Il (Long-term Debt to Affiliated Trusts). Concumtly, AVA Capital Trust Il redeemed all of the Peered Trust Securities issued to third
parties ($60.0 million) and all of the Common Tr8stcurities issued to us ($1.9 million). The neferaption of $60.0 million was funded by
borrowings under our $320.0 million committed linfecredit agreement.

In December 2009, we purchased $17.0 million ofRaitution Control Bonds. We are planning, subjeanarket conditions, to refund these
bonds in 2010 along with $66.7 million of our Paliun Control Bonds we purchased in December 2008.

In addition to the refunding of $83.7 million of R ollution Control Bonds, we are planning to isspeo $45 million of common stock in
2010 in order to maintain our capital structurameppropriate level for our business. After coasity the refunding of our Pollution Control
Bonds and issuances of common stock during 201@xpect net cash flows from operating activitied anr committed line of credit
agreements (total of $395.0 million) to provide qufgte resources to fund:

» capital expenditure!
» dividends, anc
e other contractual commitmen

In December 2009, we entered into an amended atated sales agency agreement with a sales agsstitoup to 1.25 million shares of our
common stock from time to time. We originally erigiinto a sales agency agreement to issue up fhi@nshares of our common stock in
December 2006. In 2008, we issued 750,000 sharesrafommon stock under this sales agency agreeméntlid not issue any common
stock under this agreement in 2009.

Due to market conditions and the decline in thevalue of pension plan assets in 2008, we corteth$48 million to the pension plan in 2009
as compared to the $28 million we contributed iA&0n 2009, the fair value of pension plan assetieased. We expect that our contribution
for 2010 will be $21 million. The determination pénsion plan contributions in future periods isjeabto multiple variables, most of which
beyond our control, including further changes ® fidiir value of pension plan assets and changastirarial assumptions (in particular the
discount rate used in determining the projectecbieabligation).
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Avista Utilities— Regulatory Matters

General Rate Cases

We regularly review the need for electric and ratgas rate changes in each state in which we geaervice. We will continue to file for rate
adjustments to:

» provide for recovery of operating costs and capitaéstments, an
* more closely align earned returns with those allble regulators

With regards to the timing and plans for futurénfils, the assessment of our need for rate reli@tlam development of rate case plans takes
consideration short-term and long-term needs, disasespecific factors that can affect the timirfigate filings. Such factors include, but are
not limited to, in-service dates of major capitaléstments and the timing of changes in major neeemd expense items. We are planning to
file general rate cases in Washington and Idahthéend of the first quarter of 2010 and expediléca general rate case in Oregon by the end
of the second quarter of 2010 to more closely adigmed returns with those authorized. The follgwa summary of our authorized rates of
return in each jurisdiction:

Authorized Authorized Authorized
Overall Rate
Implementation Return on Equity
Jurisdiction and service Date of Return Equity Level
Washington electric and natural ¢ January 201 8.25% 10.2% 46.5%
Idaho electric and natural g August 200! 8.55% 10.5% 50.(%
Oregon natural g November 200 8.1<% 10.1% 50.(%

Washington General Rate Cases

In September 2008, we entered into a settlemgnilation in our general rate case that was filetth wie WUTC in March 2008. This
settlement stipulation was approved by the WUTO@&tember 2008. The new electric and natural gas tzcame effective on January 1,
2009. As agreed to in the settlement, base eleetiés for our Washington customers increased tgvarage of 9.1 percent, which was
designed to increase annual revenues by $32.%milBase natural gas rates for our Washington me&t®increased by an average of 2.4
percent, which was designed to increase annuahuoesesby $4.8 million.

On January 27, 2009, the Public Counsel SectiagheofVashington Attorney General's Office (Publicu@sel) filed a Petition for Judicial
Review (in Thurston County Superior Court) of th&JWC's December 2008 order approving our multipartyesatent. Public Counsel raise!
number of issues that were previously argued befe&/UTC. These included whether the recovenetifement costs associated with
resolving a dispute with the Coeur d’'Alene Tribewlebconstitute illegal “retroactive ratemaking” ¢thNVashington portion of these costs was
$25.2 million). Public Counsel also questioned wkethe WUTC's decision to entertain supplemerstitnony to update our filing for power
supply costs during the course of the proceedirgsappropriate. Finally, Public Counsel argued ttiaisettlement improperly included
advertising costs, dues and donations, and cesthér expenses. The appeal itself did not prevenhew rates from going into effect.

On December 18, 2009, the Thurston County Sup@uant affirmed the decision of the WUTC and rejddiege arguments of Public Counsel,
with the exception of disallowing $0.1 million ofiseellaneous expenses, including charitable donstiBublic Counsel has until March 4,
2010 to further appeal the WUTC's decision.

On December 22, 2009, the WUTC issued an ordeuiirelectric and natural gas general rate casesvirat filed with the WUTC in January
2009. The WUTC approved a base electric rate iseréa our Washington customers of 2.8 percentchvis designed to increase annual
revenues by $12.1 million. Base natural gas ratesdr Washington customers increased by an avera@®@& percent, which is designed to
increase annual revenues by $0.6 million. The rleatréic and natural gas rates became effectiveaonary 1, 2010.

Following the execution of a partial settlemenpuglation in September 2009, we revised our electiie increase request downward from $
million to $37.5 million, primarily due to the déué in the wholesale prices of electricity and maktgas. We also reduced our natural gas
request from $4.9 million to $2.8 million. Undeetpartial settlement stipulation, we reached ageswith the other settling parties on issues
in the areas of cost of capital, power supply, sgteead and rate design, and funding under the Inoame Ratepayer Assistance Program. The
WUTC approved this partial settlement stipulationits order on December 22, 2009.

The WUTC did not allow us to include the costs aiged with the power purchase agreement for tmedster Plant in rates, indicating we
not demonstrate compliance with certain requiresiaetessary for immediate inclusion in rates. Hamethe WUTC directed us to file to
defer costs associated with the Lancaster Plattt,awtarrying charge, for potential recovery intufe rate proceeding if we demonstrate that
we have satisfied these requirements. Our propdstdred accounting treatment for the net costscated with the Lancaster Plant was
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approved by the WUTC in February 2010. The netsassociated with the power purchase agreemettiddrancaster Plant account for
approximately half of the difference between owiged electric rate increase request of $37.5 anilind the $12.1 million increase approved
by the WUTC.

The WUTC also did not allow for certain pro formdure capital additions to rate base, as well asiceincreases in labor costs, tree trimming
costs and information systems costs. These costaiacfor the majority of the remaining differertmetween our revised electric rate increase
request and the amount approved by the WUTC.

The partial settlement stipulation (as approvedisWUTC on December 22, 2009) is based on an thvata of return of 8.25 percent with a
common equity ratio of 46.5 percent and a 10.2qroeturn on equity. Our original request was Hasea proposed overall rate of return of
8.68 percent with a common equity ratio of 47.5cpat and an 11.0 percent return on equity.

Idaho General Rate Cases

In August 2008, we entered into an pédlrty settlement stipulation in our electric antuinal gas general rate cases that were filed \WwghPUC
in April 2008. This settlement stipulation was apgd by the IPUC in September 2008. The new eteatrd natural gas rates became effec
on October 1, 2008. As agreed to in the settlense electric rates for our Idaho customers isegdéy an average of 12.0 percent, which
was designed to increase annual revenues by $aBidhmBase natural gas rates for our Idaho cusianincreased by an average of 4.7
percent, which was designed to increase annuahuoegsby $3.9 million.

In June 2009, we entered into andlrty settlement stipulation in our electric antunal gas general rate cases that were filed wWgHRUC in
January 2009. This settlement stipulation was apgardy the IPUC in July 2009. The new electric aatlral gas rates became effective on
August 1, 2009. As agreed to in the settlement letectric rates for our Idaho customers incre@sesh average of 5.7 percent, which was
designed to increase annual revenues by $12.%5milDffsetting the base electric rate increaseamasverall 4.2 percent decrease in the Powel
Cost Adjustment (PCA) surcharge, which was desidoetkcrease annual PCA revenues by $9.3 millesylting in a net increase in annual
revenues of $3.2 million. Base natural gas ratestio Idaho customers increased by an averagelgigtcent, which was designed to increase
annual revenues by $1.9 million. Offsetting theunaltgas rate increase for residential customessameequivalent Purchased Gas Adjustment
(PGA) decrease of 2.1 percent. Large general ssvieceived a PGA decrease of 2.4 percent anduptérie services received a PGA
decrease of 2.8 percent. The overall PGA decresssdted in a $2.0 million decrease in annual PGAmeaes, resulting in a net decrease in
annual revenues of $0.1 million. The PGAs are dexigo pass through changes in natural gas costs twustomers with no change in gross
margin or net income.

Our original request was for an electric rate iaseeof 12.8 percent, which was designed to incraaseal revenues by $31.2 million.
Offsetting the electric rate increase was a deergathe PCA surcharge of 5.0 percent, which wasyded to decrease annual revenues by
$12.3 million. We also requested to increase nhgas rates by an average of 3.0 percent, whichdeagined to increase annual revenues by
$2.7 million.

Oregon General Rate Cases

As approved by the OPUC in March 2008, naturalrgtes for our Oregon customers increased 0.4 peetferctive April 1, 2008 (designed to
increase annual revenues by $0.5 million) and as®d an additional 1.1 percent effective Novemb@0@8 (designed to increase annual
revenues by an additional $1.4 million).

In September 2009, we entered into an all-partyeseént stipulation in our general rate case the filed with the OPUC in June 2009. This
settlement stipulation was approved by the OPUQdtober 2009. The new natural gas rates becametieéfeon November 1, 2009. As agre
to in the settlement, base natural gas rates floOoegon customers increased by an average ofercemt, which was designed to increase
annual revenues by $8.8 million. In our June 208%egal rate case filing, we requested a naturaiajasncrease of 11.6 percent, designed to
increase annual natural gas service revenues hg #iilion. As part of the settlement agreement,agesed to refund a total of $2.4 million to
our Oregon customers related to Oregon Senatd®ll(see further discussion below).

Purchased Gas Adjustments

Effective November 1, 2009, natural gas rates dsee 22 percent in Oregon, 26 percent in WashiregpdR23 percent in Idaho. PGAs are
designed to pass through changes in natural g&s tcosur customers with no change in gross maaperating revenues less resource costs)
or net income. In Oregon, we absorb (gain or I&8spercent of the difference between actual anpbpted gas costs for supply that is not
hedged. Total net deferred natural gas costs whabibity of $40.0 million as of December 31, 2Q@Hh increase from $18.6 million as of
December 31, 2008. The liability at December 3028 being refunded to customers through the PiB¥temented in November 2009.
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Oregon Senate Bill 408

The OPUC established rules in September 2007 cetat®©regon Senate Bill 408 (OSB 408), which waacéed into law in 2005. These rules
direct the utility to establish an automatic adjusht clause to account for the difference betwaeame taxes collected in rates and taxes paid
to units of government, net of adjustments, whex difference exceeds $100,000. The automatic td@rg clause may result in either rate
increases or rate decreases.

In October 2009, the OPUC approved a settlememilstion in our general rate case that also resldlve refund liability for the 2007 tax
report. The approved settlement provided for aneéfof $2.4 million, including interest, over a twaenth period, November and December of
2009. This refund was approximately equal to the& revenue from the general rate increase for thifogd.

In October 2009, we filed the tax report for 2008wing taxes paid to be less than taxes collecgebO® million before interest. In January
2010, we filed an all-party settlement with the GPfdr this amount. We expect an order from the ORlWGhe final level of refund by April
2010. We recorded a potential refund liability floe 2009 tax report of $0.8 million.

Natural Gas Decoupling

In January 2007, the WUTC approved the implemeontati a natural gas decoupling mechanism as afpita two and one-half-year period.
The decoupling mechanism is designed to recovertiop of lost margin resulting from lower usageWashington residential and small
commercial customers primarily due to conservatidmwever, the mechanism does not provide rate adprgs related to abnormal weather.
As part of the general rate case order in Decer2®@®, the WUTC approved continuation of the natges decoupling mechanism on a
permanent basis, with certain modifications. Begigrduly 2009, we can defer 45 percent of thewstgin associated with lower customer
usage, as compared to a deferral of 90 percemglthie pilot period. In the fall of each year, veamdile to recover the deferred amount
accumulated over the most recent July-June pefiagrienergy efficiency therm savings meet cerfamestablished targets associated with
natural gas demand side management programs.-tlustomer therm usage (weather-normalized) duridgiyaJune period were to increase
instead of decrease, it may result in a refundugiamers of 45 percent of the margin associated kigher customer usage.

Power Cost Deferrals and Recovery Mechanisms

The ERM is an accounting method used to track icediéferences between actual power supply costsphthe margin on wholesale sales,
the amount included in base retail rates for ousNifegton customers. In periods where we are aeller ©f wholesale power, market prices
lower than the prices included in rates negatiuslyact the ERM. In periods where we are a net jaseh market prices lower than the ame
included in retail rates have a beneficial impauder the ERM.

This difference in net power supply costs primarégults from changes in:
» shor-term wholesale market prices and sales and purcitdismes,
» the level of hydroelectric generatic
» the level of thermal generation (including changeiiel prices), an
* retail loads

We absorb the cost or receive the benefit fromirthial amount of power supply costs in excessmoibelow the level in retail rates, which is
referred to as the deadband. The annual (calerda) gleadband amount is currently $4.0 million.Wéair the cost of, or receive the benefit
from, 100 percent of this initial power supply ceatiance. We share annual power supply cost veembetween $4.0 million and $10.0
million with customers. There is a 50 percent cos/50 percent Company sharing when actual pouwsrlyg expenses are higher (surcharge
to customers) than the amount included in basé ratas within this band. There is a 75 percerstamers/25 percent Company sharing when
actual power supply expenses are lower (rebatagtomers) than the amount included in base retibrwithin this band. To the extent that
annual power supply cost variance from the amawituded in base rates exceeds $10.0 million, 96gmerof the cost variance is deferred for
future surcharge or rebate. We absorb into powgplgicosts the remaining 10 percent of the annagbwnce beyond $10.0 million. The
following is a summary of the ERM:

Deferred for Future

Surcharge or Rebatt Expense or Benefi
Annual Power Supply
Cost Variability to Customers to the Company
+/- $0- $4 million 0% 10C%
+ between $4 millior- $10 million 50% 50%
- between $4 millior- $10 million 75% 25%
+/- excess over $10 millio 90% 10%
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Under the ERM, we make an annual filing on or befapril 1 of each year to provide the opportunity the WUTC staff and other interested
parties to review the prudence of and audit the ERf&rred power cost transactions for the prioemdar year. The ERM provides for a 88y
review period for the filing; however, the periodynbe extended by agreement of the parties or by@/brder. Additionally, we must make a
filing (no sooner than January 1, 2011), to alldwWwragerested parties the opportunity to review BERM, and make recommendations to the
WUTC related to the continuation, modification éiménation of the ERM.

In February 2010, the WUTC approved our requestitoinate the existing ERM surcharge. The surcharge eliminated as the previous
balance of deferred power costs has been substantieovered. This will result in an overall ratduction of 7 percent for our Washington
customers with no impact on our income from operetior net income.

A provision of our ERM requires that in the caseahajor plant outage (below 70 percent availahilthere may be a disallowance of fixed
costs during the outage period if the outage redutiom imprudent actions, or if actual fixed comte below the level used to calculate base
rates. During scheduled maintenance in March 20Bines in unit 4 of Colstrip, of which we are & fdercent owner, were found to be in n
of repair. These repairs extended the planned edtagh May 2009 until November 2009. We believedhé&age was not due to imprudent
actions and we expect there will not be a redudtidixed costs for the plant outage.

We have a Power Cost Adjustment (PCA) mechanistdaho that allows us to modify electric rates ortidder 1 of each year with IPUC
approval. Under the PCA mechanism, we defer 90gperaf the difference between certain actual netgeasupply expenses and the amount
included in base retail rates for our Idaho custemEhe October 1 rate adjustments recover or egiaver costs deferred during the precei
July-June twelve-month period. The PCA rate suighavas 0.61 cents per KwWh for the period Octob@008 through September 30, 2009.
However, the surcharge rate was lowered to 0.34tsqeer KWh on August 1, 2009 to help mitigateithpact of the general rate increase that
was also effective on that date. The surchargeisatepected to remain in place until October 1,&2@vhen it will be replaced by a new rate
that will be proposed as part of the PCA reporti@r period July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010.

The following table shows activity in deferred powests for Washington and Idaho during 2008 ar@®Zdollars in thousands):

Washington Idaho Total

Deferred power costs as of December 31, Z $ 58,52¢ $21,16: $ 79,68
Activity from January - December 31, 200i

Power costs deferre 7,04¢ 10,02¢ 17,07¢

Interest and other net additio 2,231 1,15: 3,38¢

Recovery of deferred power costs through retagls (30,857) (11,690 (42,549
Deferred power costs as of December 31, 2 36,95 20,65¢ 57,60"
Activity from January - December 31, 200!

Power costs deferre — 17,98t 17,98t

Interest and other net additio 87¢ 38¢ 1,267

Recovery of deferred power costs through retadls (31,569 (17,52) (49,089
Deferred power costs as of December 31, Z $ 6,264 $ 21,507 $ 27,77

Results of Operations

The following provides an overview of changes im Gonsolidated Statements of Income. More detalgalanations are provided, particula
for operating revenues and operating expensekeibusiness segment discussions (Avista Utilidelvantage |Q and the other businesses’
follow this section.

2009 compared to 2008

Utility revenues decreased $177.5 million to $1,295illion due to decreased natural gas revenu&d 9.8 million, partially offset by
increased electric revenues of $2.3 million. Therelase in natural gas revenues was primarily thatref decreased wholesale revenues of
$138.1 million (due to decreased prices, offseinibyeased volumes) and retail natural gas reveoi$44.5 million (primarily due to decreas
prices and partially due to decreased volumes).ifidrease in electric revenues was primarily duie¢oeased retail revenues of $68.8 million
(primarily due to the Washington general rate inseeimplemented on January 1, 2009 and the Idatergerate increases implemented on
October 1, 2008 and August 1, 2009), partially etftsy decreased wholesale revenues of $53.3 mijtloa to a decrease in prices, partially
offset by an increase in volumes) and sales ofdtigll1.7 million.

29



WPD-6
Screening.Data.Rart.1.0f.2
Page 975 of 9808

Table of Contents

AVISTA CORPORATION

Non-utility energy marketing and trading revenues dased $0.8 million to $24.4 million. These revenu@wmarily represent payments for the
power purchase agreement for the Lancaster Plaetniajority of the rights and obligations of thig@ement were conveyed to Shell Energy
through the end of 2009. These rights and obligatisere conveyed to our utility operations in Jap2®10.

Other non-utility revenues increased $14.1 milio$92.9 million as a result of an increase in mexes from Advantage 1Q of $18.2 million
primarily due to the acquisition of Cadence Netwiorkhe third quarter of 2008 and Ecos in the tlgudrter of 2009, as well as other customer
billing services. These increases in revenues #ovantage 1Q were partially offset by a decreasaterest earnings on funds held for
customers (due to lower interest rates). The iseréarevenues at Advantage 1Q was partially offsedecreased revenues from our other
businesses of $4.1 million, primarily due to deseshsales at AM&D.

Utility resource costs decreased $232.5 million tiuéecreases in natural gas resource costs of héion and electric resource costs of
$46.3 million. The decrease in natural gas resocosés primarily reflects a decrease in the priceatural gas purchases. The decrease in
electric resource costs was primarily due to aeks® in fuel costs (due to a decrease in thermalrgon and natural gas fuel prices).

Utility other operating expenses increased $23Mamiprimarily due to an $8.9 million increaseetectric generation operating and
maintenance expenses, a $4.3 million increasetirralagas distribution and service costs, as welh 10.7 million increase in pension and
other benefit costs.

Utility depreciation and amortization increaseddiillion primarily due to additions to utility phe.
Utility taxes other than income taxes increase® $illion due to increased revenue related taxesiereased property taxes.

Non-utility resource costs decreased $0.1 million.Seheosts primarily represent payments for the p@uerhase agreement for the Lancaster
Plant. The majority of the rights and obligatiotishis agreement were conveyed to Shell Energyugiinche end of 2009. These rights and
obligations were conveyed to our utility operatiomganuary 2010.

The net change in other non-utility operating exg@snwas an increase of $17.6 million due to areas® of $16.6 million for Advantage 1Q
primarily due to the acquisition of Cadence Netwiorkhe third quarter of 2008 and the acquisitibiEcos in the third quarter of 2009. The
increase was also partially due to an impairmert cdmmercial building of $3.0 million in the otHausinesses. These increases were partially
offset by decreased operating expenses from AM&D.

Interest expense decreased $8.4 million due teffleet of longterm debt maturities and redemptions during 2008¢ckvwere funded primari
with proceeds from the issuance of long-term delwell as borrowings under our $320.0 million cortted line of credit at lower interest
rates. The decrease was also partially due toeisttexpense of $1.4 million related to an incomes&itlement recorded in the third quarter of
2008.

Interest expense to affiliated trusts decrease? Mllion due to the redemption of $61.9 millionlohg-term debt due to affiliated trusts in
April 2009 and a decrease in the variable intenegst

Capitalized interest decreased $4.1 million pritgatue to a decrease in the effective borrowing teted to compute capitalized interest, as the
average balance outstanding under our committeddiircredit was significantly higher in 2009 as qared to 2008.

Other income-net decreased $9.6 million due tocaedese in interest income (primarily due to $5.%iom of interest income recorded on the
Internal Revenue Service (IRS) settlement agreemehe third quarter of 2008). The decrease wss dlie to a decrease in equity-related
AFUDC.

Income taxes increased $0.7 million and our effectix rate was 34.3 percent for 2009 compared 1@ ercent for 2008. The decrease in our
effective tax rate was primarily due to adjustmenetated to IRS audits and adjustments for the ZD€@ federal tax return. In total, these
adjustments (recorded in the third quarter of 20G2) a favorable impact to recorded income tax es@ef $3.2 million (Avista Utilities).

2008 compared to 2007

Utility revenues increased $284.3 million to $1,57@illion as a result of increases in natural gagnues of $157.0 million and electric
revenues of $127.3 million. The increase in natgea revenues was primarily the result of increagealesale revenues (due to increased
prices and volumes) of $139.5 million and retatunal gas revenues (due to increased volumes)@#$hillion. The increase in electric
revenues was primarily due to
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increased retail revenues (primarily due to the Mfagon general rate increase implemented on Jariy&008 and the Idaho general rate
increase implemented on October 1, 2008) of $58/l&m wholesale revenues of $36.0 million andesabf fuel of $31.8 million.

Non-utility energy marketing and trading revenues dased $36.3 million to $25.2 million. This categofyevenues decreased significantly
with the sale of substantially all of Avista Enelsgggontracts and ongoing operations on June 307.200

Other non-utility revenues increased $11.0 milio$78.9 million as a result of an increase in mexes from Advantage 1Q of $11.8 million
primarily due to customer growth and the acquisitid Cadence Network in the third quarter of 2Q@&tially offset by a decrease in interest
earnings on funds held for customers (due to ldnterest rates).

Utility resource costs increased $251.0 million tuécreases in natural gas resource costs of.$Idillion and electric resource costs of
$103.1 million. The increase in natural gas resewaasts primarily reflects an increase in the vawand price of natural gas purchases and
increased amortization of deferred natural gasscdste increase in electric resource costs refatiscrease in base resource costs as set fortl
in the Washington general rate case implementethonary 1, 2008 and the Idaho general rate caderimepted on October 1, 2008, as wel
higher purchased power and fuel costs.

Utility other operating expenses increased $7.8oniprimarily due to a $4.0 million increase ireefric generation operating and maintenance
expenses, as well as a $3.4 million increase ictridedistribution expenses. This was partiallyseffby the impairment of a turbine in the third
quarter of 2007 of $2.3 million.

Utility depreciation and amortization increased8hillion primarily due to additions to utility pe.

Non-utility resource costs decreased $45.1 millionisTdategory of expenses decreased significantly thi sale of substantially all of Avista
Energy’s contracts and ongoing operations on JOn@@l7.

The net change in other non-utility operating exg@srwas a decrease of $2.7 million due to:
» adecrease of $13.2 million in the other businedsesto the sale of Avista Ene’'s ongoing operations, partially offset
» anincrease of $10.5 million for Advantage 1Q doexpanding operations and the acquisition of Ceglé&etwork in the third
quarter of 2008

Interest expense decreased $5.7 million due toeithemption of all outstanding preferred stock ipt8mber 2007 and the effect of long-term
debt maturities during 2007 and 2008, which wemmarily funded with proceeds from the sale andiligtion of Avista Energy’s assets and
the issuance of long-term debt at lower intereststal his was partially offset by interest expeois®1.4 million related to an income tax
settlement.

Interest expense to affiliated trusts decrease? ®illion due to a decrease in the variable interat.

Other income-net decreased $0.6 million primarilg do a decrease in interest income of $4.6 millidre decrease in interest income was
primarily due to the disposition of Avista Energpsgoing operations. Also contributing to the daseewere losses on long-term venture fund
investments. The net decrease was offset by $58lidmof interest income recorded on the IRS setdat agreement for the 2001 through 2
tax years and the resulting refund.

Income taxes increased $21.3 million primarily tluéncreased income before income taxes. Our éffetax rate was 37.9 percent for 2008
compared to 38.6 percent for 2007.

Avista Ultilities
2009 compared to 2008

Net income for the utility was $86.7 million for @@ compared to $70.0 million for 2008. Utility inoe from operations was $195.4 million
2009 compared to $174.2 million for 2008. This ease in income from operations was primarily du@dceased gross margin (operating
revenues less resource costs). This was partifiigtdoy an increase in other utility operating emxpes, depreciation and amortization and t
other than income taxes.
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The following table presents our operating reventesource costs and resulting gross margin foyélae ended December 31 (dollars in
thousands):

Electric Natural Gas Total
2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008
Operating revenue $840,780 $838,45  $554,41¢ $734,20° $1,395,20. $1,572,66
Resource cos! 379,05¢ 425,37 420,48: 606,61¢ 799,53¢ 1,031,98!
Gross margir $461,72! $413,08: $133,93° $127,59: $ 595,66. $ 540,67

Utility operating revenues decreased $177.5 mildod utility resource costs decreased $232.5 mijllichich resulted in an increase of $55.0
million in gross margin. The gross margin on eleciales increased $48.6 million and the gross imang natural gas sales increased $6.3
million. The increase in our electric and naturas$ giross margin was primarily due to the implentenaf general rate increases in
Washington effective January 1, 2009 and Idahactffe October 1, 2008 and August 1, 2009. We hbdrefit of $3.0 million under the ERM
in 2009 compared to an expense of $7.4 milliond8& which increased electric gross margin andrirerom operations by $10.4 million in
2009 as compared to 2008.

The following table presents our utility electriperating revenues and megawatt-hour (MWh) salethéoyear ended December 31 (dollars
and MWhs in thousands):

Electric Operating Electric Energy
Revenues MWh sales

2009 2008 2009 2008
Residentia $315,64¢ $279,64: 3,791 3,744
Commercial 273,95 247,71 3,177 3,18¢
Industrial 107,74: 101,78t 1,94¢ 2,05¢
Public street and highway lightir 6,607 5,96z 26 26
Total retail 703,95: 635,10: 8,94: 9,015
Wholesale 88,41« 141,74 2,35¢ 1,964

Sales of fue 32,99 44,69t — —

Other 15,42¢ 16,91¢ — —
Total $840,78: $838,45° 11,29¢  10,98:

Retail electric revenues increased $68.8 millioa ttuan increase in revenue per MWh (increasedtege$74.7 million) primarily due to the
Washington general rate increase implemented amadpri, 2009 and the Idaho general rate increasgiemented on October 1, 2008 and
August 1, 2009, offset by a decrease in total M\#tid (decreased revenues $5.9 million) primarilg thua decrease in use per customer
(commercial and industrial).

Wholesale electric revenues decreased $53.3 milliento a decrease in sales prices (decreasedue=/868.0 million), offset by an increas:
sales volumes (increased revenues $14.7 millidmg.ificrease in sales volume primarily relates $ouece optimization activities.

When electric wholesale market prices are belowct®t of operating our natural gas-fired thermalegating units, we sell the natural gas
purchased for generation in the wholesale markeals of fuel. Sales of fuel decreased $11.7aniltiue to a decrease in thermal generation
resource optimization activities and lower natgas prices in 2009 as compared to 2008.

The following table presents our utility naturakgsperating revenues and therms delivered for ¢lae gnded December 31 (dollars and therms
in thousands):

Natural Gas Natural Gas
Operating Revenues Therms Delivered
2009 2008 2009 2008
Residentia $251,02: $276,38¢ 207,97¢ 210,12
Commercial 135,23¢ 152,14° 126,34¢ 128,22-
Interruptible 4,70¢ 5,42¢ 5,36( 5,75¢
Industrial 5,23¢ 6,731 5,55¢ 6,43¢
Total retail 396,20 440,69: 345,24: 350,54!
Wholesale 143,52. 281,66¢ 397,970 345,91t
Transportatior 6,067 6,327 144,58( 148,72
Other 8,624 5,52( 502 52¢€
Total $554,41¢  $734,207 888,30: 845,71
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The $44.5 million decrease in retail natural gagneies was due to a decrease in volumes (decremasmtlies $6.1 million), and lower retail
rates (decreased revenues $38.4 million). We ssklfletail natural gas in 2009 as compared to Z0¥08arily due to warmer weather, as well
as a decrease in commercial and industrial useystomer. The decrease in retail rates reflectpdinehased gas adjustments implemented in
2009 offset by the Washington general rate increaptemented on January 1, 2009 and Idaho geratieincreases implemented on

October 1, 2008 and August 1, 2009.

The decrease in our wholesale natural gas revesfug2s38.1 million was due to a decrease in pridesteased revenues $156.9 million),
partially offset by an increase in volumes (incezheevenues $18.8 million). Wholesale sales reftezbalancing of loads and resources and
the sale of resources in excess of load requiresrenpart of the natural gas procurement proceditinally, we engage in optimization of
underutilized interstate pipeline transportation andage capacity through wholesale purchases and afategural gas. Variances between
revenues and costs of the sale of resources isgxddoad requirements are accounted for thronghPGA mechanisms.

The following table presents our average numbelaxdtric and natural gas retail customers for #&rended December 31:

Electric Natural Gas
Customers Customers
2009 2008 2009 2008
Residentia 313,88: 311,38. 280,667 277,89:
Commercial 39,27¢ 39,07¢ 33,21« 32,90:
Interruptible — — 42 40
Industrial 1,39¢ 1,38¢ 25¢ 257
Public street and highway lightir 444 434 — —
Total retail customer 354,99¢ 352,27¢ 314,18. 311,09(

The following table presents our utility resourosts for the year ended December 31 (dollars ingénds):

2009 2008
Electric resource cost
Power purchase $193,68: $ 193,92:
Power cost amortizations, net of deferi 31,10: 25,46¢
Fuel for generatio 89,60: 134,44¢
Other fuel cost: 31,88: 43,10:
Other regulatory amortizations, r 19,60: 10,49(
Other electric resource co: 13,18¢ 17,94¢
Total electric resource cos 379,05¢ 425,37:
Natural gas resource cos
Natural gas purchast 389,03« 579,24
Natural gas cost amortizations, net of defer 20,25¢ 20,37:
Other regulatory amortizations, r 11,19: 6,99¢
Total natural gas resource co 420,48 606,61¢
Total resource cos $799,53¢ $1,031,98!

Power purchased decreased $0.2 million due to redee in wholesale prices (decreased costs $38idnnoffset by an increase in the
volume of power purchases (increased costs $33lidm)j primarily due to purchasing power to cover the outage at Colstrip and an incre
in sales volumes related to optimization.

Net amortization of deferred power costs was $&iilllon for 2009 compared to $25.5 million for 2Q@uring 2009, we recovered (collect
as revenue) $31.6 million of previously deferresvpocosts in Washington and $17.5 million in Idabaring 2009, we deferred $18.0 million
of power costs in Idaho, as power supply costsedeg the amount included in base retail rates. M/eat defer any power costs in
Washington during 2009, as power supply costs wettgn the $4.0 million deadband below the amouatuded in base retail rates under the
ERM.

Fuel for generation decreased $44.8 million due decrease in natural gas fuel prices, as welldezigease in thermal generation (primarily
due to the outage at Colstrip).

Other fuel costs decreased $11.2 million. Thisesents fuel that was purchased for generationyastiater sold when conditions indicated
that it was not economical to use the fuel in gatien as part of the resource optimization proc€le.associated revenues are reflected as
sales of fuel.
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The increase in other regulatory amortizations®f $nillion primarily relates to the amortizatiohawsts under demand side management
programs.

The expense for natural gas purchased decreas@%hdlion due to a decrease in the price of redtgas (decreased costs $214.7 million),
partially offset by an increase in the total thepuoschased (increased costs $24.5 million). Theeese in total therms purchased was due to ar
increase in wholesale sales with the balancingad$ and resources as part of the natural gasreroent process, partially offset by a decr
in retail sales volumes. We engage in optimizatibander-utilized interstate pipeline transportaténd storage capacity through wholesale
purchases and sales of natural gas. During 2009ymeetized $20.3 million of deferred natural gasts@compared to $20.4 million for 2008.

2008 compared to 2007

Net income for the utility was $70.0 million for @8 compared to $43.8 million for 2007. Utility inoe from operations was $174.2 million
2008 compared to $150.1 million for 2007. This @ase in income from operations was primarily du@dceased gross margin (operating
revenues less resource costs). This was partifiigtdoy an increase in other utility operating expes and depreciation and amortization.

The following table presents our operating reventesource costs and resulting gross margin foyélae ended December 31 (dollars in
thousands):

Electric Natural Gas Total
2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007
Operating revenue $838,45 $711,13( $734,200 $577,230 $1,572,66: $1,288,36:
Resource cos! 425,37 322,23° 606,61¢ 458,76 1,031,98! 780,99¢
Gross margir $413,08: $388,89: $127,59: $118,47. $ 540,67! $ 507,36!

Utility operating revenues increased $284.3 milléord utility resource costs increased $251.0 mijlishich resulted in an increase of $33.3
million in gross margin. The gross margin on eleciales increased $24.2 million and the gross imang natural gas sales increased $9.1
million. The increase in our electric and naturas$ gross margin was primarily due to the implentenaf general rate increases in
Washington effective January 1, 2008 and in Iddfextive October 1, 2008. The increase was alstigligrdue to colder weather in 2008,
which increased customer usage, during the headiagon and customer growth. The Company absorbédrfion of expense under the
ERM in 2008, compared to $8.5 million in 2007.

The following table presents our utility electriperating revenues and megawatt-hour (MWh) salethéoyear ended December 31 (dollars
and MWhs in thousands):

Electric Operating Electric Energy
Revenues MWh sales

2008 2007 2008 2007
Residentia $279,64. $251,35° 3,74 3,67(
Commercial 247,71. 224,17¢ 3,18¢ 3,13:
Industrial 101,78! 95,207 2,05¢ 2,08¢
Public street and highway lightir 5,96% 5,517 26 26
Total retail 635,10: 576,26( 9,017 8,91:
Wholesale 141,74 105,72¢ 1,964 1,59¢

Sales of fue 44,69¢ 12,91( — —

Other 16,91¢ 16,23! — —
Total $838,45° $711,13( 10,98.  10,50¢

Retail electric revenues increased $58.8 millioa ttuan increase in:

» total MWhs sold (increased revenues $7.3 milliainarily due to customer growth and an increasesia per customer (primarily
due to colder weather), ai

» revenue per MWh (increased revenues $51.5 miljwmarily due to the Washington general rate insesianplemented o
January 1, 2008 and the Idaho general rate incisgdemented on October 1, 20(

Wholesale electric revenues increased $36.0 mitiamto an increase in sales prices (increasediuege$9.3 million), and an increase in sales
volumes (increased revenues $26.7 million).

When electric wholesale market prices are belowct®t of operating our natural gas-fired thermalegating units, we sell the natural gas
purchased for generation in the wholesale marketakes of fuel. Sales of fuel increased $31.8 amilliue to increased thermal generation
resource optimization activities.
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The following table presents our utility naturakgsperating revenues and therms delivered for ¢lae gnded December 31 (dollars and therms
in thousands):

Natural Gas Natural Gas
Operating Revenues Therms Delivered
2008 2007 2008 2007
Residentia $276,38¢  $264,54¢ 210,12! 195,75¢
Commercial 152,14° 148,41¢ 128,22: 121,55
Interruptible 5,42¢ 5,04( 5,75¢ 5,00:
Industrial 6,731 6,244 6,43¢ 5,83(
Total retail 440,69: 424,24t 350,54 328,14t
Wholesale 281,66¢ 142,167 345,91¢ 223,08
Transportatior 6,327 6,63¢ 148,720  148,76!
Other 5,52( 4,182 52€ 43¢
Total $734,200 $577,23. 845,71( 700,43

The $16.4 million increase in retail natural gagereies was due to an increase in volumes (increasedues $28.1 million), partially offset
lower retail rates (decreased revenues $11.7 mjllid/e sold more retail natural gas in 2008 prityatue to colder weather during the heating
season and customer growth. The decrease in rated reflects the purchased gas adjustments ineplieth in the fourth quarter of 2007,
partially offset by the Washington general rated@ase implemented on January 1, 2008 and Idahoaeate increase implemented on
October 1, 2008.

The increase in our wholesale revenues of $139l®mivas due to an increase in prices (increasgdmues $39.5 million) and an increase in
volumes (increased revenues $100.0 million). Whadéesales reflect the balancing of loads and ressuand the sale of resources in excess of
load requirements as part of the natural gas pemcent process. Additionally, we engage in optinidwadf under-utilized interstate pipeline
transportation and storage capacity through whtdgearchases and sales of natural gas. This activiteased significantly in 2008 as
compared to 2007. Variances between the revenuksaats of the sale of resources in excess ofreguirements are accounted for through
the PGA mechanisms.

The following table presents our average numbelexdtric and natural gas retail customers for #er yended December 31:

Electric Natural Gas
Customers Customers
2008 2007 2008 2007
Residentia 311,38: 306,737 277,89: 273,41!
Commercial 39,07¢ 38,48¢ 32,90: 32,327
Interruptible — — 40 41
Industrial 1,38¢ 1,37¢ 257 261
Public street and highway lightir 434 42€ — —
Total retail customer 352,27¢ 347,02¢ 311,09C 306,04

The following table presents our utility resourasts for the year ended December 31 (dollars ingands):

2008 2007
Electric resource cost
Power purchase $ 193,92: $158,24!
Power cost amortizations, net of deferi 25,46 3,641
Fuel for generatio 134,44¢ 125,04:
Other fuel cost 43,10 16,45«
Other regulatory amortizations, r 10,49( 4,43
Other electric resource co: 17,94¢ 14,417
Total electric resource cos 425,37 322,23
Natural gas resource cos
Natural gas purchast 579,24 433,14(
Natural gas cost amortizations, net of defer 20,37: 16,87¢
Other regulatory amortizations, r 6,99¢ 8,74¢
Total natural gas resource co 606,61t 458,76!
Total resource cos $1,031,98! $780,99¢
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Power purchased increased $35.7 million due intpaah increase in wholesale prices (increased &23.0 million). The increase was also
due to an increase in the volume of power purch@seseased costs $12.7 million) primarily due ioilacrease in sales volumes (due to colder
weather, customer growth and optimization).

Net amortization of deferred power costs was $2flkon for 2008 compared to $3.6 million for 20@uring 2008, we recovered (collect
as revenue) $30.9 million of previously deferresvpocosts in Washington and $11.7 million in Idabaring 2008, we deferred $7.0 million
of power costs in Washington and $10.0 million ofver costs in Idaho, as power supply costs excettedmount included in base retail
rates.

Fuel for generation increased $9.4 million duertorerease in thermal generation volumes and aease in fuel prices.

Other fuel costs increased $26.6 million. This espnts fuel that was purchased for generationyastiater sold when conditions indicated

it was not economic to use the fuel in generat®paat of the resource optimization process. The@ated revenues are reflected as sales of
fuel. Other fuel costs were less than the revemgeseceived from selling the natural gas. We actéanthis difference under the ERM in
Washington and the PCA in Idaho. The increasehierdiuel costs was primarily due to increased tlaigeneration resource optimization
activities and increased fuel prices.

Other regulatory amortizations increased $6.1 arilprimarily due to amortization of demand side egement program expenses.

The expense for natural gas purchased increasedd$ddllion due to an increase in total therms pased and the price of natural gas. The
increase in total therms purchased was due toaeadse in wholesale sales as part of the balandéilogads and resources as part of the natural
gas procurement process and an increase in rakad golumes. We engage in optimization of undéizet interstate pipeline transportation
and storage capacity through wholesale purchasksales of natural gas. This activity increasedii@antly in 2008 as compared to 2007.
During 2008, we amortized $20.4 million of deferreatural gas costs compared to $16.9 million fd@720

Advantage 1Q
2009 compared to 2008

Advantage 1Q’s net income attributable to Avistaf@ation was $5.3 million for 2009 compared tolpgiillion for 2008. Operating revenues
increased $18.2 million and operating expenseeasad $17.9 million. The increase in operatingmaes and expenses was primarily due to
the third quarter 2008 acquisition of Cadence Nekvamd the third quarter 2009 acquisition of E@ssyell as increased revenues from other
customer billing services. These increases in dipgraevenues were partially offset by a decreadaterest revenue on funds held for
customers (due to a decrease in interest rates)inthease in operating expenses was also due #ntlortization of intangible assets from the
acquisitions. As of December 31, 2009, Advantag@a@ 532 customers representing 421,000 billed sitdlorth America. In

2009, Advantage 1Q managed bills totaling $17.4dwi|] an increase of $0.7 billion, or 4 percentcaspared to 2008. The acquisition of
Cadence Network added $1.7 billion in processdd fat 2009 as compared to 2008.

2008 compared to 2007

Advantage IQ’s net income attributable to Avista@mation was $6.1 million for 2008 compared to/illion for 2007. Operating revenues
increased $11.8 million and operating expenseeased $11.5 million. The increase in operatingmaes was primarily due to the expansion
of Advantage IQ’s customer base and the third guatquisition of Cadence Network, partially offegta decrease in interest revenue on
funds held for customers (due to a decrease ineistteates). As of December 31, 2008, Advantaged®537 customers representing 417,000
billed sites in North America, a significant inceeafrom the end of 2007 primarily due to the adtjais of Cadence Network. The increase in
operating expenses primarily reflects increasedrlabd other operational costs necessary to sereg@anding customer base, as well as the
third quarter acquisition of Cadence Network (imibhg the amortization of intangible assets). In@08dvantage 1Q processed bills totaling
$16.7 billion, an increase of $4.2 billion, or 3drgent, as compared to 2007. The acquisition ok@eel Network (in July 2008) added $2.1
billion in processed bills for 2008 as compare@@07.

Other Businesses
2009 compared to 2008

The net loss attributable to Avista Corporatiomirthese operations was $5.0 million for 2009 coregdo $2.5 million for 2008. Operating
revenues decreased $4.9 million and operating esgzeincreased $0.8 million. The decrease in opgrativenues was primarily due to a
reduction in sales at AM&D. The increase in opeigti
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expenses reflects the impairment of a commercidding of $3.0 million and increased litigation ¢eselated to the remaining contracts and
previous operations of Avista Energy, partiallyseff by decreased operating costs from AM&D. Losseng-term venture fund investments
were $0.8 million in 2009 compared to $1.4 millior2008. AM&D had net income of $0.2 million for @9 compared to $0.5 million for 20(

2008 compared to 2007

The net loss attributable to Avista Corporatiomirthese operations was $2.5 million for 2008 coragdo $12.0 million for 2007. Operating
revenues decreased $37.1 million and operatingnsgsedecreased $59.1 million. Contributing to #ieloss attributable to Avista Corporati
in 2008 was losses on long-term venture fund imaeats and litigation costs. The net loss attriblgtédp Avista Corporation for 2007 and the
decrease in operating revenues and expenses vilmaipr due to the sale of Avista Energy in 2007.

Accounting Standards to Be Adopted in 2010

We will be adopting the following accounting stardiain 2010, which could have an impact on ourrfaial condition, results of operations
and cash flows. For information on accounting staidd adopted in 2009 and earlier periods, refélate 2 of the Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements.”

In June 2009, the Financial Accounting Standardsr8(FASB) issued Statement of Financial AccounStandards (SFAS) No. 166,
“Accounting for Transfers of Financial Assets anesthiment of FASB Statement No. 140" (Accounting Stads Codification (ASC) 860).
This statement amends certain provisions of SFASIMG (ASC 860) related to accounting for transtérBnancial assets and a transferor’s
continuing involvement in transferred financial etss We are required to adopt this statement @fe=dainuary 1, 2010. We are evaluating the
impact this statement will have on our financiahdibion, results of operations and cash flows.drtipular, we are evaluating our accounts
receivable sales to determine whether or not #irestictions meet the criteria of sales of finarasakts. If the transactions did not meet the
criteria, the transactions would be accounted $osexcured borrowings. As of December 31, 2009, adentot sold any accounts receivable
under the revolving agreement. We will finalize ewaluation during the first quarter of 2010 toedetine the impact of adoption, if any, on
our financial condition, results of operations aagh flows.

In June 2009, the FASB issued SFAS No. 167, “Amesrimto FASB Interpretation No. 46(R)” (ASC 810hig Statement carries forward the
scope of FASB Interpretation No. 46(R) (ASC 810ithwhe addition of entities previously considerpalifying specialpurpose entities, as t
concept of these entities was eliminated in SFAS166 (ASC 860). The amendments will significaraffect the overall consolidation
analysis of variable interest entities (VIE). Theeamdments will require us to reconsider previourtsions relating to the consolidation of
VIEs, including whether an entity is a VIE, whetheg are the VIE's primary beneficiary, and whateygs financial statement disclosures are
required. We are required to adopt this statemiatteve January 1, 2010. We are evaluating thesichphis statement will have on our
financial condition, results of operations and ctgWs. In particular, we are evaluating the poit@ntonsolidation of Spokane Energy LLC (
disclosure at “Spokane Energy LLC"). This would aggbroximately $85 million of assets and liabibtigonsisting primarily of a long-term
contract receivable and non-recourse debt) to tres@idated Balance Sheet, with no material effecour results of operations. In addition,
we are evaluating certain long-term power purcltasgracts under this guidance. We will finalize evaluation during the first quarter of
2010 to determine the impact of adoption, if anypar financial condition, results of operationsl @ash flows.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

The preparation of our consolidated financial stegrts in conformity with accounting principles geally accepted in the United States of
America requires us to make estimates and assunggtiat affect amounts reported in the consolidfiteahcial statements. Changes in these
estimates and assumptions are considered reasq@uddible and may have a material effect on ousa@dated financial statements and thus
actual results could differ from the amounts repaidnd disclosed herein. The following accountiolicfes represent those that our
management believes are particularly importanhéoconsolidated financial statements that reqbigeuse of estimates and assumptions:

Avista Utilities Operating Revenues

Operating revenues for our utility related to taeof energy are generally recorded when sergiceridered or energy is delivered to our
customers. The determination of energy sales twithehl customers is based on the reading of tmeiters, which occurs on a systematic basis
throughout the month. At the end of each calendamtim we estimate the amount of energy deliverezistomers since the date of the last
meter reading and the corresponding unbilled reeémestimated and recorded.
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Our estimate of unbilled revenue is based on:
» the number of customet
* current rates
* meter reading date
» actual native load for electricity, al
e actual throughput for natural gz

Any difference between actual and estimated revénaatomatically corrected in the following monthen the actual meter reading and
customer billing occurs.

Regulatory Accounting

We prepare our consolidated financial statemenéaordance with the provisions of SFAS No. 71,¢éunting for the Effects of Certain
Types of Regulation” (ASC 980) for our regulateiitytoperations. ASC 980 requires that certaints@nd/or obligations (such as incurred
power and natural gas costs not currently recovignedigh rates, but expected to be recovered ifutiiee) be reflected as deferred charges on
our Consolidated Balance Sheets and are not refléstour Consolidated Statements of Income umgilgeriod during which matching
revenues are recognized. We expect to recoveregutatory assets through future rates. Our regylatssets are subject to review for
prudence and recoverability. As such, certain defecosts may be disallowed by our regulatorst $iome point in the future we determine
we no longer meet the criteria for continued aggian of ASC 980 for all or a portion of our regeld operations, we could be:

* required to write off regulatory assets, ¢

« precluded from the future deferral of costs nobwered through rates when such costs are incuexesh if we expect to recov
such costs in the futur

Utility Energy Commodity Derivative Assets and Libties

Our utility enters into forward contracts to purshar sell a specified amount of energy at a sigelciime, or during a specified period, in the
future. These contracts are entered into as pamiofmanagement of loads and resources and cedatracts are considered derivative
instruments. The WUTC and the IPUC issued accogrdiders authorizing us to offset commodity dexatssets or liabilities with a
regulatory asset or liability. This accounting treant is intended to defer the recognition of marknarket gains and losses on energy
commodity transactions until the period of settlam@&he orders provide for us to not recognizeuheealized gain or loss on utility derivative
commodity instruments in the Consolidated Statemehtncome. Realized gains or losses are recodnizthe period of settlement, subject to
approval for recovery through retail rates. Realigains and losses, subject to regulatory approsililt in adjustments to retail rates through
purchased gas cost adjustments, the ERM in Wagshintite PCA mechanism in Idaho, and periodic gémates cases. We use quoted market
prices and forward price curves to estimate theviaiue of our utility derivative commodity instr@mts. As such, the fair value of utility
derivative commodity instruments recorded on oungtdidated Balance Sheets is sensitive to market fluctuations that can occur on ad
basis.

Pension Plans and Other Postretirement Benefit P&an
We have a defined benefit pension plan coveringtsuitially all regular full-time employees at Additilities.

Our Finance Committee of the Board of Directors:
» establishes investment policies, objectives arategjies that seek an appropriate return for theipemplan, ant
* reviews and approves changes to the investmenfiusidéhg policies

We have contracted with an investment consultamt iwtiesponsible for managing/monitoring the indiddl investment managers. The
investment managers’ performance and related iddalifund performance is reviewed at least quartgylan internal benefits committee and
by the Finance Committee to monitor compliance with established investment policy objectives arategies.

Our pension plan assets are invested primarilyarketable debt and equity securities. Pension g¢aets may also be invested in real estate,
absolute return, venture capital/private equity emeimodity funds. In seeking to obtain the desiegdrn to fund the pension plan, the
investment consultant recommends allocation peagestby asset classes. These recommendationyigngae by the internal benefits
committee, which then recommends their adoptiothkyFinance Committee. The Finance Committee hableshed investment allocation
percentages by asset classes as disclosed in Iatéthe Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemént

We also have a Supplemental Executive Retirememt (8ERP) that provides additional pension bentfitaur executive officers whose
benefits under the pension plan are reduced dtietapplication of Section 415 of the Internal Rewe Code of 1986 and the deferral of sa
under deferred compensation plans.
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Pension costs (including the SERP) were $25.8anilfor 2009, $13.9 million for 2008 and $14.3 naiflifor 2007. Of our pension costs,
approximately 65 percent are expensed and 35 pesceapitalized consistent with labor charge® @tsts related to the SERP are expensed
Our costs for the pension plan are determined iiblpaactuarial formulas that are dependent upanerous factors resulting from actual plan
experience and assumptions of future experience.

Pension costs are affected by:
» employee demographics (including age, compensatiarength of service by employee
» the amount of cash contributions we make to theiparplan, ant
» the return on pension plan ass

Changes made to the provisions of our pensionmplay also affect current and future pension costasi®n plan costs may also be
significantly affected by changes in key actuaaisgumptions, including the:

» expected return on pension plan ass
» discount rate used in determining the projecteckfieobligation and pension costs, ¢
» assumed rate of increase in employee compens

The change in pension plan obligations associatddthiese factors may not be immediately recognaegdension costs in our Consolidated
Statement of Income, but we generally recognizeti@nge in future years over the remaining avesagéce period of pension plan
participants. As such, our costs recorded in amipg@anay not reflect the actual level of cash béagfrovided to pension plan participants.

In 2009, the Company reviewed the mortality talilézed in the actuarial calculations. The Compaleyermined that the RP-2000 combined
healthy mortality tables for males and females &hba replaced with the RP-2000 combined healthytatity tables for males and females
projected to 2010 using scale AA. The change reduit an increase of $6.6 million to the pensiondfi¢ obligation as of December 31, 2009.

In 2008, the rates at which participants are asdumeetire by age were analyzed based upon histidriends and future projections. We
revised the rates to assume that a greater pegeeatgarticipants would retire between the agesbodind 65. The assumed rates were revised
to range from 5 percent to 40 percent and 100 pesteage 65. The previous rates ranged from 2péto 30 percent and 100 percent at age
65. The change resulted in an increase of $11Jibmio the pension benefit obligation as of Decem®il, 2008. The changes will also
increase future years’ pension costs.

We have not made any changes to pension plan gosifm 2009, 2008 and 2007 that have had anyfsignt effect on our recorded pension
plan amounts. We have revised the key assumptitimeadiscount rate in 2009, 2008 and 2007. Suchgdmhad an effect on our pension ¢
in 2009, 2008 and 2007 and may affect future ygaven the cost recognition approach described @bldewever, in determining pension
obligation and cost amounts, our assumptions cangghfrom period to period, and such changes aesldt in material changes to our future
pension costs and funding requirements.

In selecting a discount rate, we consider yieldgdor highly rated corporate bond portfolios withturities similar to that of the expected term
of pension benefits. We increased the pensiondiksount rate from 6.25 percent in 2008 to 6.3@getrin 2009. In 2007 we used the 6.35
percent rate for estimating our benefit obligation.

The expected long-term rate of return on plan adsdiased on past performance and economic fasefoaighe types of investments held by
our plan. The expected lorigrm rate of return was 8.5 percent in each of 20008 and 2007. The actual return on plan assetgf fees, we

a gain of $50.1 million (or 24.4 percent) for 20@9pss of $63.2 million (or -25.5 percent) for 8Gihd a gain of $18.3 million (or 8.1 percent)
for 2007. We periodically analyze the estimatedjiterm rate of return on assets based upon regis®mthe investment portfolio.

Effective January 1, 2010, we decreased the exgppémtg-term rate of return on plan assets fromp@&ent to 7.75 percent. This will increase
pension cost in 2010 by approximately $2.0 milli@f.our pension costs, approximately 65 perceneapensed and 35 percent are capitalized
consistent with labor charges.
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The following chart reflects the sensitivities agated with a change in certain actuarial assumpthy the indicated percentage (dollars in
thousands):

Effect on Projectec

Actuarial Change in Effect on

Assumption Assumption Benefit Obligation Pension Cos
Expected lon-term return on plan asse -0.5% $ = ¥ $ 1,03¢
Expected lon-term return on plan asse +0.5% — * (1,036
Discount rate -0.5% 23,67 2,28
Discount rate +0.5% (21,359 (2,087

* Changes in the expected return on plan assets wotildave an effect on our total pension liabil

We provide certain health care and life insurareeefits for substantially all of our retired empdeg. We accrue the estimated cost of
postretirement benefit obligations during the yehet employees provide service. Assumed heali @ast trend rates have a significant effect
on the amounts reported for our postretirementglarone-percentage-point increase in the assumaithhcare cost trend rate for each year
would increase our accumulated postretirement litestgfgation as of December 31, 2009 by $2.1 willand the service and interest cost by
$0.2 million. A one-percentage-point decrease énabsumed health care cost trend rate for eachmmad decrease our accumulated
postretirement benefit obligation as of December2809 by $1.9 million and the service and intecest by $0.2 million.

Stock-Based Compensation

We recognize compensation costs relating to shased payment transactions in our Consolidate@@tits of Income based on the fair vi

of the equity or liability instruments issued. Tha& value of each performance share award wamastid on the date of grant using a statistical
model that incorporates the probability of meefegformance targets based on historical returagivelto a peer group. Expected volatility is
based on the historical volatility of our commoac#t over a thregear period. The expected term of the performaheees is three years ba:

on the performance cycle. The risk-free interets imbased on the U.S. Treasury yield at the tfrgrant.

Contingencies

We have unresolved regulatory, legal and tax iskueshich there is inherent uncertainty for thémbte outcome of the respective matter.
accrue a loss contingency if it is probable thaasset is impaired or a liability has been incuaed the amount of the loss or impairment can

be reasonably estimated. We also disclose losaesidhnot meet these conditions for accrual, ife¢he a reasonable possibility that a loss may
be incurred.

For all material contingencies, we have made aetg as to the probability of a loss occurring asdo whether or not the amount of the loss
can be reasonably estimated. If the loss recogndtitteria are met, liabilities are accrued or &saee reduced. However, no assurance can be
given for the ultimate outcome of any particulantogency.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources
Review of Cash Flow Statement

Overall During 2009, positive cash flows from operating\ages of $258.8 million and proceeds from theusce of longerm debt of $249
million were used to fund the majority of our casljuirements. These cash requirements includatywépital expenditures of $205.4 millic
a net decrease (net repayment) in short-term bamgsaof $159.5 million, redemption of long-term tléd affiliated trusts of $61.9 million and
dividends of $44.4 million.

Operating Activities Net cash provided by operating activities was $2%8illion for 2009 compared to $115.4 million fdd@8. Net cash
provided by working capital components was $31.0onifor 2009, compared to cash used of $113.8anilfor 2008. The net cash provided
during 2009 primarily reflects an increase in cigivs from:

e accounts receivable (representing a decrease iretleésables outstanding largely due to a decrigasolesale prices, partial
offset by a $17.0 million decrease in the amouneogivables that were sols

» other current liabilities, an
» materials and supplies, fuel stock and naturakg@®d (primarily reflecting a change in the pridenatural gas storec

This cash provided was partially offset by negatigsh flows from accounts payable (primarily redaiea decrease in the accounts payable fot
natural gas purchases due to a decrease in prices).

The net cash used during 2008 primarily reflealeerease in cash flows from:

* accounts receivable (representing an increaseeiretteivables outstanding and a $68.0 million desrén the amount of
receivables that were sol(

» deposits from counterparties (representing thematucounterparties of cash posted as collatéralesta Utilities), anc
* materials and supplies, fuel stock and naturakga®d (primarily representing an increase in ratyas that was storec

This cash used in 2008 was patrtially offset by fpasicash flows from accounts payable (represerdgim@icrease in accounts payable).

Significant non-cash items included $51.4 millidrpower and natural gas cost amortizations, neleéérrals, for 2009, an increase from $45.8
million for 2008. We also had deferred income tagense of $13.9 million for 2009 compared to $44iltion for 2008. Contributions to our
defined benefit pension plan were $48.0 million20609 compared to $28.0 million for 2008. Incomegayments were $22.7 million in 2009,
an increase compared to $10.0 million for 2008 hGzed for interest decreased to $58.8 millionZ009, compared to $76.6 million in 2008.

Investing Activities Net cash used in investing activities was $215l8anifor 2009, an increase compared to $185.3iomilfor 2008. Utility
property capital expenditures decreased for 20@®ampared to 2008, and funds held from customefslaéntage 1Q decreased by $8.5
million.

Financing Activities Net cash used in financing activities was $30.3ionilfor 2009 compared to net cash provided of 48gillion for 2008.

In September 2009, we issued $250.0 million (net@eds of $249.4 million) of long-term debt. In gmttion with the issuance of long-term
debt, we cash settled interest rate swap agreeraedtgeceived a total of $10.8 million. In April@® we redeemed $61.9 million of long-term
debt to affiliated trusts. In December 2009, wecpased $17.0 million of our Pollution Control Bonddich we are holding as bondholder.
During 2009, our short-term borrowings decreasesbD$8 million due to a net decrease of $163.0 nmliimthe amount of debt outstanding
under our $320.0 million committed line of creggrtially offset by a $3.5 million net increasetlie amount borrowed under Advantage 1Q’s
credit agreement. Cash dividends paid increasgd4aot million (or 81 cents per share) for 2009 fr$87.1 million (or 69 cents per share) for
2008. Additionally, customer funds obligations avantage 1Q decreased by $8.5 million.

During 2008, our short-term borrowings increase®252 million, which reflected a net increase in #meount of debt outstanding under our
$320.0 million committed line of credit. Net prodsefrom long-term debt issuances were $296.2 miliin2008 and common stock issuances
were $28.6 million for 2008 (primarily $16.6 miltidrom the issuance of 750,000 shares of commaik stnder a sales agency agreement).
Debt maturities were $403.9 million and cash paiddttle interest rate swaps was $16.4 millionG@8& Additionally, customer funds
obligations at Advantage 1Q decreased by $30.8anill

Overall Liquidity

Our consolidated operating cash flows are primatéyived from the operations of Avista Utilitieshd primary source of operating cash flows
for our utility operations is revenues from saléglectricity and natural gas.
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Significant uses of cash flows from our utility eatons include the purchase of electricity andiredtgas, and payment of other operating
expenses, taxes and interest, with any excess beaitable for other corporate uses such as capifanditures and dividends.

We design operating and capital budgets to conpelating costs and optimize capital expenditysesijcularly for our regulated utility
operations. In addition to operating expenses, awe ltontinuing commitments for capital expenditdoesconstruction, improvement and
maintenance of utility facilities.

Over time, our operating cash flows usually dofodly support the amount required for utility cadiexpenditures. As such, from time to time,
we need to access capital markets in order to fluese needs as well as fund maturing debt. Seeefutitscussion at “Capital Resources.”

We periodically file for rate adjustments for reeoy of operating costs and capital investmentséwide the opportunity to align our earned
returns with those allowed by regulators. Effectiamuary 1, 2009, the WUTC authorized an increaseali rates in Washington designed to
increase annual electric revenues by $32.5 mibioth annual natural gas revenues by $4.8 milliofediif’e August 1, 2009, the IPUC
authorized an increase in our electric rates ihdddesigned to increase annual electric revenu&d Bys million. Offsetting the electric
revenue increase was an overall decrease in thentl®CA surcharge, which is designed to decremsead electric revenues by $9.3 million.
Effective August 1, 2009, the IPUC authorized arréase in our natural gas rates in Idaho designatttease annual revenues by $1.9 mil
Offsetting the natural gas rate increase was areth\RGA decrease resulting in a $2.0 million deseein annual revenues. Effective Janua
2010, the WUTC authorized an increase in our rat&8ashington designed to increase annual ele@vienues by $12.1 million and annual
natural gas revenues by $0.6 million. In addit®@A decreases were implemented in all of our jicigths and a general rate increase was
implemented in Oregon effective November 1, 20@&® fiirther details in the section “Avista UtilitieRegulatory Matters.”

For our utility operations, when power and natgas costs exceed the levels currently recovered fedail customers, net cash flows are
negatively affected. Factors that could cause @aseti power costs to exceed the levels currentyvered from our customers include, but are
not limited to, higher prices in wholesale mark&ten we buy energy or an increased need to purgwser in the wholesale markets. Faci
beyond our control that could result in an increlaseed to purchase power in the wholesale markehsde, but are not limited to:

» increases in demand (either due to weather or mestgrowth),
* low availability of streamflows for hydroelectriegeration
» unplanned outages at generating facilities,
» failure of third parties to deliver on energy opaaity contracts
We monitor the potential liquidity impacts of inesing energy commodity prices and other increapedating costs for our utility operations.

We believe that we have adequate liquidity to niieeincreased cash needs of higher energy commupiditys and other increased operating
costs through our:

e $320.0 million committed line of credit (which exeg& in April 2011)
»  $75.0 million committed line of credit (which expgrén April 2011), anc
*  $85.0 million revolving accounts receivable saledlity (which expires in March 2010

As of December 31, 2009, we had a combined $364li@mof available liquidity under the three faitiés described above.

Our utility has regulatory mechanisms in place fhratvide for the deferral and recovery of the migjoof power and natural gas supply costs.
However, if prices rise above the level currentlpvaed in retail rates in periods when we are bgyémergy, deferral balances will increase,
which will negatively affect our cash flow and lidity until such costs, with interest, are recoekf®m customers.

Credit and Nonperformance Risk

Our contracts for the purchase and sale of enesgyrwdities often require collateral (in the formcakh or letters of credit) or other credit
enhancements, or reductions or terminations ofrigooof the contract through cash settlement englient of a downgrade in our credit ratings
or adverse changes in market prices. For exampbegdition to limiting our ability to conduct traations, if our credit ratings were lowered to
below investment grade and energy prices decrdas&8 percent in the first year and 20 percentibbsequent years, we estimate, based o
positions outstanding at December 31, 2009, thawveudd potentially be required to post additionallateral up to $39 million. The additional
collateral amount is higher than the amount disada Note 7 of the Notes to Consolidated Finanstatements because this analysis includes
contracts that are not considered derivatives aledtal the assumptions about potential energy ptieages.
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Under the terms of interest rate swap agreemeatsith enter into periodically, we may be requireg@dst cash collateral depending on
fluctuations in the fair value of the instrumenhig has not historically been significant to oguidity position. As of December 31, 2009, we
did not have any interest rate swap agreementsaodtisg.

Our utility held cash deposits from other partieshie amount of $3.2 million as of December 31,280d $0.2 million as of December 31,
2008. These amounts are subject to return if cmmditwarrant because of continuing portfolio valuetuations with those parties or
substitution of collateral.

In December 2009, the U.S. House of Representgtiassed the Wall Street Reform and Consumer Piaie&tt of 2009 (the House Bill)
which would establish regulatory jurisdiction byt@ommodity Futures Trading Commission (CFTC) fentain swaps (which includes a
variety of derivative instruments) and the usersuwth swaps. Under the House Bill, “major swapipi@dnts” would be required to register
with the CFTC and, among other things, maintainimminm capital and margin requirements. “Major swaptipipants” would include entities
with large swap positions, excluding swaps heldharily for hedging commercial risk. Since we usewdgive instruments primarily for
hedging commercial risks, it is unlikely that wewla be subject to the proposed CFTC regulation.

The House Bill would also require a broad categdrgwaps to be cleared and traded on registerdtheges or special derivatives exchanges.
Such clearing requirements could impose a sigmifichange from our current practices of bilaterah$actions and negotiated credit terms.
Clearing requirements could involve greater liquidis collateral. However, there would be an ex@nptwvailable on an individual basis, for
an end user that is not a major swap participant,vee believe we would qualify for such an exemptidlthough the House Bill may not have
a material direct adverse effect on us, concerraiesithat our counterparties who are not exempidvpass along increased costs and margin
requirements through higher prices and reductionmsecured credit limits. In addition, there camb assurance that any final legislation
affecting derivatives, if enacted, would retain éxemptions contained in the House Bill.

Capital Resources

Our consolidated capital structure, including therent portion of long-term debt and short-termrbatings, and excluding noncontrolling
interests, consisted of the following as of Decen8de 2009 and 2008 (dollars in thousands):

December 31, 200! December 31, 200!
Perceni Percent
Amount of total Amount of total
Current portion of lon-term debt $ 35,18¢ 15% $ 17,207 0.8%
Shor-term borrowings (1 92,70( 4.1 252,20( 11t
Long-term debt to affiliated trusts (. 51,547 2.3 113,40¢ 5.2
Long-term debt (1 1,036,14! 45.7 809,25¢ 37.C
Total debi 1,215,58! 53.€ 1,192,06! 54.t
Total Avista Corporation stockhold’ equity 1,051,28 46.4 996,88 45.5
Total $2,266,87. 100.(% $2,188,95! 100.(%

(1) In September 2009, we issued $250.0 milliob.@R5 percent First Mortgage Bonds due in 2022.éieroceeds from the issuance of
$249.4 million (net of discounts and before Avi€@arp.’s expenses) were used to retire variablestabet-term borrowings outstanding
under our $320.0 million committed line of credihd for general corporate purpos

(2) On April 1, 2009, we redeemed the total amawistanding ($61.9 million) of our 6.5 percent durBubordinated Debt Securities held
by AVA Capital Trust Il (Long-term Debt to Affilieed Trusts). Concurrently, AVA Capital Trust Illdeemed all of the Preferred Trust
Securities issued to third parties ($60.0 milliany all of the Common Trust Securities issued t@t9 million). The net redemption of
$60.0 million was funded by borrowings under ou2®® million committed line of credit agreeme

We need to finance capital expenditures and olatdditional working capital from time to time. Thash requirements needed to service our
indebtedness, both short-term and long-term, regdtiamount of cash flow available to fund captadenditures, working capital, purchased
power and natural gas costs, dividends and otlyetinements. Our stockholders’ equity increased 4%54illion during 2009 primarily due to

net income, partially offset by dividends.

We generally fund capital expenditures with a carabion of internally generated cash and extermalrfting. The level of cash generated
internally and the amount that is available foritgxpenditures fluctuates depending on a vawétiactors. Cash provided by our utility
operating activities is expected to be the pringyrce of funds for
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operating needs, dividends and capital expenditiore2010. Borrowings under our $320.0 million coitted line of credit, $75.0 million
committed line of credit and sales of accountsivat#e under our $85.0 million revolving facilityilvsupplement these funds to the extent
necessary.

We have $35.0 million of scheduled long-term dehbturities in 2010. In December 2009, we purchadad®million of our Pollution Control
Bonds. We are planning, subject to market conditiom refund these bonds in 2010 along with $66@llfom of our Pollution Control Bonds w
purchased in December 2008.

We are planning to issue up to $45 million of comnstock in 2010 in order to maintain our capitalisture at an appropriate level for our
business.

We have a committed line of credit in the total amtoof $320.0 million with an expiration date of W2011. Under the credit agreement, we
can borrow or request the issuance of lettersexfitin any combination up to $320.0 million. As@écember 31, 2009, we had $87.0 million
in borrowings outstanding under this committed liieredit, a decrease from $250.0 million in bermgs outstanding as of December 31,
2008. As of December 31, 2009, there were $28.4omiin letters of credit outstanding, an incre&reen $24.3 million as of December 31,
2008. The committed line of credit is secured b2G8 million of non-transferable First Mortgage Barissued to the agent bank. Such First
Mortgage Bonds would only become due and payalileeirevent, and then only to the extent, that Waudieon obligations under the
committed line of credit.

Additionally, in November 2009, we entered intoeavncommitted line of credit in the total amoun$d5.0 million with an expiration date of
April 2011. The new committed line of credit reptdca $200.0 million committed line of credit thap&ed in November 2009. We reduced
facility based on our forecasted liquidity needs.dk December 31, 2009, we did not have any bomgsvoutstanding under this committed
line of credit. The committed line of credit is aeed by $75.0 million of non-transferable First M@ge Bonds issued to the agent bank. Such
First Mortgage Bonds would only become due and Iplayia the event, and then only to the extent, Wweatefault on obligations under the
committed line of credit.

Our committed line of credit agreements contairtamary covenants and default provisions, includirgpvenant requiring the ratio of
“earnings before interest, taxes, depreciationaandrtization” to “interest expense” of Avista Uiiis for the preceding twelve-month period at
the end of any fiscal quarter to be greater thértd. 1. As of December 31, 2009, we were in commgkawith this covenant with a ratio of 4.23
to 1. The committed line of credit agreements &see a covenant which does not permit our ratiwofisolidated total debt” to “consolidated
total capitalization” to be greater than 70 percgrdany time. As of December 31, 2009, we wereomgliance with this covenant with a ratio
of 53.6 percent.

Any default on the line of credit or other finangiarrangements of Avista Corp. or any of our sigaift subsidiaries could result in cross-
defaults to other agreements of such entity, artd/tre line of credit or other financing arrangerseof any other of such entities. Any defa
could also induce vendors and other counterpadieemand collateral. In the event of any suchu&fd would be difficult for us to obtain
financing on reasonable terms to pay creditorsind foperations. We would also likely be prohibitexn paying dividends on our common
stock. We do not guarantee the indebtedness obfoyr subsidiaries. As of December 31, 2009, AvSbrp. and our subsidiaries were in
compliance with all of the covenants of our finargcagreements.

We are restricted under our Restated Articles obiporation as to the additional preferred stoclkcese issue. As of December 31, 2009, we
could issue $611.0 million of additional preferstdck at an assumed dividend rate of 9.5 perceatak® not planning to issue preferred stock.

Under the Mortgage and Deed of Trust securing @st Mortgage Bonds (including Secured Medium-Teéotes), we may issue additional
First Mortgage Bonds in an aggregate principal amequal to the sum of:

» 70 percent of the cost or fair value (whichevdoiser) of property additions which have not prevalyubbeen made the basis of any
application under the Mortgage,

* an equal principal amount of retired First Mortg&yds which have not previously been made thestlzdsany application under
the Mortgage; o

* deposit of cast

provided, however, that we may not issue any aatthi First Mortgage Bonds (with certain exceptionthe case of bonds issued on the basis
of retired bonds) unless our “net earnings” (asneef in the Mortgage) for any period of 12 consieeutalendar months out of the preceding
18 calendar months were at least twice the anntrdést requirements on all mortgage securitiéiseatime outstanding, including the First
Mortgage Bonds to be issued, and on all indebtedoigrior rank. As of December 31, 2009, our propadditions and retired bonds would
have entitled us to issue $668.5 million in aggtegmincipal amount of additional First Mortgagerils. However, using an interest rate of 8
percent on additional First Mortgage Bonds, anegtam net earnings for the 12 months ended Dece&ib&009, the net earnings test would
limit the principal amount of additional bonds wautd issue to $607.5 million. We believe that weédadequate capacity to issue First
Mortgage Bonds to meet our financing needs oven#xt several years.
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In December 2009, we entered into an amended atated sales agency agreement with a sales agsstitoup to 1.25 million shares of our
common stock from time to time. We originally erigiinto a sales agency agreement to issue up fhi@nshares of our common stock in
December 2006. In 2008, we issued 750,000 sharmsrafommon stock under this sales agency agreeméntlid not issue any common
stock under this agreement in 2009.

Avista Utilities Capital Expenditures

Capital expenditures for our utility were $630.4lion for the years 2007 through 2009. We expeiiityitapital expenditures to be over $210
million for each of 2010, 2011 and 2012. In additio ongoing needs for our distribution systemniigant projects include upgrades to
generating facilities. These estimates of capkpkaditures are subject to continuing review arjdsathent and do not include costs for
projects associated with stimulus funding (seeutision below). Actual capital expenditures may Vemyn our estimates due to factors such as
changes in business conditions, construction s¢egedund environmental requirements.

We are committed to investment in generation, wrassion and distribution systems with a focus ameasing capacity and maintaining or
improving reliability. We continue to upgrade hydkectric plants to maintain reliable operations amgrove output.

The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (the AR&F 2009 includes almost $80 billion of stimuliu;ding in areas that have some
relation to electric and natural gas utilities,lsas Avista Corp. We applied to the Smart Grid &tweent Grant program under the ARRA,
proposing a 50 percent cost share for the deployowfesmart grid enabling technologies in the Spekarea. The total project costs are
estimated to be $42 million, which will be spentpa three-year period. In October 2009, we wegeairl00 utilities selected to negotiate a
grant under this stimulus program. The grant wéllfor $20 million and our contribution will be $2@llion. We are working with the
Department of Energy to finalize the grant in e20O10.

In August 2009, we applied with Battelle Northwesparticipate in a Smart Grid Demonstration Projed®ullman, Washington under the
ARRA. In November 2009, this project was selectgdhe Department of Energy for a grant, which il wégotiate with us and the other
partners to reach a funding agreement. The Smat@&monstration Project will partner with othegi@nal utilities and proposes a 50 percent
cost share for a group of projects. Our portiothefregional demonstration project is estimatecbt $16 million. The Smart Grid
Demonstration Project will spend the funds overdberse of five years.

We are subject to Washington state renewable enmrdiolio standards and must obtain a portionwfe@ectricity from qualifying renewable
resources or through purchase of renewable eneeghts. Our 2009 Integrated Resource Plan (IRRjtified that additional qualifying
renewable energy is needed by 2016 and that neacitpmnd energy resources are needed by 2018dRasesource acquisition goals
identified in the 2009 IRP, we evaluated propofais suppliers to provide us with up to 35 averaggawatts (which equates to
approximately 105 MW of wind power) of long-termatjfied renewable energy by the end of 2012.

In 2008, we completed the acquisition of the depelent rights for a wind generation site. We congdaleveloping this site and/or acquiring
additional renewable resources a few years earbpking advantage of certain federal and staténtzentives. However, after detailed analy
we decided to postpone renewable resource acguisjtincluding the potential construction of a wgeheration project until the 2014-2015
timeframe.

Future generation resource decisions may be funtimgaicted by legislation for restrictions on greamée gas emissions and renewable energy
requirements as discussed at “Environmental Issndther Contingencies.”

We are participating in planning activities for tihevelopment of a proposed 3,000 MW transmissiojept that would extend from British
Columbia, Canada to Northern California. Otheripgrénts include Pacific Gas and Electric Compamg British Columbia Transmission
Corporation. We have executed an agreement (stagagreement) with the other participants in otdgrerform preliminary studies and
assessments for the project, including electrigstiesn studies and resource mapping of possiblerresion line corridors. Under the stage
agreement, we have committed to contribute $0.6amilThe participants are working on a stage tgreament for the project that is expected
to be completed in the second quarter of 2010, lwtdmong other things, will determine our financhligation and participation in the
project. The stakeholders continue to have disonsdio explore whether, in light of changing ciratamces for other project participants, this
project, a different version of this project or #rer transmission project in the region should besped.
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Advantage IQ Credit Agreement

Advantage 1Q has a committed credit agreement aitexpiration date of February 2011. In July 2@B8,committed amount was increased
from $12.5 million to $15.0 million under the termfthe credit agreement. Advantage IQ may eleatdtease the credit facility to $25.0
million under the same agreement. The credit agee¢is secured by substantially all of Advantagss l§ssets. Advantage 1Q had $5.7 million
of borrowings outstanding under the credit agred¢rasf December 31, 2009, compared to $2.2 mibief December 31, 2008. The
increase in the amount borrowed primarily reflebtsfunding of the Ecos acquisition, partially effdy repayments.

Advantage |Q Operations

We do not expect capital expenditures for the y2a4® through 2012 for Advantage IQ to be signifid@ our consolidated cash flows and
financial condition. These capital expenditureseaqgected to be funded by Advantage 1Q’s cash flivars operations.

In 2007, Advantage 1Q amended its employee stocéntive plan to provide an annual window at whiatetholders of common stock can put
their shares back to Advantage 1Q providing theeshare held for a minimum of six months. Stocle&cquired at fair market value at the ¢
of reacquisition. This plan was amended to prolimigdity to participants of Advantage 1Q’s stoctmn plan. As the repurchase feature is at
the discretion of the minority shareholders andaspholders, there was redeemable noncontrolliteyé@sts of $6.9 million as of December 31,
2009 for the intrinsic value of stock options oatgting, as well as outstanding redeemable stoctiitiédally, there was redeemable
noncontrolling interests of $27.9 million relatedthe Cadence Network acquisition, as the previousers can exercise a right to put their
stock back to Advantage 1Q (refer to Note 5 of fa#es to Consolidated Financial Statements fohrinformation). During 2009, $4.7
million of common stock was repurchased from Adeget|Q employees. In 2009, the Advantage 1Q emglayeck incentive plan was
amended such that, on a prospective basis, noptdins granted under the plan will have the anpualindow.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

Avista Receivables Corporation (ARC) is our whallyned, bankruptcy-remote subsidiary formed forghgpose of acquiring or purchasing
interests in certain of our accounts receivabléh biled and unbilled. On March 13, 2009, Avistar@., ARC and Bank of America, N.A.
amended a Receivables Purchase Agreement. Thesigogicant amendment was to extend the terminadiate from March 13, 2009 to
March 12, 2010. The Receivables Purchase Agreewesbriginally entered into on May 29, 2002 andvjides us with cost-effective funds
for:

» working capital requirement
» capital expenditures, at
» other general corporate nee

Under the Receivables Purchase Agreement, ARCalhwithout recourse, on a revolving basis, up&5.9 million of our receivables. ARC
obligated to pay fees that approximate the puratssest of issuing commercial paper equal in vatuthe interests in receivables sold. The
Receivables Purchase Agreement has financial cotgnahich are substantially the same as thosemf@ammitted line of credit agreements.
As of December 31, 2009, we had the ability to gplto $85.0 million of receivables (based on dalitons of our eligible accounts receivable)
and there were not any accounts receivable soldruhis revolving agreement. We expect to renew fmility before the March 12, 2010
expiration.

We are evaluating accounts receivable sales urfdeBMo. 166, which amends ASC 860, to determinetidreor not the transactions meet
criteria of sales of financial assets. If the tesi®ns did not meet the criteria, the transactiwsosld be accounted for as secured borrowings.

As of December 31, 2009, we had $28.4 million iteles of credit outstanding under our $320.0 millemmmitted line of credit, an increase
from $24.3 million as of December 31, 2008.

Spokane Energy, LLC

In December 1998, we received cash proceeds of.$MBlion from a transaction in which we assigreetl transferred certain rights under a
long-term power sales contract with Portland Gdrelectric Company (PGE) to a funding trust. Purgua orders from the WUTC and the
IPUC, we fully amortized this amount by the end®062.

Under this power exchange arrangement, Peaker,(Pe@ker) purchases capacity from our utility aril$ sapacity to Spokane Energy LLC
(Spokane Energy), our unconsolidated subsidianyéarin 1998 solely for the purpose of facilitatentpng-term capacity contract between
PGE and Avista Corp. Spokane Energy sells theegleapacity to
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PGE. Peaker acts as an intermediary to fulfillaiartegulatory requirements between Spokane EramgyAvista Corp. The transaction is
structured such that Spokane Energy bears fullurseorisk for a loan (balance of $70.3 million &®ecember 31, 2009) that matures in
January 2015. Avista Corp. has no recourse retatéds loan. Peaker makes monthly payments (waielhot material to our financial
statements) to Avista Corp. for its capacity pusgha

We are currently evaluating Spokane Energy undeptbvision of SFAS No. 167, which amends ASC 810s could result in the
consolidation of Spokane Energy beginning in 201 consolidation of Spokane Energy would add apprately $85 million of assets and
liabilities (consisting primarily of a long-term otvact receivable and non-recourse debt) to thes@aated Balance Sheet, with no material
effect on our results of operations.

Credit Ratings
The following table summarizes our credit ratingoaFebruary 26, 2010:

Standard & Poor’s (1) Moody’s (2) Fitch, Inc. (3)

Avista Corporatior

Corporate/lssuer ratir BBB- Baa3 BBB-

Senior secured debt ( BBB+ Baal BBB+

Senior unsecured de N/A (7) Baa3 BBB
Avista Capital Il (5)

Preferred Trust Securitie BB Bal BB+ (8)
Rating outlook (6 Positive Positive Stable

(1) Ratings were upgraded in February 2C

(2) Ratings were upgraded in December 2007, and therssacured debt rating was further upgraded tdlBeam Baa2 in August 200

(3) Ratings were upgraded in May 20!

(4) Based on our understanding of the methodolagseatly used by Standard & Poor’s, the rating emi@r secured debt may depend on,
among other things, the amount of our utility prtpénet of depreciation) relative to the amounso€h debt outstanding and the amount
currently issuable. Thus, the rating on senior setdebt as of any particular time may depend otofa affecting our utility property
accounts, as well as factors affecting the prin@paount of such debt issued and issuable, incufiintors affecting our net incon

(5) Only assets are subordinated debentures of Avistpdtation.

(6) Rating outlook for Standard & P¢'s and Mood’s was changed *Positive’ from “Stabl¢’ in August 2009

(7) Standard & Poc's has not assigned a rating to our senior unseciéietd We do not have any senior unsecured debtamating

(8) Rating outlook on these securities was changedto fBom BBE- in January 2010. Downgrade was a result of a catg-wide change i
methodology for Fitch, Inc. related to the ratifgpeeferred trust securitie

A security rating is not a recommendation to b}, ar hold securities. Each security rating isjeabto revision or withdrawal at any time by
the assigning rating organization. Each securiiy\gaagency has its own methodology for assignationgs, and, accordingly, each rating
should be considered independently of all othéngat

Pension Plan

As of December 31, 2009, our pension plan had sigg#t a fair value that was less than the bemdfigation under the plan. Due to market
conditions and the decline in the fair value ofgen plan assets in 2008, we contributed $48 miltmthe pension plan in 2009. We
contributed $28 million to the pension plan in 2@0®I $15 million in both 2006 and 2007. In 200, fhir value of pension plan assets
increased. We expect that our contribution for 2@dlDbe $21 million. The final determination of pgion plan contributions for future periods
is subject to multiple variables, most of which Begyond our control, including further changeshte fair value of pension plan assets and
changes in actuarial assumptions (in particuladibeount rate used in determining the projectetefieobligation).

Dividends

The Board of Directors considers the level of dévids on our common stock on a regular basis, takiogaccount numerous factors includi
without limitation:

» our results of operations, cash flows and finanmisidition,
» the success of our business strategies
» general economic and competitive conditic
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Our net income available for dividends is primadirived from our regulated utility operations.

The payment of dividends on common stock is rastliby provisions of certain covenants applicablpreferred stock contained in our
Restated Articles of Incorporation, as amended.

In February 2010, Avista Corp.’s Board of Directdeclared a quarterly dividend of $0.25 per sharéhe Company’s common stock.

Contractual Obligations

The following table provides a summary of our fetgontractual obligations as of December 31, 20084rs in millions):

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 Thereafter

Avista Utilities:

Long-term debt maturitie $35 $— $ 7 $75 $— $ 95E
Long-term debt to affiliated trus — — — — — 52
Interest payments on lo-term debt (1 63 61 61 60 56 61t
Shor-term borrowings 87 — — — — —
Energy purchase contracts 367 227 167 124 11F 91¢
Public Utility District contracts (2 3 3 3 2 2 31
Operating lease obligations ( 1 1 1 1 1 3
Other obligations (4 51 55 48 52 53 574
Information services contrac 13 13 12 — — —
Pension plan funding (¢ 21 21 21 21 21 —
Avista Capital (consolidated
Long-term debt — — — — — 2
Shor-term debi 6 — — — — —
Redeemable noncontrolling interests 7 28 — — — —
Venture funds investments ( 2 2 1 — — —
Operating lease obligations ( 3 3 3 2 2 4
Total contractual obligatior $65¢ $414 $324 $337 $25C $ 3,15¢

(1) Represents our estimate of interest paymentsrajiterm debt, which is calculated based on #seiaption that all debt is outstanding
until maturity. Interest on variable rate debtadcalated using the rate in effect at Decembe2809.

(2) Energy purchase contracts were entered inpagf the obligation to serve our retail elecit natural gas customers’ energy
requirements. As a result, costs are generallyvezeal either through base retail rates or adjustsrterretail rates as part of the power
and natural gas cost adjustment mechani

(3) Includes the interest component of the lease diidigaFuture capital lease obligations are not melte

(4) Represents operational agreements, settlemenisth@dcontractual obligations for our generatioansmission and distribution faciliti
These costs are generally recovered through btesereges.

(5) Represents our estimated cash contributiotiset@ension plan through 2014. We cannot reasoresinate pension plan contributions
beyond 2014 at this tim

(6) Under the transaction agreement, the previous awsfe€adence Network can exercise a right to hlaeie shares of Advantage |
common stock redeemed during July 2011 or July 20Advantage 1Q is not liquidated through eitheriaitial public offering or sale of
the business to a third party. Their redemptiohtsagexpire July 31, 2012. The redemption price wdd determined based on the fair
market value of Advantage IQ at the time of thesragdtion election as determined by certain indepenglarties. In addition, certain
shares acquired under Advantagds employee stock incentive plan are redeemabteeattion of the sharehold:

(7) Represents our commitment to fund a limited pasimi@rventure fund commitment made by a subsidiéAwvista Capital.

These contractual obligations do not include incéaxepayments.

In addition to the contractual obligations discbsdove, we will incur additional operating costsl @apital expenditures in future periods for
which we are not contractually obligated as paxduwfnormal business operations.

Competition
Our utility electric and natural gas distributionsiness has historically been recognized as aalatwnopoly. In each regulatory jurisdiction,
our rates for retail electric and natural gas sewi(other than specially negotiated retail ratesnidustrial or large commercial customers,
which are subject to regulatory review and approaed determined on a “cost of service” basis. Rate designed to provide, after recovery of
allowable operating expenses and capital investsnantopportunity for us to earn a reasonablemeinrinvestment as set by our regulators.
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In retail markets, we compete with various ruraiciiic cooperatives and public utility districtsand adjacent to our service territories in the
provision of service to new electric customerseAiate providers of energy may also compete wittousales to existing customers. Simila
our natural gas distribution operations competé wiher energy sources including heating oil, pnepand other fuels.

In wholesale markets, competition for availabletle supply is influenced by the:
* localized and syste-wide demand for energ
* type, capacity, location and availability of gertena resources, ar
» variety and circumstances of market participa

These wholesale markets are regulated by the FRIRICh requires electric utilities to:
» transmit power and energy to or for wholesale paselns and seller
» enlarge or construct additional transmission cdpdor the purpose of providing these services,
» transparently price and offer transmission serweiisout favor to any party, including the merchénictions of the utility

Participants in the wholesale energy markets irelud
» other utilities,
» federal power marketing agenci
» energy marketing and trading compan
* independent power produce
» financial institutions, an
e commodity brokers

We actively monitor and participate, as appropratenergy industry developments, to maintain amttb@ce the ability to effectively
participate in wholesale energy markets consistéttitour business goals.

Advantage IQ is subject to competition for sendizexisting customers and as they develop produaisservices and enter new markets.
Competition from other companies may mean challetfigeAdvantage IQ to be the first to market a qgaduct or service to gain the
advantage in market share. Other challenges foaAtRge 1Q include the availability of funding amdources to meet capital needs, and
rapidly advancing technologies which requires aardl product enhancement to avoid obsolescence.

Long-Term Economic and Utility Load Growth

Based on our forecast for electric customer grawtiiverage 1.1 to 1.6 percent and natural gasmestgrowth to average 1.3 to 2.3 percent
within our service area, we anticipate retail eleand natural gas load growth will average betwe® and 1.8 percent annually for the four-
year period 201-2013. While the number of electric customers @adng, the average annual usage by each residefgizttic customer has
stabilized. Natural gas sales growth has sloweétadl prices have increased relative to histonades and Company sponsored conservation
programs have intensified. Population increasesbaisthess growth in our three-state service teyritemains above the national average.
Natural gas loads for space heating vary signifigamith annual fluctuations in weather within aggrvice territories

The forward-looking projections set forth aboveaneting retail load growth are based, in part, uporchased economic forecasts and publicly
available population and demographic studies. Mpe&ations regarding retail load growth are alsselol upon various assumptions, incluc

* assumptions relating to weather and economic antpettive conditions

» internal analysis of compa-specific data, such as energy consumption patt

* internal business plans, a

e an assumption that we will incur no material lobsetail customers due to s-generation or retail wheelin

Changes in actual experience can vary significantijn our forward-looking projections.

Environmental Issues and Other Contingencies

We are subject to environmental regulation by feljetate and local authorities. The generati@msmission, distribution, service and storage
facilities in which we have ownership interests designed and operated in compliance with apple&abivironmental laws.

We monitor legislative and regulatory developmettall levels of government for environmental issygarticularly those with the potential to
alter the operation and productivity of our genie@plants and other assets.
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Environmental laws and regulations may:
* increase the operating costs of generating pl
* increase the lead time and capital costs for timstcoction of new generating plan
» require modification of our existing generatingrgl
* require existing generating plant operations tedmailed or shut dowr
» reduce the amount of energy available from our gdimgy plants, an
» restrict the types of generating plants that cahibi.

Compliance with environmental laws and regulationsld result in increases to capital expenditures@erating expenses. We intend to seek
recovery of any such costs through the ratemakinggss.

Rising concerns about lonigrm global climate changes could have a signifiedfiect on our business. Our operations could hésaffected b
changes in laws and regulations intended to méitfae risk of global climate changes, includingrieBons on the operation of our power
generation resources. Changing temperatures angpipagion, including snowpack conditions, affeleé tavailability and timing of the
streamflows, which impacts hydroelectric generatidhanging temperatures could also increase oedsercustomer demand.

Greenhouse gas requirements could result in sigmificosts for us to comply with restrictions orbea dioxide or other greenhouse gas
emissions. Such requirements could also precludesdeveloping, operating or contracting withtaar types of generating plants.

We continue to monitor and evaluate the possibégtidn of national, regional, or state greenhowsergquirements. In particular, a
greenhouse gas bill was passed by the legislatutesistate of Washington and a bill was approwethe U.S. House of Representatives. T
will most likely be continuing activity in the neaurture.

Although we are actively monitoring developmentsdiimate change and restrictions on greenhouseméssions, it is important to note that
we have relatively low emissions as compared terathvestor-owned utilities in the U.S. With 56 pemt of our net generation capability from
hydroelectric and a majority of our thermal generafueled with natural gas, plus a commitmentrtergy efficiency, we are among the low
carbon-emitting utilities in the nation.

We have a Climate Change Committee (CCC) (an irggipdinary team of management and other employeég)h is designed to:
* anticipate and evaluate strategic needs and opptietrelating to climate chang
« analyze the compa-wide implications of various trends and propos
» develop recommendations on positions and actiomspknc
» facilitate internal and external communicationsareiing climate change issut

Longer term issues involve emissions tracking artifecation, providing recommendations for greend® gas reduction goals and activities,
evaluating the merits of different reduction pragsa actively participating in the development afis¢ation, and benchmarking climate change
policies and activities against other organizations

National Legislation

In June 2009, the U.S. House of Representativeoapp the American Clean Energy and Security A@GH9 (H.R. 2454), which includes a
mandatory cap-and-trade program for reducing greesd gas emissions, a national renewable elegtsitzihdard and a number of other
energy-related provisions. The cap-and-trade progvauld begin for electric generators in 2012 asrdniatural gas local distribution
companies in 2016. H.R. 2454 requires that greesdngas emissions be reduced by 3 percent belowl2@és by 2012, 17 percent by 2020,
42 percent by 2030 and 83 percent by 2050. Stairti2§12, covered entities such as fossil-fired poplants must submit to the EPA
allowances to emit equal to their greenhouse gassamns. A different bill (with similar greenhougas emissions reduction requirements) S.
1733 is now under consideration in the U.S. Senate.

State Activities

The states of Washington and Oregon have stattdogets to reduce greenhouse gas emissions. Wshiregjuires reductions to 1990 levels
by 2020; to 25 percent below 1990 levels by 2088 t@ 50 percent below 1990 levels by 2050. Oreggnals would reduce greenhouse gas
emissions to 10 percent below 1990 levels by 20207& percent below 1990 levels by 2050. Both statected their goals expecting that-
would be met through a combination of renewableg@nstandards, cap-and-trade regulation, and “cemphtary policies,” such as energy
efficiency codes for buildings and vehicle emissitemdards. Washington and Oregon continue tocgaate in the
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Western Climate Initiative (WCI), along with thetts of Arizona, California, New Mexico, Utah an@mana, and the Canadian provinces of
British Columbia, Manitoba, Ontario and Quebec. W&l has developed a regional cap-and-trade progvitiman overall regional goal for
reducing greenhouse gas emissions to 15 percesw (2§05 levels by 2020. In September 2008, the Wi@nbers released recommendations
for the design of such a program, which would amaly-and-trade regulation to the electricity sest®012 and to emissions associated with
the distribution of natural gas by 2015. A cenéigiment of the WCI’'s recommendations is a requirdrtieat its members regulate greenhouse
gas emissions from sources of electricity thatedévads within their respective jurisdictions, etleaugh those sources may be located beyond
their boundaries. This measure is intended to mag@ramissions “leakage” and is a principal featfr€alifornia Assembly Bill 32 (AB 32).

AB 32 was enacted in California in 2006 and obkgahe state to implement greenhouse gas emissjoitetions. The California Air

Resources Board, which has been charged to implesmelnenforce greenhouse gas emission regulatimer AB 32, is on schedule to adopt
cap-and-trade regulations by January 1, 2012.

In 2009, the Governor of Washington issued an Ekes@rder (09-05) directing the Washington Depantinof Ecology to estimate
greenhouse gas emissions by sector and source #éhehtify potential reduction requirements forrtha preparation for the eventual
imposition of state and/or federal greenhouse ggslations. The Department of Ecology has idemtiffacilities” that emit more than 25,000
metric tons of greenhouse gases annually and hasasted that those facilities will need to redihegr emissions by 9 percent in order for the
state to achieve its greenhouse gas emissionstiedtarget for 2020. Our natural gas distributaystem has been specifically identified as a
“facility” and our thermal plants and contractswihermal plants, including fossil-fueled genenatiutside of the state have been generically
deemed a “facility” for the purposes of potentialygulating emissions associated with the impantatif power to serve our Washington loads.
The state of Washington has yet to disclose hamight intend to impose and enforce emission redusti

Washington and Oregon apply a greenhouse gas emsgserformance standard to electric generatidiitfas used to serve loads in their
jurisdiction. The emissions performance standaeygmts utilities from entering into lo-term contracts (five years or more) to purchase
energy produced by plants that have emission lenighser than the latest commercially available redtgas-fired combined-cycle combustion
turbine technology. Washington’s emission perforogastandard has been set by statute at 1,100 pofigdsenhouse gases per MWh until
2012, at which time it will be reviewed and maylteered by administrative rule to reflect the enuss profile of the latest commercially
available combined-cycle combustion turbine.

Initiative Measure 937 (1-937), the Energy Indepamze Act, was passed into law through the 2006 GeBéection in Washington. 1-937
requires investor-owned, cooperative, and govertioened electric utilities with over 25,000 customirgacquire qualified renewable ene
resources and/or renewable energy credits in inenggthamounts until those resources or creditsledupercent of the utility total retail loa

in 2020. 1-937 also requires these utilities to tri®ennial energy conservation targets, the fifatloich must be established in 2010. Failure to
comply with renewable energy and energy efficiestayndards will result in penalties of at least $80 MWh being assessed against a utility
for each MWh it is deficient in meeting a standakdutility would be deemed to comply with the rerae energy standard if it invests at least
4 percent of its total annual retail revenue regmaient on the incremental costs of renewable emegpurces and/or renewable energy credits.

Electric Integrated Resource Plan

Our most recent Electric Integrated Resource RRR)( which we filed with the WUTC and the IPUCthre third quarter 2009, includes the
acquisition of additional renewable resources ghah if the IRP is implemented, we would be compliwith the requirements of 1-937 by the
various milestone dates. Highlights of the IRP ude:

* Upto 150 MW of wind power by 2012 (which equatspproximately 50 average megawa!

* An additional 200 MW of wind power by 202

* 750 MW of clea-burning natural gifired generation facilities

» Aggressive energy efficiency measures to reducergdipn requirements by 26 percent or 339 M

» Transmission upgrades are needed to integrate apargtion resources into our system,

» Hydroelectric upgrades at existing facilities vg#énerate additional renewable enel
After a detailed analysis, we decided to postpemewable resource acquisitions, including the giatleconstruction of a wind generation
project until the 2014-2015 timeframe. We plan teetrithe state of Washington’s renewable energylatds until 2016 with a combination of

qualified hydroelectric upgrades and the purchdsesmall amount renewable energy credits from 28i@ugh 2015. The amount of
renewable resources in our future IRPs could ch#rtge cost effectiveness of those resources absng
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As part of our IRP, we included estimates of clienethange into the retail load forecast. The retrentl has been a warming climate compared
to the 30-year normal. Trends in heating and cgaliegree days for Spokane are roughly equal tedieatific communitys predictions for th
geographic area, implying a one degree warmingye2®iyears. Incorporating the warming trend firfat in 20 years summer load would be
approximately 26 aMW higher than the g€ar average. In the winter, loads would be appnaiely 40 aMW lower in 2029, for a net impac

a 14 aMW load decrease. Our projected system lora20f10 is 1,101 aMW. We do not expect this trentldve a material impact on our res

of operations. Estimated costs of greenhouse gésiems credits were also included in the develagroéthe IRP market prices.

Chicago Climate Exchange

In October 2007, we became a member of the Chi€digmate Exchange (CCX), North Americadnly voluntary, verifiable and legally bindi
emissions reduction and trading marketplace fosiglgreenhouse gases. Members agree to reducgtbenhouse gas emissions by 6 percent
from an established baseline by 2010. The CCX allparticipants who exceed their reduction targetsank or sell the excess CCX Carbon
Financial Instruments. We liquidated our 2007 suspredits in June and July 2009. The audit estaiblj our 2008 baseline emissions was
completed and we received 1,519 of 2008 vintage @akon Financial Instruments in September 2008. 2009 emissions audit data will be
submitted in the second quarter of 2010. We argteippaving surplus credits for the 2009 compligrezsr, and expect to receive them in the
fourth quarter of 2010.

National Ambient Air Quality Standards

We continue to monitor legislative and regulatoeyelopments at both the state and national leeelpdtential further restrictions on National
Ambient Air Quality Standards (NAAQS). New, moreisgent ambient air quality standards were adopteate being adopted by the EPA for
nitrogen dioxide, ozone and particulate matter.N&ee thermal power plants in Washington, Idaho, tdoa and Oregon. Even under the new
standards, the EPA and the states have designatgitbiithe western states in which we operatetagatent areas for the new standards. We
do not anticipate any material impacts on our tteénptants from these new standards.

Recent EPA Initiatives Related to Climate Change

After a public comment and review period, in Decem®009, the EPA Administrator signed two findimggarding greenhouse gases under
section 202(a) of the Clean Air Act. The first find is that the current and projected concentratimfithe six key well-mixed greenhouse gases
- carbon dioxide, methane, nitrous oxide, hydrafwarbons, perfluorocarbons, and sulfur hexafluorith the atmosphere threaten the public
health and welfare of current and future generatidine second finding is that the combined emissaithese well-mixed greenhouse gases
from new motor vehicles and new motor vehicle eagioontribute to the greenhouse gas pollution wtiicdatens public health and welfare.

In September 2009, the EPA published a final rolleegulate facilities emitting over 25,000 metdag of greenhouse gases (GHG) a year
under existing Clean Air Act authority. The ruleckee effective on December 29, 2009. Data collecd@mmmenced January 1, 2010 and
covered facilities will be required to submit théist GHG emissions report to the EPA by March 3011. Based on rule applicability criteria,
Colstrip, Coyote Springs 2, and the Rathdrum CT bélrequired to report GHGs. These facilities ently report carbon dioxide to the EPA
under the Acid Rain Program and it is expected tt@abperators of Colstrip and Coyote Springs 2 lvélresponsible for any additional GHG
reporting. Based on our evaluation of historicalssions from 2004-2008, none of our other electgesmeration facilities meet the threshold
requirements. The proposed rule also requires alagas distribution system throughput be reportéahitoring methods per the rule are
currently in place and development of a GHG MoimitgiPlan for covered facilities is currently undesnand will be in place prior to the

April 1, 2010 deadline for required monitoring medhimplementation. The purpose of the plan is toudeent the process and procedures for
collecting and reviewing the data needed to eséraahual GHG emissions.

Coal Ash Management/Disposal

Currently, coal combustion byproducts (CCBs) areragulated by the EPA as a hazardous waste. Theis€€urrently reconsidering the
classification of CCBs under the Resource Consenvatnd Recovery Act (RCRA). A draft proposal islanreview at the Office of Budget
and Management, but no proposal regarding suchatgu has been issued for public review or comm8hbuld the EPA determine to
regulate CCBs as a hazardous waste under the R&IRA,action could have a significant impact onreitmperations of Colstrip. However,
given that no rulemaking proposal has been isstedimpossible to evaluate the impact of a futtegulatory action. We are tracking these
developments as information becomes available.

Western Power Market Issues

The FERC continues to conduct proceedings and figegi®ns related to market controls within the tees United States that include propo
by certain parties to impose refunds, and somBe@FERC'’s decisions have been appealed in FederatsC Certain parties have asserted
claims for significant refunds from us, which couésult in
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liabilities for refunding revenues recognized ifopiperiods. We have joined other parties in oppgshese proposals. We believe that we have
adequate reserves established for refunds thabmaydered. The refund proceedings provide thatreiunds would be offset against unpaid
energy debts due to the same party. As of DeceBihe2009, our accounts receivable outstandingeelet defaulting parties in California

were fully offset by reserves for uncollected anmtsuand funds collected from defaulting parties. ‘S&sdifornia Refund Proceeding” and
“Pacific Northwest Refund Proceeding” in “Note 2tlee Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemerdsfdrther information on the refund
proceedings.

For other environmental issues and other contingersee “Note 24 of the Notes to Consolidated FiizduStatements.”

| tem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Marlet Risk

General

Our power supply cost varies because of severtdradNe optimize the mix of power resources to thoee retail customer requirements and
other obligations. We also use our resources atalrolesources from others in the wholesale powaaket (including natural gas fuel
markets). Hydroelectric generation is typically thast cost source of supply, but the amount ofdsiéctric generation depends on stream’
conditions (affected by both the volume and timifigrrecipitation, including snow melt patterns) anter factors in the watersheds for our
hydroelectric facilities. Thermal generation resmucosts vary with fuel costs and other factorso$ale market prices tend to vary with
natural gas fuel costs to the extent that natuasifged resources are the least cost alternatitlesi region (which is often the case in recent
years). Generating resource availability and reglidlemand tend to impact energy prices, which affac net power supply cos’

Even with regulatory cost recovery mechanismsdlkatess these power supply cost variations, aguoati the cost variation is not passed on
to customers. In addition, the timing of incurricmsts can be significantly different than the tighfor recovering costs, resulting in the neec
a significant liquidity cushion.

Our hydroelectric generation was slightly belowmat (based on a 70-year average) in 2009 and It efghe past ten years. We cannot
determine if lower than normal hydroelectric getierawill continue in future years. When we haveess hydroelectric generation, its value
varies with market prices and other displaceatdeurces. When hydroelectric generation is belownadrthe cost to obtain power from other
sources is generally higher. When hydroelectricegation is above normal, prices in the wholesaleketaare often depressed which can
adversely impact our surplus sales revenues. Wedarable to predict how the combination of enamgources, energy loads, prices, rate
recovery and other factors will ultimately drivefeleed power costs and the timing of recovery afasts in future periods. See further
information at “Avista Utilities - Regulatory Mat®”

Market prices for natural gas continue to be coitipetcompared to alternative fuel sources for oustrs, and we believe that natural gas
should sustain its long-term market advantage owerpeting energy sources based on the levels sfirxireserves and potential natural gas
development in the future. Growth has occurredhértatural gas business in recent years due tedsed demand for natural gas in new
construction and conversions from competing spadenaater heating energy sources to natural gas.

Certain natural gas customers could by-pass ouralgjas system, reducing both revenues and rego¥dixed costs. To reduce the potential
for such by-pass, we price natural gas servicetjding transportation contracts, competitively &ade varying degrees of flexibility to price
transportation and delivery rates by means of idd&al contracts. These individual contracts argesilio state regulatory review and appro
We have long-term transportation contracts withesahof our largest industrial customers. This meduthe risk of these customers by-passing
our system in the foreseeable future and minimizesmpact on our earnings.

We engage in wholesale sales and purchases ofyecemmodities and, accordingly, are subject to caity price risk, credit risk and other
risks associated with these activities.

Commodity Price Risk

In general, price risk is driven by fluctuationtire market price of the commodity needed, heldaxdd. The price of energy in wholesale
markets is affected primarily by fundamental fastarlated to production costs and by other fadtmisiding weather and the resulting impact
on retail loads. We hedge our exposure to pridehysmaking forward commitments for energy purclsaaed sales as further described under
“Risk Management.”

Electricity prices are affected by a number of éast including:
» demand for electricity
» the number of market participants and the willirgsef market participants to trac
» adequacy of generating reserve marg
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» scheduled and unscheduled outages of generatiiligidac

» availability of streamflows for hydroelectric geagon,

» price and availability of fuel for thermal genergfiplants, an
» disruptions of or constraints on transmission faesd.

Natural gas prices are affected by a number obfactncluding:
« amount of North American production and productiapacity that can be delivered to our service a
» level of imports and exports, particularly from @da by pipeline and to a growing extent by L}
» level of inventories and regional accessibil
« demand for natural gas, including natural gas aekféur electric generatiot
» the number of market participants and the willirggef market participants to trac
» global energy markets, including oil or other natwas substitutes, al
» availability of pipeline capacity to transport natluigas from region to regio
Any combination of these factors that results shartage of energy generally causes the market twimove upward. Factors such as a ge

economic downturn, increased proven energy reseovascreased production generally reduce markeés for energy. In addition to these
factors, wholesale power markets are subject tolaégry constraints including price controls.

Price risk also includes the risk of fluctuatiortliie market price of associated derivative comnyadatruments (such as options and forward
contracts). Price risk may also be influenced toektent that the performance or non-performancmdmket participants of their contractual
obligations and commitments affect the supply ofjemand for, the commodity.

We have mechanisms in each regulatory jurisdidtian provide for recovery of the majority of theadiges in our power and natural gas costs.
The majority of power and natural gas costs exeggtlie amount currently recovered through retédsaexcluding the ERM deadband (and
other sharing components) in Washington, are dedesn our Consolidated Balance Sheets for the ¢ty for recovery through future ret
rates. These deferred power and natural gas cestsibject to review for prudence and recoverghditd as such certain deferred costs may be
disallowed by the respective regulatory agencies.

Substantially all forward contracts to purchaseall power and natural gas are recorded as asskdbitties at market value with an offsetti
regulatory asset or liability. Contracts that ao¢ considered derivatives are generally accourdedri the accrual basis until they are settled or
realized, unless there is a decline in the faingalf the contract that is determined to be othan temporary.

The following table presents energy commodity datiire fair values presented as a net asset oilif§alas of December 31, 2009 that are
expected to settle in each respective year (ddltatsousands):

Purchases Sales
Electric Derivatives Gas Derivatives Electric Derivatives Gas Derivatives
Year Physical Financial Physical Financial Physical Financial Physical Financial
2010 $514: $(1,519 $(3,33) $2,87) $ 20¢ $ 35 $(5,99) =
2011 5,89¢ 332 (889) — (199) 84 (679) —
2012 5,481 — (595) — (321) — — —
2013 5,19¢ — (59) — (324 — — —
2014 4,97¢ — — — (453) — — —
Thereaftel 30,54¢ — — — (6,397 — — —

Credit Risk

Credit risk relates to potential losses that we lid@ncur as a result of non-performance of contrakbbligations by counterparties to deliver
energy or make financial settlements. We oftenrektredit to counterparties and customers, andrevexgosed to the risk of not being able to
collect amounts owed to us. Changes in market pritgy dramatically alter the size of credit riskhagounterparties, even when we establish
conservative credit limits. Credit risk includedgtial counterparty default due to circumstances:

» relating directly to the counterpar
» caused by market price changes,
» relating to other market participants that havérectl or indirect relationship with such countetga
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Should a counterparty, customer or supplier fapedform, we may be required to honor the undeghgommitment or to replace existing
contracts with contracts at then-current marketgi
We seek to mitigate credit risk by:

* entering into bilateral contracts that specify @régtms and protections against defa

» applying credit limits and duration criteria to sting and prospective counterparti

» actively monitoring current credit exposures, |

» conducting some of our transactions on exchangschdaring arrangements that essentially elimicatenterparty default risl
Our credit policies include an evaluation of theaficial condition and credit ratings of counterigartcollateral requirements or other credit
enhancements, such as letters of credit or pacenpany guarantees. We also use standardized agreetiat allow for the netting or

offsetting of positive and negative exposures daset with a single counterparty or affiliated gpotdiowever, despite mitigation efforts,
defaults by our counterparties periodically occur.

We regularly evaluate counterparties’ credit expedar future settlements and delivery obligatioi reduce or eliminate open (unsecured)
credit limits and implement other credit risk retloc measures for parties perceived to have inededsfault risk. Counterparty collateral is
used to offset our credit risk where unsettledpusttions and future obligations by counterpartiepay us or deliver to us warrant.

We have concentrations of suppliers and customeieei electric and natural gas industries including
» electric utilities,
» electric generators and transmission provic
» natural gas producers and pipelir
» financial institutions, an
* energy marketing and trading compan
In addition, we have concentrations of credit nislated to geographic location in the western Wh@¢ates and western Canada. These

concentrations of counterparties and concentratibggographic location may affect our overall esqpe to credit risk because the
counterparties may be similarly affected by charige®nditions.

Credit risk also involves the exposure that coygdies perceive related to our ability to perfatativeries and settlement under physical and
financial energy contracts. These counterpartieg seek assurances of performance in the form t&rieof credit, prepayment, or cash
deposits.

Credit exposure can change significantly in periofdgrice volatility. As a result, sudden and sfgr@int demands may be made against our
credit facilities and cash. We actively monitor gigosure to possible collateral calls and takesste minimize capital requirements.

Counterparties’ credit exposure to us is dynamicarmal markets and may change significantly inenalatile markets. The amount of
potential default risk to us, from each countenpatepends on the extent of forward contracts, ttiegetransactions and market prices. The
a risk that we may seek additional collateral frooanterparties that are unable or unwilling to jev

Credit risks related to our retail customer basduthe the extent to which customers do not pay@skw to pay for energy we have delivered
to them. We are allowed to recover normal credis&s in retail rates but economic conditions foraustomers may result in unrecovered
credit losses. We also extend credit (generallyfoto five years) in certain circumstances to tmiesion developers for the cost of utility
infrastructure investment. The infrastructure caststypically recovered when new customers beggpiving utility service but to the extent
that customers do not connect as planned, we nray @adit risks with these developers.

We maintain credit reserves that are based onvifle&ion of the credit risk of the overall porifolBased on our credit policies, exposures
credit reserves, we do not anticipate a materadlyerse effect on our financial condition or resolt operations as a result of counterparty
nonperformance.
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Interest Rate Risk

We are affected by fluctuating interest rates egldb a portion of our existing debt and our futboerowing requirements. We manage interest
rate exposure by limiting our variable-rate expesup a percentage of total capitalization and byitoring the effects of market changes in
interest rates. Additionally interest rate riskrianaged by monitoring market conditions when tinhmgyissuance of long-term debt and
optional debt redemptions and through the usexefifrate long-term debt with varying maturities. Weo enter into financial derivative
instruments, which may include interest rate swaapsU.S. Treasury lock agreements to manage angheitinterest rate risk exposure. We
did not have any interest rate swap contracts andétg as of December 31, 2009.

The interest rate on $51.5 million of long-term tebaffiliated trusts is adjusted quarterly, reflag current market rates. Amounts borrowed
under our $320.0 million and $75.0 million commikiéne of credit agreements have variable interests. The weighted average variable rate
on outstanding short-term borrowings was 0.59 pegraeDecember 31, 2009. The following table showslong-term debt (including current
portion) and related weighted average interessrég expected maturity dates as of December 319 @dbllars in thousands):

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 Thereafter Total Fair Value
Fixed rate lon- term deb! $35,000 — $7,00C $75,000 — $955,10( $1,072,100  $1,079,85
Weighted average interest ri 7.61% — 7.31% 6.58% — 5.7¢% 5.8%
Variable rate lon- term debt to affiliated trus — — — — — $51547 $ 51547 $ 43,53
Weighted average interest ri — — — — — 1.22% 1.22%

Foreign Currency Risk

A significant portion of our utility natural gassuly (including fuel for electric generation) istaimed from Canadian sources. Most of those
transactions are executed in U.S. dollars, whidids/foreign currency risk. A portion of our shtetm natural gas transactions and long-term
Canadian transportation contracts are committeddoas Canadian currency prices and settled witlkig days with U.S. dollars. In early
2009, we implemented a process to economically é@dgprtion of the foreign currency risk by puréhggCanadian currency when such
commodity transactions are initiated. This risk hashad a material effect on our financial comditiresults of operations or cash flows and
these differences in cost related to currency fiatibns were included with natural gas supply cfstsatemaking. As of December 31, 2009,
we had a current derivative liability for foreignreency hedges of less than $0.1 million includedther current liabilities on the Consolidated
Balance Sheet. As of December 31, 2009, we hadeshieto 24 Canadian currency forward contracts wihotional amount of $10.2 million
($10.6 million Canadian).

Risk Management

We use a variety of techniques to manage risksriergy resources and wholesale energy market tiediviVe have an energy resources risk
policy and control procedures to manage these,risis qualitative and quantitative. Our Risk Magagnt Committee established our risk
management policy for energy resources. The Riskdgament Committee is comprised of certain offieerd other management. The Audit
Committee of the CompargyBoard of Directors periodically reviews and disses risk assessment and risk management poliaies]ing the
Company’s material financial and accounting risk@sures and the steps management has undertagenttol them. Our Risk Management
Committee reviews the status of risk exposuresugfinaegular reports and meetings and it monitonspdi@nce with our risk management
policy and control procedures. Nonetheless, adwdraages in commodity prices, generating capagitytomer loads, regulation and other
factors may result in losses of earnings, cashdland/or fair values.

Our Risk Management Committee also established@eshle energy markets credit policy. The credicgds designed to reduce the risk of
financial loss in case counterparties default divelgy or settlement obligations and to conservelmuidity as other parties may place credit
limits or require cash collateral.

We measure the volume of monthly, quarterly andiahanergy imbalances between projected power laadsesources. The measurement
process is based on expected loads at fixed piitelading those subject to retail rates) and etgacesources to the extent that costs are
essentially fixed by virtue of known fuel supplyst® or projected hydroelectric conditions. To tkeeet that expected costs are not fixed, el
because of volume mismatches between loads androesoor because fuel cost is not locked in thrdixgid price contracts or derivative
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instruments, our risk policy guides the processmémage this open forward position over a periotheé. Normal operations result in seasonal
mismatches between power loads and available res®uWe are able to vary the operation of gengradsources to match parts of hourly,
daily and weekly load fluctuations. We use the webale power markets, including the natural gas eta% it relates to power generation fuel,
to sell projected resource surpluses and obtasuress when deficits are projected. We buy andfgelifor thermal generation facilities based
on comparative power market prices and marginagkaafsfueling and operating available generatirgilitées and the relative economics of
substitute market purchases for generating plaatagipn. Effective January 1, 2010, the naturatfgas Lancaster power purchase agreement
was added to our utility resource portfolio, witle tpotential to significantly increase the extertransactions for natural gas fuel hedging and
plant optimization.

To address the impact on our operations of enewkeh price volatility, our hedging practices féearicity (including fuel for generation) a
natural gas extend beyond the current operating ¥e@cuting this extended hedging program mayeiase our credit risks, particularly in
consideration of the national economic conditiofith wesultant financial stress among energy mapketicipants. Our credit risk management
process is designed to mitigate such credit risksugh limit setting, contract protections and deuparty diversification, among other
practices.

Electric load/resource imbalances within a plandingzon up to 36 months ahead are compared agsstedtlished volumetric guidelines.
Management determines the timing and actions tcagmthe imbalances. We also assess available cesalternatives and actions that are
appropriate for longer-term planning periods. Expddoad and resource volumes for forward perigdased on monthly and quarterly
averages that may vary significantly from the alcko@ds and resources within any individual montloperating day. Future projections of
resources are updated as forecasted streamflowstledfactors differ from prior estimates. Forwpalver markets may be illiquid, and
market products available may not match our dedigetsaction size and shape. Therefore, open imbalpositions exist at any given time.

Our projected natural gas loads and resourcesegtaarly reviewed by operating management and thke Ranagement Committee. To
manage the impacts of volatile natural gas prisesseek to procure natural gas through a divedsifiex of spot market purchases and forward
fixed price purchases from various supply basirgstane periods. We have an active hedging progranextends four years into the future
with the goal of reducing price volatility in ouatural gas supply costs. We use natural gas staagggeity to support high demand periods

to procure natural gas when prices are likely tedmsonally lower. Securing prices throughout & yand even into subsequent years at
multiple basins mitigates potential adverse impattgnificant purchase requirements in a volagiiiee environment.

Further information for derivatives and fair valugslisclosed at “Note 7 of the Notes to Conso&ddtinancial Statements” and “Note 20 of
the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.”

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Dat
The Report of Independent Registered Public Acdogritirm and Financial Statements begin on the page.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
Avista Corporation
Spokane, Washington

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balgineets of Avista Corporation and subsidiaries ‘(€ompany”) as of December 31,
2009 and 2008, and the related consolidated statsméincome, comprehensive income, equity, arsth @ws for each of the three years in
the period ended December 31, 2009. These finasigis@ments are the responsibility of the Compamadaagement. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statemerssdoan our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstais of the Public Company Accounting OversighamBlgUnited States). Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtaasonable assurance about whether the finatataiments are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on aHasis, evidence supporting the amounts and disis in the financial statements. An a
also includes assessing the accounting princiged and significant estimates made by managemenielhas evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our apditgide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial stateteg@resent fairly, in all material respects, tinarficial position of Avista Corporation and
subsidiaries at December 31, 2009 and 2008, anck#udts of their operations and their cash flomrsefach of the three years in the period
ended December 31, 2009, in conformity with accimgnprinciples generally accepted in the United&taf America.

We have also audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@inited States), the Company’s
internal control over financial reporting as of Betber 31, 2009, based on the criteria establightddrnal Control—Integrated Framework
issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidriee Treadway Commission and our report datdsflgey 26, 2010, expressed an
unqualified opinion on the Company’s internal cohtver financial reporting.

/s/ Deloitte & Touche LLP

Seattle, Washington
February 26, 2010
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For the Years Ended December 3
Dollars in thousands, except per share amoun

Operating Revenue
Utility revenues
Non-utility energy marketing and trading reveni
Other nor-utility revenues
Total operating revenu
Operating Expense
Utility operating expense
Resource cos!
Other operating expens
Depreciation and amortizatic
Taxes other than income tax
Non-utility operating expense
Resource cos!
Other operating expens
Depreciation and amortizatic
Total operating expens:
Income from operation
Other Income (Expense
Interest expens
Interest expense to affiliated tru:
Capitalized interes
Regulatory disallowance of unamortized debt repasetcost
Other incom-net
Total other income (expen«-net
Income before income tax
Income taxe:
Net income
Less: Net income attributable to noncontrollingenelsts
Net income attributable to Avista Corporati

Weighte-average common shares outstanding (thousandsg,
Weighte-average common shares outstanding (thousandsed

Earnings per common share attributable to Avistgp@@tion (Note 22)

Basic
Diluted
Dividends paid per common she

2009 2008 2007
$1,395,20. $1,572,66.  $1,288,36:
24,43¢ 25,22t 61,54
92,92¢ 78,87+ 67,85:
151256/  1,676,76. 1,417,75
799,53¢  1,031,98 780,99
229,90 206,52 198,77¢
93,78: 87,84 86,09
76,58: 72,05’ 72,44:
23,40¢ 23,55: 68,67¢
82,60 65,09: 67,78:
5,99: 4,78 4,55¢
1,311,900  1,491,85  1,279,32
200,65 184,91 138,42
(65,07 (73,440 (79,147)
(1,957) (6,147) (7,29¢)
54t 4,61z 3,86¢
— — (3,850)
802 10,44¢ 11,05¢
(65,68") (64,529 (75,36¢)
134,97 120,38: 63,06
46,32: 45,62 24,33
88,64¢ 74,75 38,72
(1,577) (1,137 (252)
$ 87,077 $ 73620 $ 3847
54,69 53,63 52,79¢
54,94; 54,02t 53,26
$ 15¢ $ 137 $  0.7¢
$ 156 $  13€ $ 0.7
$ 081 $ 069 $ 059

The Accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of TleeStatements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Avista Corporation

For the Years Ended December 3

Dollars in thousands 2009 2008 2007
Net income $88,64¢  $74,757  $38,72)
Other Comprehensive Income (Los
Foreign currency translation adjustm: — — 1,01(
Reclassification adjustment for foreign curren@nsiation adjustment included in loss on sal
contracts — — (2,379
Unrealized losses on interest rate swap agreermaetsof taxes of $(2,063) and $(1,874),
respectively — (3,83)) (3,480
Reclassification adjustment for realized lossemterest rate swap agreements deferred as a
regulatory asset (included in Ic-term debt- net of taxes of $5,73 — 10,657 —
Change in unfunded benefit obligation for pensitam[- net of taxes of $2,015, $3,602 and $1,¢
respectively 3,74z 6,69( 3,05(
Unrealized losses on derivative commodity instruts- net of taxes of $(32¢ — — (602)
Reclassification adjustment for realized gains erivétive commodity instruments included in ne
income- net of taxes of $(13¢ — — (259)
Reclassification adjustment for realized lossed@nivative commodity instruments included in I
on sale of contracts, net of taxes of $. — — 862
Total other comprehensive income (lo 3,74z 13,51¢ (1,792)
Comprehensive incorr 92,39( 88,27: 36,93t
Comprehensive income attributable to noncontroliirtgrests (1,577) (1,137 (252)
Comprehensive income attributable to Avista Corpore $90,81:  $87,13¢  $36,68:

The Accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of TleeStatements.
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As of December 3!
Dollars in thousands

Assets:

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalel
Accounts and notes receiva-less allowances of $42,928 and $45,

Utility energy commodity derivative ass¢
Regulatory asset for utility derivativ

Funds held for custome
Materials and supplies, fuel stock and naturalsjased
Deferred income taxe
Income taxes receivab
Other current asse

Total current asse

Net Utility Property:
Utility plant in service
Construction work in progre:

Total

Less: Accumulated depreciation and amortiza

Total net utility property

Other Property and Investmen

Investment in exchange pov-net

Investment in affiliated trus
Goodwill

Other property and investme-net
Total other property and investme

Deferred Charge:

Regulatory assets for deferred income

Regulatory assets for pensions and other postmegine benefit
Other regulatory asse
Non-current utility energy commodity derivative ass
Power deferral

Other deferred charg:

Total deferred charge
Total asset

61

2009 2008
$ 37,038 $§ 2431
210,64 218,84t
7,751 11,23¢
8,33( 60,22¢
51,64¢ 59,09t
37,28: 53,52¢
34,47 18,56:
16,43¢ 22,76¢
15,31¢ 13,65«
418,92! 482,22
3,549,65! 3,343,53!
60,05¢ 77,48
3,609,71. 3,421,022
1,002,70: 928,83:
2,607,01. 2,492,19.
23,68 26,13¢
11,547 13,40:
24,71¢ 21,13
77,59( 78,20¢
137,53¢ 138,87t
97,94¢ 115,00t
141,08t 172,27¢
109,82t 85,11:
45,48 49,31
27,77 57,607
21,37¢ 38,13¢
443,48 517,45
$3,606,95! $3,630,74

The Accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of TkeStatements.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (continued)

Avista Corporation

As of December 3!
Dollars in thousands 2009 2008

Liabilities and Equity:
Current Liabilities:

Accounts payabl $ 160,86: $ 176,11¢
Customer fund obligatior 51,64¢ 59,09t
Current portion of lon-term debt 35,18¢ 17,20"
Shor-term borrowings 92,70( 252,20(
Utility energy commodity derivative liabilitie 16,08’ 71,46:
Natural gas deferra 39,95: 18,64¢
Other current liabilitie: 106,98( 90,26¢
Total current liabilities 503,41 684,99!
Long-term debi 1,036,14! 809, 25¢
Long-term debt to affiliated trus 51,54° 113,40:
Other Not-Current Liabilities and Deferred Credi
Regulatory liability for utility plant retiremenbsts 217,17¢ 213,74
Non-current regulatory liability for utility derivativse 42,61 42,17
Pensions and other postretirement ben 123,28: 184,58t
Deferred income taxe 494,66¢ 488,94(
Other nor-current liabilities and deferred cred 52,66¢ 56,91¢
Total other no-current liabilities and deferred cred 930,39¢ 986,36.
Total liabilities 2,521,51; 2,594,01i
Commitments and Contingencies (See Notes to Catsdelil Financial Statemen
Redeemable Noncontrolling Intere 34,83: 39,84¢
Equity:

Avista Corporation Stockholde¢ Equity:
Common stock, no par value; 200,000,000 shareoeandl; 54,836,781 and 54,487,574 shi

outstanding 778,64 774,98t
Accumulated other comprehensive i (2,350 (6,092
Retained earning 274,99( 227,98
Total Avista Corporation stockholdr equity 1,051,28 996,88

Noncontrolling Interest (673) —
Total equity 1,050,61. 996,88:
Total liabilities and equit' $3,606,95'  $3,630,74

The Accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of TreStatements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Avista Corporation

For the Years Ended December 3

Dollars in thousands 2009 2008 2007
Operating Activities
Net income $ 88,64¢ $ 74,75 $ 38,727
Non-cash items included in net incon
Depreciation and amortizatic 99,77 92,63: 90,65(
Provision (benefit) for deferred income ta: 13,85: 44,16 (7,369
Power and natural gas cost amortizations, net fefrdes 51,35¢ 45,83¢ 19,63(
Regulatory disallowance of unamortized debt repaselcost — — 3,85(
Amortization of debt expen: 5,67: 4,67: 6,34t
Unrealized loss on energy commodity derivati — — 24,59
Loss on sale of Avista Energy ass — — 4,25¢
Equity-related AFUDC (3,07¢) (5,692 (4,736
Other 31,50: 25,99t 9,77:
Payments for settlements with Coe’ Alene Tribe (12,000 (25,18 —
Contributions to defined benefit pension p (48,000 (28,000 (15,000
Changes in working capital componer
Accounts and notes receival 14,65¢ (116,719 180,48t
Materials and supplies, fuel stock and naturalsgased 16,24¢ (18,547 4,52;
Deposits with counterparti — — 79,471
Other current asse (3,52¢) (10,499 7,58¢
Accounts payabl (18,444 47,66¢ (170,479
Deposits from counterpartis 3,00(¢ (22,290 (28,989
Other current liabilitie: 19,11¢ (3,42%) 8,30¢
Net cash provided by operating activit 258,78 115,37¢ 251,64.
Investing Activities:
Utility property capital expenditures (excludinguéy-related AFUDC] (205,38 (219,239 (205,81))
Other capital expenditure (3,120 (3,459 (3,280
Purchase of auction rate investment secur — — (130,000
Sale of auction rate investment securi — — 130,00
Decrease in restricted ca — 4,06¢ 25,83«
Purchase of subsidiary noncontrolling intel (5,450 (6,629 —
Cash paid by subsidiary for acquisition, net ofhceeceivec (8,572) (1,440 —
Decrease in funds held for custom 8,507 30,79( 24¢
Proceeds from asset sa 12¢ 7,99¢ 441
Other (1,712) 2,561 (3,76))
Net cash used in investing activiti (215,607) (185,34 (186,329)

The Accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of TeStatements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (continued)

Avista Corporation

For the Years Ended December 3

Dollars in thousands 2009 2008 2007
Financing Activities:
Net increase (decrease) in skterm borrowings $(159,50() $252,20( $ (4,000
Proceeds from issuance of l-term debi 249,42! 296,16 —
Redemption and maturity of lo-term deb! (17,26¢) (403,85¢) (26,73%)
Redemption of lon-term debt to affiliated trus (61,85¢) — —
Long-term debt and shc¢-term borrowing issuance co (3,726 (5,029 (165)
Cash received (paid) in interest rate swap agrets 10,77¢ (16,399 —
Redemption of preferred sto — — (26,250
Issuance of common sto 2,622 28,56¢ 4,97
Cash dividends pai (44,360 (37,07) (31,45)
Decrease in customer fund obligatic (8,507 (30,790 (249)
Other 1,93t (1,357) 2,16(
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activi (30,457 82,44 (81,716
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equis 12,72 12,47« (16,409
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of 24,311 11,83¢ 28,24:
Cash and cash equivalents at end of- $ 37,038 $ 24,31: $11,83¢

Supplemental Cash Flow Informatic
Cash paid during the yet

Interest $ 58,75¢ $ 76,62( $79,11:

Income taxe: 22,69¢ 10,00¢ 29,36"
Non-cash financing and investing activitit

Accounts payable for capital expenditu 8,40¢ 10,50¢ 10,62(

Redeemable noncontrolling intere (400) 21,36: 13,97¢

Issuance of stock by subsidiary for acquisi — 37,00( —

The Accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of TleeStatements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EQUITY
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For the Years Ended December 31
Dollars in thousands

Balance as of January 1, 2C

Net income

Equity compensation expen

Issuance of common stock throt
equity compensation plal

Issuance of common stock throt
Employee Investment Plan
(401-K)

Issuance of common stock throt
Dividend Reinvestment Ple

Common stock issuance co

Other comprehensive lo

Reclassification of preferred sto
issuance cosl

Cash dividends paid (comm
stock)

Equity transactions of consolida
subsidiaries

Valuation adjustments and other
noncontrolling interests activit

Other

Balance as of December 31, 2(

Net income

Equity compensation expen

Issuance of common stock throt
equity compensation plal

Issuance of common stock throt
Employee Investment Plan
(401-K)

Issuance of common stock throt
Dividend Reinvestment Ple

Issuance of common sto

Other comprehensive incor

Cash dividends paid (commu
stock)

Equity transactions of consolidal
subsidiaries

Purchase of subsidiary
noncontrolling interest

Valuation adjustments and othel
noncontrolling interests activit

Balance as of December 31, 2(

Net income (loss

Equity compensation expen

Issuance of common stock throt
equity compensation plal

Issuance of common stock throt
Employee Investment Plan
(401-K)

Issuance of common stock throt
Dividend Reinvestment Ple

Common stock issuance co

Other comprehensive incor

Cash dividends paid (common

Total

Accumulated Avista Redeemabl
Common Stock Other Corporation Non-
Comprehensive Stockholders’  Controlling Non-
Retained Total Controlling
Shares Amount Income (Loss) Earnings Equity Interests Equity Interests
52,514,32 $715,62( $ (17,816 $216,72: $ 914,52! $ 733 $ 91525¢ $ =
38,47 38,47 38,47 252
2,72( 2,72C 2,72C
281,22 2,55¢ 2,55¢ 2,55¢
14,68¢ 32¢ 32¢ 32¢
98,77¢ 2,15¢ 2,15¢ 2,15¢
(69 (69 (69
(1,797 (1,792) (1,797)
1,33¢ (1,339 - -
(31,45) (31,45) (31,45)
2,282 2,282 2,282
(11,377 (11,377 (733) (12,110 14,58¢
(4,399 (4,399 (4,399
52,909,01 726,93! (19,60¢  206,64: 913,96¢ — 913,96¢ 14,84(
73,62( 73,62( 73,62( 1,13i
2,60( 2,60( 2,60(
697,25 9,32¢ 9,32¢ 9,32¢
15,36! 311 311 311
115,94 2,32¢ 2,32¢ 2,32¢
750,00( 16,59¢ 16,59¢ 16,59¢
13,51¢ 13,51¢ 13,51¢
(37,079 (37,079 (37,079
16,88¢ 16,88¢ 16,88¢
(6,622)
(15,207 (15,207 (15,207 30,49:
54,487,57. 774,98t (6,092) 227,98¢ 996,88: — 996,88: 39,84¢
87,071 87,071 (295) 86,77¢ 1,872
2,711 2,711 2,711
343,49¢ 2,66¢ 2,66¢ 2,66¢
4,30¢ 71 71 71
1,40( 26 26 26
(141) (141 (141)
3,74z 3,74z 3,74z
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Equity transactions of consolidat Page 1011 of 9808

subsidiaries (1,672 (1,672 (1,672
Purchase of subsidiary

noncontrolling interest (5,450
Valuation adjustments and ott

noncontrolling interests activit 4,29( 4,29( 4,29( (2,435
Other — (379 (379

Balance as of December 31, 2( 54,836,78 $778,64. $ (2,350 $274,99( $1,051,28 $ (673 $1,050,61. $ 34,83

The Accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of TleStatements.
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AVISTA CORPORATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Nature of Business

Avista Corporation (Avista Corp. or the Companyaisenergy company engaged in the generationnias®n and distribution of energy, as
well as other energy-related businesses. Avistiitiel$iis an operating division of Avista Corp.neprising the regulated utility operations.
Avista Utilities generates, transmits and distrdsuglectricity in parts of eastern Washington aodhern Idaho. In addition, Avista Utilities h
electric generating facilities in Montana and nerthOregon. Avista Utilities also provides natiugas distribution service in parts of eastern
Washington and northern Idaho, as well as partodheast and southwest Oregon. Avista Capital,(hweista Capital), a wholly owned
subsidiary of Avista Corp., is the parent compahglibof the subsidiary companies in the non-wtitiusinesses including Avista Energy, Inc.
(Avista Energy) and Advantage 1Q, Inc. (Advanta@?, la 74 percent owned subsidiary as of Decembe2@19. Avista Energy was an
electricity and natural gas marketing, trading segburce management business. On June 30, 200ta/&nergy completed the sale of
substantially all of its contracts and ongoing apiens. See Note 3 for further information. Advay®adQ is a provider of facility information
and cost management services for multi-site custemheoughout North America. See Note 27 for bussreegment information.

Accounting Standards Codification

In June 2009, the Financial Accounting Standardsr@FASB) issued Statement of Financial AccounStandards (SFAS) No. 168, “The
Accounting Standards Codification and the Hierarehgenerally Accepted Accounting Principles — plaeement of FASB Statement

No. 162" This statement replaces all previously issuedanting standards and establishes the FASB Acaogiiiandards Codification
(ASC). The ASC is the single source of authori@timngovernmental accounting principles generaigepted in the United States of America
(U.S. GAAP) and is effective for all interim andraral periods ending after September 15, 2009.diting accounting standards documents
were superseded. All other accounting literatuteimduded in the ASC is considered nonauthoritatiVhe adoption of the ASC did not have
any impact on the Company’s financial conditiorsulés of operations and cash flows, as the ASGdtdchange existing U.S. GAAP. The
adoption of the ASC only resulted in changes toGbenpany’s financial statement disclosure refereniteorder to facilitate the transition to
the ASC, the Company has elected to show referdndgsS. GAAP within this report on Form 10-K prirthe ASC along with a
parenthetical ASC reference.

Basis of Reporting

The consolidated financial statements include #sets, liabilities, revenues and expenses of thep@ay and its subsidiaries, including
Advantage 1Q and other majority owned subsidiaaied variable interest entities for which the Comypanits subsidiaries are the primary
beneficiaries. Intercompany balances were elimthateonsolidation. The accompanying consolidabedrfcial statements include the
Company’s proportionate share of utility plant aathted operations resulting from its interestintly owned plants (see Note 8).

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the consolidated financial steiets in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires managetto make estimates and
assumptions that affect amounts reported in theal@ated financial statements. Significant estesanclude:

» determining the market value of energy commodityvéive assets and liabilitie
* pension and other postretirement benefit plan abibgs,

» contingent liabilities

* recoverability of regulatory asse

» stock-based compensation, a

* unbilled revenues

Changes in these estimates and assumptions and@@usreasonably possible and may have a magdféat on the consolidated financial
statements and thus actual results could diffenftiee amounts reported and disclosed herein.

System of Accounts

The accounting records of the Company’s utility r@tiens are maintained in accordance with the umifsystem of accounts prescribed by the
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) anghtdbby the state regulatory commissions in Wasbhmddaho, Montana and Oregon.
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AVISTA CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continu ed)

Regulation

The Company is subject to state regulation in Wagbn, Idaho, Montana and Oregon. The Companysis @ubject to federal regulation by
FERC.

Utility Revenues

Utility revenues related to the sale of energygeeerally recorded when service is rendered omgrisrdelivered to customers. The
determination of the energy sales to individuatooeers is based on the reading of their metersclwbécurs on a systematic basis throughout
the month. At the end of each calendar month, theuat of energy delivered to customers since the dfithe last meter reading is estimated
and the corresponding unbilled revenue is estimatelrecorded. Accounts receivable includes unbéleergy revenues of $89.6 million as of
December 31, 2009 and $84.3 million (net of $11ilion of unbilled receivables sold) as of DecemBér 2008. See Note 6 for information
related to the sale of accounts receivable. Reveané resource costs from Avista Utilities’ settiaergy contracts that are “booked out” (not
physically delivered) are reported on a net basigaat of utility revenues.

Non-Utility Energy Marketing and Trading Revenues

This category of revenues decreased significanitly the sale of substantially all of Avista Energgontracts and ongoing operations on
June 30, 2007. The majority of Avista Energy’s cacts were accounted for as derivatives. The negiman derivative commodity
instruments held for trading is reported as nolitygnergy marketing and trading revenues. Reveffiteen contracts that are not derivatives,
as well as derivative commodity instruments notifet trading, are reported on a gross basis inutdity energy marketing and trading
revenues. Revenues from Canadian contracts thrauigta Energy Canada, Ltd. (Avista Energy Canada)jch were not held for trading,
were reported on a gross basis in non-utility epengrketing and trading revenues, totaled $64.5aniin 2007. There were not any revenues
from Avista Energy Canada in 2009 and 2008.

Other Non-Utility Revenues

Service revenues from Advantage |Q are recognizékld period services are rendered. Setup feedefeered and recognized over the term of
the related customer contracts. Interest earningarmds held for customers are an integral padifantage 1Q’s product offerings and are
recognized in revenues as earned. Revenues froothbebusinesses are primarily derived from therafons of Advanced Manufacturing ¢
Development and are recognized when the risk af i@nsfers to the customer, which generally ocatnsn products are shipped.

Advertising Expenses

The Company expenses advertising costs as incukrartising expenses were not a material portibthe Company’s operating expenses in
2009, 2008 and 2007.

Depreciation
For utility operations, depreciation expense ifnggtied by a method of depreciation accountingaiif composite rates for utility plant. Such
rates are designed to provide for retirements op@rties at the expiration of their service lieésr utility operations, the ratio of depreciation
provisions to average depreciable property was gergéent in 2009, 2.77 percent in 2008 and 2.86quetin 2007.
The average service lives for the following broategories of utility plant in service are:
» electric thermal productio- 32 years
* hydroelectric productio- 74 years
» electric transmissio- 51 years
» electric distributior- 41 years, an
* natural gas distribution propel- 53 years

Taxes Other Than Income Taxes

Taxes other than income taxes include state exai®s, city occupational and franchise taxes,ardlpersonal property taxes and certain ¢
taxes not based on net income. These taxes areafjgrimsed on revenues or the value of propertyityrelated taxes collected from
customers (primarily state excise taxes and citityutaxes) are recorded as operating revenueexipénse and totaled $56.8 million in 2009,
$53.9 million in 2008 and $51.0 million in 2007.

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction

The Allowance for Funds Used During Constructiofr(JDC) represents the cost of both the debt andyefuids used to finance utility plant
additions during the construction period. In acemak with the uniform system of accounts prescrifyetegulatory authorities, AFUDC
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AVISTA CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continu ed)

line item capitalized interest. The equity relapedtion of AFUDC is included in the Consolidate@t®ment of Income in the line item other
incomenet. The Company generally is permitted, underbdisteed regulatory rate practices, to recover #ygtalized AFUDC, and a fair rett
thereon, through its inclusion in rate base andotgision for depreciation after the related tifplant is placed in service. Cash inflow rela
to AFUDC generally does not occur until the relati¢itity plant is placed in service and included#@te base. The effective AFUDC rate was
8.22 percent in 2009, 8.2 percent in 2008 and Petident in 2007. The Company’s AFUDC rates do Roeed the maximum allowable rates
as determined in accordance with the requiremdmesguollatory authorities.

Income Taxes

A deferred income tax asset or liability is detered based on the enacted tax rates that will b&éct when the differences between the
financial statement carrying amounts and tax bafséxisting assets and liabilities are expecteldetoeported in the Company’s consolidated
income tax returns. The deferred income tax exptarge period is equal to the net change in #femed income tax asset and liability
accounts from the beginning to the end of the peride effect on deferred income taxes of a cham¢gex rates is recognized in income in the
period that includes the enactment date. Deferredme tax liabilities and regulatory assets araldished for income tax benefits flowed
through to customers as prescribed by the resgeryulatory commissions.

Stock-Based Compensation

Compensation cost relating to share-based paymergdctions is recognized in the Company’s findrstatements based on the fair value of
the equity or liability instruments issued. Seed\®8 for further information.

Other Income - Net
Other income - net consisted of the following itefmsthe years ended December 31 (dollars in thulsa

2009 2008 2007
Interest incom $1,61¢ $ 3,262 $ 7,812
Interest on regulatory deferre 2,93t 3,671 4,36¢
Interest on income tax settlem — 5,74¢ —
Equity-related AFUDC 3,07¢ 5,69z 4,73¢
Net gain (loss) on investmer (837) (1,36¢) 44%
Other expens (6,877 (7,399 (6,585)
Other income 88¢ 834 281
Total $ 80z $10,44¢ $11,05¢

Earnings per Common Share Attributable to Avista poration

Basic earnings per common share attributable tgtAvCorporation is computed by dividing net incaattebutable to Avista Corporation by
the weighted average number of common shares adtstafor the period. Diluted earnings per commbare attributable to Avista
Corporation is calculated by dividing net incomgiltitable to Avista Corporation (adjusted for #féect of potentially dilutive securities
issued by subsidiaries) by diluted weighted ave@gamon shares outstanding during the period, dictucommon stock equivalent shares
outstanding using the treasury stock method, urdesk shares are anti-dilutive. Common stock edgmiahares include shares issuable upon
exercise of stock options and contingent stock dseBee Note 22 for earnings per common sharelatitins.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purposes of the Consolidated Statemer@ssi Flows, the Company considers all temporargstments with a maturity of three
months or less when purchased to be cash equisaleash and cash equivalents include cash defasitscounterparties.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

The Company maintains an allowance for doubtfubaots to provide for estimated and potential loggeaccounts receivable. The Company
determines the allowance for utility and other oostr accounts receivable based on historical wffieas compared to accounts receivable
and operating revenues. Additionally, the Compastgtdishes specific allowances for certain indigidaccounts. The following table presents
the activity in the allowance for doubtful accoudtsing the years ended December 31 (dollars ingands):

2009 2008 2007
Allowance as of the beginning of the y« $45,06: $42,58: $42,36(
Additions expensed during the ye 5,34¢ 6,59¢ 3,14¢
Net deduction: (7,47%) (4,115 (2,92¢)

Allowance as of the end of the ye $42,92¢ $45,06: $42,58:
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AVISTA CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continu ed)

Materials and Supplies, Fuel Stock and Natural G&sored

Inventories of materials and supplies, fuel staolt Ratural gas stored are recorded at the loweostfor market, primarily using the average
cost method and consisted of the following as afddeber 31 (dollars in thousands):

2009 2008
Materials and supplie $20,28:  $19,13¢
Fuel stock 4,29¢ 3,67:
Natural gas store 12,70" 30,72(
Total $37,28:  $53,52¢

Funds Held for Customers and Customer Fund Obligatis

In connection with the bill paying services, Advage 1Q collects funds from its customers and rethgsunds to the appropriate utility or
other service provider. The funds collected areated and classified as funds held for customatsaaelated liability for customer fund
obligations is recorded. Funds held for customeekide cash and cash equivalent investments.

Utility Plant in Service

The cost of additions to utility plant in serviéecluding an allowance for funds used during cartton and replacements of units of property
and improvements, is capitalized. Costs of depbéeianits of property retired plus costs of remdeak salvage are charged to accumulated
depreciation.

Asset Retirement Obligations

The Company recovers certain asset retirement tustsgh rates charged to customers as a portide dépreciation expense for which the
Company has not recorded asset retirement obliga{gee Note 10). The Company had estimated regiteoosts included as a regulatory
liability on the Consolidated Balance Sheets of 42 Inillion as of December 31, 2009 and $213.7iomilhs of December 31, 2008. These
costs do not represent legal or contractual obtigat

Goodwill

Goodwill arising from acquisitions represents theess of the purchase price over the estimateddiiile of net assets acquired. The Company
evaluates goodwill for impairment using a discodntash flow model on at least an annual basis oerfmequently if impairment indicators
arise. The Company completed its annual evaluatigwoodwill for potential impairment as of Novem(&€, 2009 for the other businesses and
as of December 31, 2009 for Advantage 1Q and deteithat goodwill was not impaired at that timbeTchanges in the carrying amount of
goodwill are as follows (dollars in thousands):

Accumulated

Advantage
Impairment
1Q Other Losses Total
Balance as of December 31, 2( $ — $12,97¢ $ (7,739 $ 5,24¢
Goodwill acquired during the ye 15,88¢ — — 15,88¢
Balance as of December 31, 2( 15,88¢ 12,97¢ (7,739 21,13:
Goodwill acquired during the ye 4,20¢ — — 4,20¢
Adjustments (623) — — (623)
Balance as of the December 31, 2! $19,47: $12,97¢ $ (7,739 $24,71¢

The goodwill acquired in 2008 was primarily relatedhe Advantage 1Q acquisition of Cadence Netwbrk. (Cadence Network) completed
in July 2008 (see Note 5). The goodwill acquire@@®9 was related to Advantage IQ’s acquisitiosudistantially all of the assets and
liabilities of Ecos Consulting, Inc. (Ecos), a Pamtd, Oregon-based energy efficiency solutions idev The adjustment to goodwill recorded
in 2009 represents final purchase accounting adgsts for Advantage 1Q’s acquisition of Cadencendek based upon the completion of the
review of the fair market values of relevant assets liabilities identified as of the acquisitioate.

Other Intangibles

Other Intangibles primarily represent the amoustsgmed to client relationships related to the Adage 1Q acquisition of Cadence Networl
2008 (estimated amortization period of 14 yearsl) Bcos in 2009 (estimated amortization period pé&rs), software development costs
(estimated amortization period of 5 to 7 years) atier. Other Intangibles are included in otheipprty and investments - net on the
Consolidated Balance Sheets. Amortization expegiséed to Other Intangibles was $2.4 million fo£20%$1.1 million for 2008 and $0.7
million for 2007.
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The gross carrying amount and accumulated amddizaf Other Intangibles as of December 31, 20092008 are as follows (dollars in
thousands):

2009 2008

Client relationship: $10,25¢ $ 8,90¢
Software development cos 16,49¢ 14,06"
Other 1,371 57C
Total other intangible 28,12¢ 23,54¢

Less accumulated amortizati (8,199 (5,804
Total other intangible- net $19,93¢ $17,74:

The following table details the future estimatedbatization expense related to Other Intangibledlddoin thousands):

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
Estimated amortization expen $4,07C  $3,78¢ $3,30z $2,69¢ $1,89:

Regulatory Deferred Charges and Credits

The Company prepares its consolidated financi&stants in accordance with the provisions of SFASM, “Accounting for the Effects of
Certain Types of Regulation” (ASC 980) because:

» rates for regulated services are established Bylgiect to approval by independent t-party regulators

» the regulated rates are designed to recover theotpsoviding the regulated services, ¢

* inview of demand for the regulated services ardélel of competition, it is reasonable to asstima¢ rates can be charged to i
collected from customers at levels that will reaosests.

ASC 980 requires the Company to reflect the impécegulatory decisions in its financial statemeASC 980 requires that certain costs
and/or obligations (such as incurred power andrabgas costs not currently included in rates,dxected to be recovered or refunded in the
future) are reflected as deferred charges or areditthe Consolidated Balance Sheets. These cudisr abligations are not reflected in the
Consolidated Statements of Income until the pediadng which matching revenues are recognized.

If at some point in the future the Company detessithat it no longer meets the criteria for corgshapplication of ASC 980 for all or a
portion of its regulated operations, the Companylc¢be:

* required to write off its regulatory assets, i

» precluded from the future deferral of costs nobweeed through rates at the time such costs atergnt, even if the Compat

expected to recover such costs in the fut

The Company’s primary regulatory assets include:

* power cost deferral:

* investment in exchange pow

» regulatory asset for deferred income ta:

» unamortized debt repurchase co

» assets offsetting net utility energy commodity dative liabilities (see Note 7 for further infornwat),

» expenditures for demand side management prog!

» expenditures for conservation prograi

» payments to the Coeu’Alene Tribe for past water storage and the licemsiiithe Spokane River Proje

« certain expenditures for licensing hydroelectriograting facilities, an

» unfunded pensions and other postretirement ben

Regulatory assets without a specific line on thegotidated Balance Sheets are included in othedatry assets.

Regulatory liabilities include:
» utility plant retirement cost:
e natural gas deferrals, a
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Investment in Exchange Power-Net

The investment in exchange power represents thep@oy's previous investment in Washington Public BoBupply System Project 3 (WNP-
3), a nuclear project that was terminated priaxadmpletion. Under a settlement agreement with thierville Power Administration in 1985,
Avista Utilities began receiving power in 1987, 80B2.5-year period, related to its investment INRA3. Through a settlement agreement with
the Washington Utilities and Transportation ComiisgWUTC) in the Washington jurisdiction, Avistdilities is amortizing the recoverable
portion of its investment in WNP-3 (recorded asistynent in exchange power) over a 32.5 year péegthning in 1987. For the Idaho
jurisdiction, Avista Utilities fully amortized theecoverable portion of its investment in exchangeqr.

Unamortized Debt Expense
Unamortized debt expense includes debt issuandse ttzd are amortized over the life of the relatebt.

Unamortized Debt Repurchase Costs

For the Company’s primary regulatory jurisdictiamdgfor any debt repurchases beginning in 2007lijudsdictions, premiums paid to
repurchase debt are amortized over the remairfie@fithe original debt that was repurchased areifl debt is issued in connection with the
repurchase, these costs are amortized over theflifee new debt. In the Compasyother regulatory jurisdictions, premiums paiddgpurchas:
debt prior to 2007 are being amortized over theaye remaining maturity of outstanding debt whemew debt was issued in connection v
the debt repurchase. These costs are recoveragythretail rates as a component of interest expense

Redeemable Noncontrolling Interests

Represents the estimated fair value of redeem#dut& sptions of Advantage 1Q issued under its erygdostock incentive plan and to the
previous owners of Cadence Network. See Notes 2aridr further information.

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss

Accumulated other comprehensive loss, net of tarsisted of the unfunded benefit obligation forgiens and other postretirement benefit
plans as of December 31, 2009 and 2008.

NOTE 2. NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

Effective January 1, 2008, the Company adopteghtbeisions of SFAS No. 157, “Fair Value Measurerse(ASC 820-10) related to its
financial assets and liabilities and nonfinancedets and liabilities measured at fair value oacanring basis. In February 2008, the FASB
issued Staff Position (FSP) No. 157-2, which def@the effective date for certain portions of ASX0-40 related to nonrecurring
measurements of nonfinancial assets and liabiliEéfective January 1, 2009, the Company adoptedeliprovisions of ASC 820-10. The
adoption of the provisions of ASC 820-10 that beeafiective on January 1, 2008 and 2009, did ne¢ lrematerial impact on the Company’s
financial condition, results of operations and cieivs. However, the Company expanded discloswesafr value measurements that became
effective on January 1, 2008. There were no aduitidisclosures related to the provisions that imecaffective January 1, 2009. See Note 20
for the expanded disclosures.

Effective January 1, 2008 the Company adopted ASRB8-1, “Amendment of FASB Interpretation No. 3®&SC 210-20) that permits an
entity to offset fair value amounts recognizedtfa right to reclaim or the obligation to returrshaollateral against fair value amounts
recognized for derivative instruments executed Withsame counterparty under the same mastergattiangement. As of December 31, 2
and 2008, the Company did not offset any fair valagh collateral receivables against net derivatogitions. The fair value of cash collateral
that was not offset in the Consolidated Balanceegheas $3.2 million as of December 31, 2009 and 80llion as of December 31, 2008
(included in other current liabilities).

Effective January 1, 2009, the Company adopted SNASL41(R), “Business Combinations” (ASC 805-1@ttreplaces previous accounting
guidance for business combinations and addressexctitounting for all transactions or other evemishich an entity obtains control of one or
more businesses. This statement requires the augjeintity in a business combination to recognimeassets acquired, the liabilities assumed,
and any noncontrolling interest in the transactibthe acquisition date, measured at their fameslas of that date, with limited exceptions.
The acquisition of Ecos was accounted for in acaocd with the provisions of this statement, whichribt have a material effect on the
consolidated financial statements.

Effective January 1, 2009, the Company adopted SNASL60, “Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidatéidancial Statements - an
amendment of ARB No. 51" (ASC 810-10). This statatreenended previous accounting guidance to esadtisounting and reporting
standards for a noncontrolling (minority) intergst subsidiary and for the deconsolidation of las@liary. This statement clarifies that a
noncontrolling interest in a subsidiary is an ovamg in the consolidated entity that should be reggbas equity in the consolidated financial
statements. The adoption of this statement hadateral impact on the Company’s financial conditeard results of operations. However, it
did impact the presentation and disclosure of notrotling interests in the Company’s consolidatedfcial statements. The presentation and
disclosure requirements were retrospectively agpbethe consolidated financi
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statements. The Company included $(0.7) millionafcontrolling interests in equity as of Decembkr2009. Net income attributable to
noncontrolling interests was $1.6 million for 2084, 1 million for 2008 and $0.3 million for 2007h& net income attributable to
noncontrolling interests primarily relates to thpdrty shareholders of Advantage 1Q, who own appnetely 26 percent of the common stock
of Advantage IQ as of December 31, 2009. This oshmgris reflected as $34.8 million of redeemableaomtrolling interests on the
Consolidated Balance Sheets. In connection wittattaption of this statement, the Company has reifiad $39.8 million to redeemable
noncontrolling interests as of December 31, 200fs @mount was previously included as $3.5 milidother current liabilities and $36.3
million of other non-current liabilities and defed credits. Such corrections were not made to tlaeterly Consolidated Balance Sheets and
Consolidated Statements of Equity included in F&f¥Q for the quarters ended March 31, 2009, Jupn@@WO and September 30, 2009.

Effective January 1, 2009, the Company adopted SNASL61, “Disclosures about Derivative Instrumeanrtsl Hedging Activities” (ASC 815-
10) that requires disclosure of the fair value efivhtive instruments and their gains and lossestabular format. The statement requires
disclosure of derivative features that are relapectedit risk. The Company expanded disclosuresldoivatives and hedging activities. See
Note 7 for the expanded disclosur

Effective December 31, 2009, the Company adoptd®l &S 132(R)-1, “Employers’ Disclosures about Reigtement Benefit Plan

Assets” (ASC 715-20) that amends FASB StatementlR2(R) “Employers’ Disclosures about Pensions @titer Postretirement

Benefits” (ASC 715-20). This statement providedgnice on an employer’s disclosures about plansie$etdefined benefit pension or other
postretirement plan. The Company has expandedodis@s for its pension and other postretiremengfitgian assets in Note 11.

Effective June 30, 2009, the Company adopted FS® F3Y-4, “Determining Fair Value When the Volumel &evel of Activity for the Asset
or Liability Have Significantly Decreased and Idé&ning Transactions That Are Not Orderly” (ASC 888-10-4) that provides guidance for
determining fair values of financial instruments f¢hich there is no active market or when quoteédgsrmay represent distressed
transactions. The guidance includes a reaffirmaticthe need to use judgment in certain circumsarand requires expanded disclosures
surrounding equity and debt securities. The adopiichis FSP did not have an impact on the Comigdinancial condition, results of
operations and cash flows.

Effective June 30, 2009, the Company adopted SFASLES, “Subsequent Events” (ASC 855-10). Thisestant established principles and
requirements for subsequent events related tdtelperiod after the balance sheet date during whimhagement of a reporting entity shall
evaluate events or transactions that may occyvdtential recognition or disclosure in the finahsi@tements; 2) the circumstances under
which an entity shall recognize events or transastioccurring after the balance sheet date inig€ial statements; and 3) the disclosures tha
an entity shall make about events or transactioatsdccurred after the balance sheet date. The @wygvaluated subsequent events up to the
filing of this Form 10-K on February 26, 2010 (tthete the financial statements were issued).

In June 2009, the FASB issued SFAS No. 166, “Actagrfor Transfers of Financial Assets an amendmnéRASB Statement No. 140A6C
860). This statement amends certain provisiond@#fSNo. 140 (ASC 860) related to accounting fonsfars of financial assets and a
transferor’s continuing involvement in transferfachncial assets. The Company was required to atiipstatement effective January 1, 2010.
The Company is evaluating the impact this statemd@hhave on its financial condition, results gierations and cash flows. In particular, the
Company is evaluating its accounts receivable gaks Note 6) to determine whether or not the &etitns meet the criteria of sales of
financial assets. If the transactions did not nleetriteria, the transactions would be accounte@$ secured borrowings. As of December 31,
2009, the Company had not sold any accounts remeivender the revolving agreement. The Companyfimillize its evaluation during the

first quarter of 2010 to determine the impact dbgtibn, if any, on its financial condition, resuttoperations and cash flows.

In June 2009, the FASB issued SFAS No. 167, “Amesrdmto FASB Interpretation No. 46(R)” (ASC 810hig statement carries forward the
scope of FASB Interpretation No. 46(R) (ASC 810ithwhe addition of entities previously considerpalifying specialpurpose entities, as t
concept of these entities was eliminated in SFASI¥6 (ASC 860). The amendments will significaratffect the overall consolidation
analysis of variable interest entities (VIE). Theeamdments will require the Company to reconsidevipus conclusions relating to the
consolidation of VIEs, including whether an enti#ya VIE, whether the Company is the VIE's primbagneficiary, and what type of financial
statement disclosures are required. The Companyeuasred to adopt this statement effective Jan@a®010. The Company is evaluating the
impact this statement will have on its financiahdiion, results of operations and cash flows.drtipular, the Company is evaluating the
potential consolidation of Spokane Energy LLC. Twuld add approximately $85 million of assets &aakiilities (as of January 1, 2010
consisting primarily of a long-term contract reale and non-recourse debt) to the ConsolidatedrnBal Sheet, with no material effect on the
Company'’s results of operations. In addition, tleen@any is evaluating certain long-term power pusehgontracts under this guidance. The
Company will finalize its evaluation during thesfiquarter of 2010 to determine the impact of aidopif any, on its financial condition, rest
of operations and cash flows.
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NOTE 3. DISPOSITION OF AVISTA ENERGY

On June 30, 2007, Avista Energy and Avista Energyada completed the sale of substantially all eif ttontracts and ongoing operations to
Shell Energy North America (U.S.), L.P. (Shell Emgr formerly known as Coral Energy Holding, L.Bs,well as to certain other subsidiaries
of Shell Energy. Proceeds from the transactioruhetl cash consideration for the net assets acooyr&thell Energy and the liquidation of the
remaining net current assets of Avista Energy ofat ®© Shell Energy (primarily receivables, redtitcash and deposits with counterparties).
The pre-tax net loss on the transaction was $4ll®&miwhich is included in nomility other operating expenses in the Consolide&@tatemen
of Income for 2007.

Certain assets of Avista Energy with a net bookiealf approximately $30 million were not sold auiidated. These primarily include natural
gas storage and deferred income tax assets. The&@ynexpects that the natural gas storage wilhaltély be transferred to Avista Utilities,
subject to future regulatory approval. There i® @power purchase agreement, related to a 270 EtWal gas-fired combined cycle
combustion turbine plant located in Idaho (LanaaBtant). The Lancaster Plant is owned by an utedlthird-party and all of the output from
the plant is contracted to Avista Turbine Powec, (@an affiliate of Avista Energy) through 2026.eTimajority of the rights and obligations of
the power purchase agreement were conveyed to Shedgy through the end of 2009. The rights anébatibns of power purchase agreement
were conveyed to Avista Utilities in January 2010.

In connection with the transaction, on June 30,72@ista Energy and its affiliates entered intdaemnification Agreement with Shell
Energy and its affiliates. Under the Indemnificatidgreement, Avista Energy and Shell Energy eacheatp provide indemnification of the
other and the other’s affiliates for certain eveartd matters described in the purchase and saeragnt and certain other transaction
agreements. Such events and matters include, dutoatimited to, the refund proceedings arisingafithe western energy markets in 2000
and 2001 (see Note 24), existing litigation, tabliities, and matters related to natural gas geraghts. In general, such indemnification is not
required unless and until a pagyclaims exceed $150,000 and is limited to an aggecamount of $30 million and a term of three gdarcep
for agreements or transactions with terms longan three years). These limitations do not applyetdain third party claims.

Avista Energy’s obligations under the IndemnificatiAgreement are guaranteed by Avista Capital @unisto a Guaranty dated June 30, 2007.
This Guaranty is limited to an aggregate amour§t38f million plus certain fees and expenses. The @ will terminate April 30, 2011
except for claims made prior to termination. Ad=ebruary 26, 2010, neither party has made any slamder the Indemnification Agreement
or Guaranty.

NOTE 4. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

During the third quarter of 2007, the Company rdedran impairment charge of $2.3 million for a tneband related equipment, which is
included in other operating expenses in the Codatdd Statements of Income. The Company origirdégined to use the turbine in a
regulated utility generation project. At the endtod third quarter of 2007, the Company reachednelasion to sell the turbine and related
equipment, which were classified as assets helddieras of December 31, 2007, and included irr atlmeent assets on the Consolidated
Balance Sheet. The impairment charge reduced tingrog value of the assets to the estimated fdirezarhe turbine was sold in 2008.

Pursuant to a settlement agreement in its Washinggoeral rate case entered into in October 206&approved by the WUTC in December
2007, Avista Corp. agreed to write off $3.8 milliohunamortized debt repurchase costs. This expensflected as regulatory disallowance
unamortized debt repurchase costs in the Consetidatatements of Income. These costs were for prampaid to repurchase debt prior to its
scheduled maturity. In accordance with regulat@goanting practices, these premiums were recordedragulatory asset in unamortized debt
expense on the Consolidated Balance Sheet andbsirg amortized over the average remaining matofigutstanding debt.

During the fourth quarter of 2009, the Company rded a $3.0 million impairment charge for a comrigiouilding (included in its other
businesses). This impairment charge is includeather operating expenses in the Consolidated Seatenof Income. Due to an increase in
vacancy rates and a reduction in current and pregjezash flows, the Company determined that it ee@ed evaluate the property for
impairment. The impairment charge reduced the gagryalue of the commercial building to its estiethfair value, which is $2.7 million. The
estimated fair value of the commercial building wlasermined using a discounted cash flow model ébel 3 inputs. See Note 20 for a
discussion of the fair value hierarchy.
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NOTE 5. ADVANTAGE IQ ACQUISITIONS

Effective July 2, 2008, Advantage 1Q completedabgquisition of Cadence Network, a privately helthaddnati-based energy and expense
management company. As consideration, the owngtadénce Network received a 25 percent ownerslkapeast in Advantage 1Q. The total
value of the transaction was $37 million.

The acquisition of Cadence Network was funded withissuance of Advantage 1Q common stock. Undetrinsaction agreement, the
previous owners of Cadence Network can exerciggh&to have their shares of Advantage IQ commonlkstedeemed during July 2011 or
July 2012 if Advantage IQ is not liquidated througther an initial public offering or sale of thadiness to a third party. Their redemption
rights expire July 31, 2012. The redemption priceild be determined based on the fair market valWedvantage 1Q at the time of the
redemption election as determined by certain indéeet parties. Based on the estimated fair mardeevof Advantage 1Q common stock h
by the previous owners of Cadence Network, redetamaincontrolling interests was $27.9 million adefcember 31, 2009. Additionally, the
certain minority shareholders and option holderAd¥antage 1Q have the right to put their sharedha Advantage 1Q at their discretion. T
redeemable noncontrolling interest was $6.9 milkgrof December 31, 2009 for the intrinsic valustotk options outstanding, as well as
outstanding redeemable stock (refer to Note 23uiidher information).

Advantage 1Q’s acquisition of Cadence Network wesoanted for under the purchase method of accagiatial, accordingly, the acquired
assets and liabilities assumed were recorded atrdgpective estimated fair values as of the dasquisition (July 2, 2008). The results of
operations of Cadence Network are included in tresolidated financial statements beginning in teltquarter of 2008. Pro forma
disclosures reflecting the effects of the acquisitof Cadence Network are not presented, as thdsaign is not material to Avista Corp.’s
consolidated financial condition or results of ggiems.

On August 31, 2009, Advantage 1Q acquired substhytll of the assets and liabilities of Ecos Qdtieg, Inc. (Ecos), a Portland, Oregon-
based energy efficiency solutions provider for $8iion. The acquisition of Ecos was funded priifyathrough borrowings under Advantage
IQ’s committed credit agreement. Under the termtheftransaction, the assets and liabilities ofsBgere acquired by a wholly owned
subsidiary of Advantage 1Q.

Advantage 1Q’s acquisition of Ecos was accountedifaler the purchase method of accounting andrdicegy, the acquired assets and
liabilities assumed were recorded at their respeastimated fair values as of the date of acgoims{iAugust 31, 2009). The results of
operations of Ecos are included in the consolidéitehcial statements beginning in September 2808 forma disclosures reflecting the
effects of the acquisition of Ecos are not presgrds the acquisition is not material to AvistaiC@rconsolidated financial condition or results
of operations.

NOTE 6. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE SALE

Avista Receivables Corporation (ARC) is a whollyr®s, bankruptcy-remote subsidiary of Avista Cogpnfed for the purpose of acquiring or
purchasing interests in certain accounts receivélolth billed and unbilled, of the Company. Avi§tarp., ARC and a third-party financial
institution are parties to a Receivables Purchagedément, and on March 13, 2009 that agreemenamasded to, among other things, extend
the termination date to March 12, 2010. Under teedi®ables Purchase Agreement, ARC can sell wittemdurse, and such financial
institution will purchase, on a revolving basis,to$85.0 million of those receivables. ARC is ghtlied to pay fees that approximate the
purchaser’s cost of issuing commercial paper eiqualue to the interests in receivables sold. @oresolidated basis, the amount of such fees
is included in other operating expenses of AvistapCThe Receivables Purchase Agreement has fislacmienants, which are substantially
the same as those of Avista Corp.’s committed lofegedit (see Note 14). Based on calculationsligible receivables, ARC had the ability to
sell up to $85.0 million of receivables under tt@golving agreement at each of December 31, 208Datember 31, 2008. There were not
accounts receivable sold under this revolving agere as of December 31, 2009 and $17.0 million sete as of December 31, 2008.

NOTE 7. DERIVATIVES AND RISK MANAGEMENT
Energy Commaodity Derivatives

Avista Utilities is exposed to market risks relgtito changes in electricity and natural gas comtgqutices and certain other fuel prices.
Market risk is, in general, the risk of fluctuatiomthe market price of the commodity being traded is influenced primarily by supply and
demand. Market risk includes the fluctuation in tharket price of associated derivative commodigtriiments. Market risk may also be
influenced by market participants’ nonperformantheir contractual obligations and commitmentsjchitaffects the supply of, or demand
for, the commodity. Avista Utilities utilizes deastive instruments, such as forwards, futures, swapsoptions in order to
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manage the various risks relating to these commp@dite exposures. The Company has an energy eesorisk policy and control procedures
to manage these risks. The Company’s Risk Manage@mnmittee establishes the Company’s energy ressuisk policy and monitors
compliance. The Risk Management Committee is cosedrof certain Company officers and other manageriiée Audit Committee of the
Company’s Board of Directors periodically reviewslaliscusses risk assessment and risk managemmmtqdncluding the Company’s
material financial and accounting risk exposures e steps management has undertaken to congral th

As part of its resource procurement and manageoparations in the electric business, Avista Usitengages in an ongoing process of
resource optimization, which involves the econogalection from available energy resources to sAmista Utilities’ load obligations and the
use of these resources to capture available ecenahie. Avista Utilities sells and purchases whale electric capacity and energy and fu
part of the process of acquiring and balancinguess to serve its load obligations. These traimactange from terms of one hour up to
multiple years. Avista Utilities makes continuingjgctions of:

» electric loads at various points in time (rangirani one hour to multiple years) based on, amongrdtiings, estimates of custon
usage and weather, historical data and contrauisteanc

» resource availability at these points in time basedamong other things, fuel choices and fuel miatkestimates of streamflows,
availability of generating units, historic and famg market information, contract terms, and expesge

On the basis of these projections, Avista Utilitieakes purchases and sales of electric capacitgrerdy and fuel to match expected resot
to expected electric load requirements. Resourtien@ation involves generating plant dispatch ackdesluling available resources and also
includes transactions such as:

» purchasing fuel for generatic
* when economical, selling fuel and substituting velsale electric purchases, ¢
» other wholesale transactions to capture the vdlgeimeration and transmission resour:

Avista Utilities’ optimization process includes erihg into hedging transactions to manage risks.

As part of its resource procurement and manageoparations in the natural gas business, Avistatidslmakes continuing projections of its
natural gas loads and assesses available natsraggmurces. Forward natural gas contracts areaipfor monthly delivery periods. Howev
daily variations in natural gas demand can be 8agnitly different than monthly demand projectios the basis of these projections, Avista
Utilities plans and executes a series of transastio hedge a significant portion of its projectedural gas requirements through forward
market transactions and derivative instrumentss@hmnsactions may extend as much as four na@tasabperating years (November through
October) into the future. Avista Utilities also \es a significant portion of its gas supply requieaits unhedged for purchase in short-term and
spot markets. Natural gas resource optimizatioivities include:

» wholesale market sales of surplus gas supg
* purchases and sales of natural gas to use undezdtpipeline capacity, ar
» sales of excess natural gas storage capi

Derivatives are recorded as either assets oriliakilon the balance sheet measured at estimatedafae. In certain defined conditions, a
derivative may be specifically designated as a bddga particular exposure. The accounting foivdgives depends on the intended use of the
derivatives and the resulting designation.

The WUTC and the IPUC issued accounting ordersoaizihg Avista Utilities to offset commaodity deritrae assets or liabilities with a
regulatory asset or liability. This accounting treant is intended to defer the recognition of marknarket gains and losses on energy
commodity transactions until the period of settlam&he orders provide for Avista Utilities to nmecognize the unrealized gain or loss on
utility derivative commodity instruments in the Gafidated Statements of Income. Realized gainessels are recognized in the period of
settlement, subject to approval for recovery thtotegail rates. Realized gains and losses, sutgjeegulatory approval, result in adjustment
retail rates through purchased gas cost adjustimiet&nergy Recovery Mechanism (ERM) in Washingtba Power Cost Adjustment (PCA)
mechanism in Idaho, and periodic general ratesscase

Substantially all forward contracts to purchaseall power and natural gas are recorded as asskabitities at market value with an offsetti
regulatory asset or liability. Contracts that ao¢ considered derivatives under ASC 815 are gelgeaatounted for on the accrual basis until
they are settled or realized, unless there is hngein the fair value of the contract that is detaed to be other than temporary.
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The following table presents the underlying energsnmodity derivative volumes as of December 31 920@t are expected to settle in each
respective year (in thousands of MWhs and mmBTUSs):

Purchases Sales
Electric Derivatives Gas Derivatives Electric Derivatives Gas Derivatives
Physica  Financial Financial Physica Financial Financial
Physical Physical

Year MWH MWH mmBTUs mmBTUs  MWH MWH mmBTUs mmBTUs
2010 76C 56€ 26,69¢ 1,21C 1,381 49 5,051 —
2011 401 13¢ 10,471 — 28¢€ 31 467 —
2012 36€ — 4,12¢ — 287 — — —
2013 36¢& — 1,57¢ — 28€ — — —
2014 36€ — — — 28€ — — —
Thereaftel 1,694 — — — 1,30¢ — — —

Foreign Currency Exchange Contracts

A significant portion of Avista Utilities’ naturajas supply (including fuel for power generationdligained from Canadian sources. Most of
those transactions are executed in U.S. dollarghdovoids foreign currency risk. A portion of AtasUtilities’ short-term natural gas
transactions and long-term Canadian transportatoitracts are committed based on Canadian curgnmgs and settled within sixty days
with U.S. dollars. In early 2009, Avista Utilitiésplemented a process to economically hedge aquodt the foreign currency risk by
purchasing Canadian currency when such commodityséictions are initiated. This risk has not hadaterial effect on the Company’s
financial condition, results of operations or cflsiws and these differences in cost related toenay fluctuations were included with natural
gas supply costs for ratemaking. As of Decembef8@9, the Company had a current derivative ligbftr foreign currency hedges of less
than $0.1 million included in other current liabés on the Consolidated Balance Sheet. As of Dbeerdl, 2009, the Company had entered
into 24 Canadian currency forward contracts wittoional amount of $10.2 million ($10.6 million Gadian).

Interest Rate Swap Agreements

Avista Corp. enters into forward-starting intenete swap agreements to manage the risk assowidtedhanges in interest rates and the
impact on future interest payments. These intesgstswap agreements relate to the interest pagnf@manticipated debt issuances. These
interest rate swap agreements are considered e@henyges against fluctuations in future cash flagsociated with changes in interest rates.
In September 2009, the Company cash settled inteesswap contracts (notional amount of $200.0an) and received a total of $10.8
million. The interest rate swap contracts werdegitoncurrently with the issuance of $250.0 millaf First Mortgage Bonds (see Note 15).
These settlements of the interest rate swaps vedegrdd as a regulatory liability (included as pdrfong-term debt) and will be amortized as a
component of interest expense over the life ofatbsociated debt issued in accordance with regylatmounting practices. The Company did
not have any interest rate swap contracts outsigrali of December 31, 2009.

Derivative Instruments Summary

The following table presents the fair values arghtons of derivative instruments recorded on tbegdlidated Balance Sheet as of
December 31, 2009 (in thousands):

Fair Value
Net Asset
Derivative Balance Sheet Location Asset Liability (Liability)
Foreign currency contrac Other current liabilitie: $ — $ BO $ (5O
Commodity contract Current utility energy commodity derivati
assett 8,97¢ (1,219 7,75i
Commodity contracts Non-current utility energy commaodity derivativi
assett 53,76¢ (8,282 45,48:
Commodity contracts Current utility energy commodity derivative
liabilities 5,78: (21,87() (16,08
Commodity contract Other nor-current liabilities and deferred cred 65C (3,52]) (2,87])
Total derivative instruments recorded on
balance shet $69,17¢ $(34,947) $ 34,23.

Exposure to Demands for Collateral

The Company’s derivative contracts often requiréateral (in the form of cash or letters of credit)other credit enhancements, or reductions
or terminations of a portion of the contract throwgsh settlement, in the event of a downgradearCompan’s credit ratings or adver:
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level of exposure can change significantly. Assulte sudden and significant demands may be maaiestghe Company'’s credit facilities and
cash. The Company actively monitors the exposupossible collateral calls and takes steps to ma@rapital requirements.

Certain of the Compang’'derivative instruments contain provisions thaure the Company to maintain an investment gradditcrating fromr
the major credit rating agencies. If the Compargredit ratings were to fall below investment gratiwould be in violation of these provisio
and the counterparties to the derivative instrusientld request immediate payment or demand imrteediad ongoing collateralization on
derivative instruments in net liability positionghe aggregate fair value of all derivative instrumsewith credit-risk-related contingent features
that are in a liability position as of December 2009 was $11.8 million. If the credit-risk-relateahtingent features underlying these
agreements were triggered on December 31, 200€dhgany would be required to post $3.4 milliorcollateral to its counterparties.

Credit Risk

Credit risk relates to the potential losses that@empany would incur as a result of non-performedmccounterparties of their contractual
obligations to deliver energy or make financiatlsetents. The Company often extends credit to @patties and customers and is exposed tc
the risk that it may not be able to collect amount®d to the Company. Changes in market pricesdreayatically alter the size of credit risk
with counterparties, even when conservative ciedits are established.
Credit risk includes potential counterparty defaluée to circumstances:

» relating directly to it

» caused by market price changes,

» relating to other market participants that havéracti or indirect relationship with such countetya

Should a counterparty, customer or supplier fapedform, the Company may be required to honowtiderlying commitment or to replace
existing contracts with contracts at then-curreatkat prices. The Company seeks to mitigate crestitby:

* entering into bilateral contracts that specify @réztms and protections against defa

» applying credit limits and duration criteria to sting and prospective counterparti

» actively monitoring current credit exposures,

» conducting some of its transactions on exchangtsal@aring arrangements that essentially elimicatenterparty default risl
These credit policies include an evaluation offthancial condition and credit ratings of countetjes, collateral requirements or other credit

enhancements, such as letters of credit or pacenpany guarantees. The Company also uses starethatizeements that allow for the netting
or offsetting of positive and negative exposuremeaisited with a single counterparty or affiliatedup.

The Company has concentrations of suppliers anditigss in the electric and natural gas industrieiding:
» electric utilities,
» electric generators and transmission provic
* natural gas producers and pipelir
» financial institutions, an
* energy marketing and trading compan

In addition, the Company has concentrations ofitresk related to geographic location as it opesah the western United States and western
Canada. These concentrations of counterparties@mzentrations of geographic location may impaetGompany’s overall exposure to credit
risk, either positively or negatively, because¢banterparties may be similarly affected by changeonditions.

As is common industry practice, Avista Utilities imains margin agreements with certain counterpsrfilargin calls are triggered when
exposures exceed predetermined contractual limitghen there are changes in a counterparty’s evediiness. Price movements in
electricity and natural gas can generate exposwedd in excess of these contractual limits. Maogilfs are periodically made and/or received
by Avista Utilities. Negotiating for collateral the form of cash, letters of credit, or performagoarantees is common industry practice.
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Cash deposits from counterparties totaled $3.2aniths of December 31, 2009 and $0.2 million aBefember 31, 2008. These funds were
held by Avista Utilities to mitigate the potentiaipact of counterparty default risk. These amoamnéssubject to return if conditions warrant
because of continuing portfolio value fluctuatiavith those parties or substitution of non-cashatelal.

NOTE 8. JOINTLY OWNED ELECTRIC FACILITIES

The Company has a 15 percent ownership interestwin-unit coal-fired generating facility, the Guip Generating Project (Colstrip) located
in southeastern Montana, and provides financingt$oswnership interest in the project. The Compasiare of related fuel costs as well as
operating expenses for plant in service are inaudehe corresponding accounts in the Consolidgtatements of Income. The Company’s
share of utility plant in service for Colstrip w&334.8 million and accumulated depreciation wa9$2nillion as of December 31, 2009. The
Company'’s share of utility plant in service foolstrip was $330.9 million and accumulated demimn was $204.0 million as of December
2008.

NOTE 9. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

The balances of the major classifications of propgrant and equipment are detailed in the follogviable as of December 31 (dollars in
thousands):

2009 2008
Avista Utilities:
Electric productior $1,060,49!  $1,031,92!
Electric transmissio 471,68¢ 460,39¢
Electric distributior 1,023,54. 958,77(
Electric intangible (1 3,96¢ 3,47¢
Electric construction worin-progress (CWIP) and oth 165,88: 146,81¢
Electric total 2,725,57 2,601,38!
Natural gas underground store 35,39( 36,35¢
Natural gas distributio 630,72( 599,59¢
Natural gas intangible (: 23,91( 23,69:
Natural gas CWIP and oth 27,04 26,45
Natural gas tote 717,06¢ 686,09!
Common plant CWIP and oth 133,69¢ 108,40¢
Common intangible (1 33,37¢ 25,13¢
Common tota 167,07¢ 133,54
Total Avista Utilities 3,609,71. 3,421,02.
Advantage 1Q (2 27,51 23,87¢
Other (2) 41,918 45,04
Total $3,679,13!  $3,489,94

(1) Intangible plant primarily consists of the egs®f the fair value of natural gas utility plantiaired in 1991, software costs, and
hydroelectric licensing cost
(2) Included in other property and investm¢net on the Consolidated Balance She

NOTE 10. ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS

The Company records the fair value of a liability &n asset retirement obligation in the periodfich it is incurred. When the liability is
initially recorded, the associated costs of thetistirement obligation are capitalized as pathefcarrying amount of the related long-lived
asset. The liability is accreted to its presentigaach period and the related capitalized costdepreciated over the useful life of the related
asset. Upon retirement of the asset, the Compdhgreiettles the retirement obligation for its meleal amount or incurs a gain or loss. The
Company records regulatory assets and liabilitiesHe difference between asset retirement costermtly recovered in rates and asset
retirement obligations recorded since asset redrgroosts are recovered through rates chargedstornars. The regulatory assets do not ei
return.

Specifically, the Company has recorded liabilifi@sfuture asset retirement obligations to:
» restore ponds at Colstri
» cap a landfill at the Kettle Falls Pla
* remove plant and restore the land at the Coyote@pe site at the termination of the land lei
* remove asbestos at the corporate office building,
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Due to an inability to estimate a range of settlentates, the Company cannot estimate a liabiitytte:
« removal and disposal of certain transmission asttidution assets, ar
» abandonment and decommissioning of certain hydcbé&egeneration and natural gas storage facili

The following table documents the changes in thengamy’s asset retirement obligation during the yesided December 31 (dollars in
thousands):

2009 2008 2007
Asset retirement obligation at beginning of y $4,20¢ $3,99( $ 4,81(
New liability recognizec — — —
Liability adjustment due to revision in estimatexsh flows — — (2,06%)
Liability settled (499) (29 (71
Accretion expens 262 247 314
Asset retirement obligation at end of y $3,971 $4,20¢ $ 3,99(

NOTE 11. PENSION PLANS AND OTHER POSTRETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS

The Company has a defined benefit pension planroaysubstantially all regular full-time employessAvista Utilities. Individual benefits
under this plan are based upon the employee’s yéaervice and average compensation as spedcifigteiplan. The Company’s funding
policy is to contribute at least the minimum amauthiat are required to be funded under the Empl®gtzement Income Security Act, but not
more than the maximum amounts that are currentiyciible for income tax purposes. The Company doutied $48 million in cash to the
pension plan in 2009, $28 million in 2008 and $1i8iom in 2007. The Company expects to contribu2d illion to the pension plan in 2010.

The Company also has a Supplemental ExecutivedRegint Plan (SERP) that provides additional pensenefits to executive officers of the
Company. The SERP is intended to provide benefiexecutive officers whose benefits under the menglan are reduced due to the
application of Section 415 of the Internal Revefaele of 1986 and the deferral of salary under defecompensation plans. The liability and
expense for this plan are included as pension henethe tables included in this Note.

The Company expects that benefit payments undgrehsion plan and the SERP will total $18.6 millior2010, $19.4 million in 2011, $20.5
million in 2012, $21.7 million in 2013 and $23.0lliein in 2014. For the ensuing five years (201%tigh 2019), the Company expects that
benefit payments under the pension plan and thePSERtotal $136.3 million.

The expected long-term rate of return on plan assdiased on past performance and economic fdaseftaghe types of investments held by
the plan. In selecting a discount rate, the Compgamgiders yield rates for highly rated corporaiadportfolios with maturities similar to that
of the expected term of pension benefits.

In 2009, the Company reviewed the mortality talilézed in the actuarial calculations. The Compaleyermined that the RP-2000 combined
healthy mortality tables for males and females &hba replaced with the RP-2000 combined healthytatity tables for males and females
projected to 2010 using scale AA. The change reduit an increase of $6.6 million to the pensiondfi¢ obligation as of December 31, 2009.

In 2008, the rates at which participants are asdumeetire by age were analyzed based upon histidriends and future projections. The
Company revised the rates to assume that a gigateentage of participants would retire betweeraties of 55 and 65. The assumed rates
were revised to range from 5 percent to 40 peraadt100 percent at age 65. The previous rates déngm 2 percent to 30 percent and 100
percent at age 65. The change resulted in an isemr@=$11.0 million to the pension benefit obligatas of December 31, 2008.

The Company provides certain health care andrgerance benefits for substantially all of itsnetiemployees. The Company accrues the
estimated cost of postretirement benefit obligatidaring the years that employees provide servides.Company elected to amortize the
transition obligation of $34.5 million over a petiof twenty years, beginning in 1993.

The Company established a Health Reimbursementéeraent to provide employees with tax-advantagadsuo pay for allowable medical
expenses upon retirement. The amount earned Bntipoyee is fixed on the retirement date basedwui®@/ees’ years of service and the
ending salary. The liability and expense of thinpdre included as other postretirement benefits.
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The Company provides death benefits to beneficgafeexecutive officers who die during their terfroffice or after retirement. Under the
plan, an executive officer’'s designated beneficiailyreceive a payment equal to twice the exeautifficer’'s annual base salary at the time of
death (or if death occurs after retirement, a paytrequal to twice the executive officeftotal annual pension benefit). The liability angbens:
for this plan are included as other postretirentemtefits.

The Company expects that benefit payments under pitstretirement benefit plans will be $4.1 miilio 2010, $3.9 million in 2011, $3.7
million in 2012, $3.6 million in 2013 and $3.5 nidlh in 2014. For the ensuing five years (2015 thgiog019), the Company expects that
benefit payments under other postretirement beplsfits will total $16.4 million. The Company expetit contribute $4.1 million to other
postretirement benefit plans in 2010, represergipected benefit payments to be paid during the yea

The Company uses a December 31 measurement déie fension and other postretirement benefit plihs following table sets forth the
pension and other postretirement benefit plan désckes as of December 31, 2009 and 2008 and thparmnts of net periodic benefit costs
the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 200&r&lin thousands):

Other Post-
Pension Benefits retirement Benefits
2009 2008 2009 2008

Change in benefit obligation:
Benefit obligation as of beginning of ye $ 353,57. $ 323,09( $ 38,95: $ 34,35:
Service cos 10,49¢ 10,20¢ 803 772
Interest cos 21,77( 20,81: 2,36¢ 2,371
Actuarial loss 9,61( 17,04 1,67¢ 5,611
Transfer of accrued vacatic — — 98 36&
Benefits paic (17,217 (17,580) (4,339 (4,51%)
Benefit obligation as of end of ye $ 378,23! $ 353,57. $ 39,56( $ 38,95:
Change in plan assets
Fair value of plan assets as of beginning of ' $ 190,63" $ 242,56: $ 16,04¢ $22,71¢
Actual return on plan asse 50,05: (63,579 4,34¢ (6,670)
Employer contribution 48,00( 28,00( — —
Benefits paic (15,959 (16,349 — —
Fair value of plan assets as of end of $272,73. $ 190,63 $ 20,39 $ 16,04¢
Funded statu $(105,509)  $(162,93)  $(19,16¢)  $(22,90%)
Unrecognized net actuarial lo 126,92¢ 160,28( 15,77 18,357
Unrecognized prior service cc 1,79C 2,44¢ (1,309 (2,452
Unrecognized net transition obligati — — 1,51¢ 2,021
Prepaid (accrued) benefit c« 23,21 (211 (3,18)) (3,979
Additional liability (128,719 (162,729 (15,98%) (18,92¢)
Accrued benefit liability $(105,509)  $(162,93)  $(19,16¢)  $(22,909
Accumulated pension benefit obligati $ 294,64¢ $ 307,41 — —
Accumulated postretirement benefit obligati

For retirees $ 18,37: $ 18,82:

For fully eligible employee $ 9,29( $ 8,90:

For other participant $ 11,89: $ 11,22¢
Included in accumulated comprehensive loss (incomé)et of tax):
Unrecognized net transition obligati $ — $ — $ 98t $ 1,31
Unrecognized prior service cc 1,162 1,58¢ (847) (9439)
Unrecognized net actuarial lo 82,50: 104,18: 10,25: 11,93:
Total 83,66¢ 105,77: 10,39( 12,30
Less regulatory ass (80,04)) (98,850 (11,669 (13,13)
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (inco $ 3,624 $ 6,921 $ (1279 $ (829
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Other Post-
Pension Benefits retirement Benefits
2009 2008 2009 2008

Weighted average assumptions as of December

Discount rate for benefit obligatic 6.2%% 6.25% 6.0(% 6.25%

Discount rate for annual exper 6.25% 6.34% 6.25% 6.2(%

Expected lon-term return on plan asse 8.5(% 8.5(% 8.5(% 8.5(%

Rate of compensation incree 4.65% 4.72%

Medical cost trend p-age 65 initial 8.5(% 9.0(%

Medical cost trend p-age 65— ultimate 5.0(% 5.0(%

Ultimate medical cost trend year -age 6£ 2017 2017

Medical cost trend pc-age 65 initial 8.5(% 9.0(%

Medical cost trend pc-age 65— ultimate 6.0(% 6.0(%

Ultimate medical cost trend year g-age 65 201t 201t

2009 2008 2007 2009 2008 2007
Components of net periodic benefit cost
Service cos $10,49¢ $10,20¢ $1069+ $ 80 $ 77z $ 67:
Interest cos 21,77( 20,81: 19,16: 2,36¢ 2,371 2,15¢
Expected return on plan ass (17,617 (21,139 (19,217) (1,369 (1,93 (1,775
Transition obligation recognitio — — — 50k 50k 50t
Amortization of prior service co: 654 654 653 (149) (149) —
Net loss recognitio 10,53¢ 3,34t 2,97¢ 1,27¢ 57& 192
Net periodic benefit co: $25847 $13,88. $14,26¢ $3,43¢ $2,14: $1,75¢
Plan Assets

The Finance Committee of the Company’s Board oé&rs:

» establishes investment policies, objectives aratesjies that seek an appropriate return for theipemplan and other postretirem
plan, anc

» reviews and approves changes to the investmenfuaidihg policies

The Company has contracted with investment conssitaho are responsible for managing/monitoringiticievidual investment managers.
The investment managers’ performance and relatididtual fund performance is periodically reviewlsglan internal benefits committee and
by the Finance Committee to monitor compliance witlestment policy objectives and strategies.

Pension plan assets are invested primarily in ntabke debt and equity securities. Pension plantsgsay also be invested in real estate,
absolute return, venture capital/private equity eschmodity funds. In seeking to obtain the desretdrn to fund the pension plan, the
investment consultant recommends allocation peagerstby asset classes. These recommendationvigsea# by the internal benefits
committee, which then recommends their adoptiothbyFinance Committee. The Finance Committee hableshed target investment
allocation percentages by asset classes as of ecedh, 2009 and 2008 as indicated in the tablevoel

200¢ 200¢
Equity securitie: 51% 50%
Debt securitie: 31% 30%
Real estat: 5% 5%
Absolute returr 10% 12%
Other 3% 3%

The market-related value of pension plan assetsied in debt and equity securities was based phnoe fair value (market prices). The fair
value of investment securities traded on a natieealrities exchange is determined based on theelasrted sales price; securities traded in
the over-thezounter market are valued at the last reportegbbiie. Investment securities for which market psieee not readily available or-
which market prices do not represent the valubatitne of pricing, are fair-valued by the investinmanager based upon other inputs
(including valuations of securities that are conapée in coupon, rating, maturity and industry).datments in common/collective trust funds
are presented at estimated fair value, which isrdéhed based on the unit value of the fund. Uaitig is determined by an independent
trustee, which sponsors the fund, by dividing tlnedfs net assets by its units outstanding at thgatian date. The fair value of the closely held
investments and partnership interests is based tiygoallocated share of the fair value of the ulyiley assets as well as the allocated share of
the undistributed profits and losses, includindized and unrealized gains and losses.
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The market-related value of pension plan assetsied in real estate was determined by the invedtmanager based on three basic
approaches:

» current cost of reproducing a property less detation and functional economic obsolescel
» capitalization of the proper's net earnings power, a
» value indicated by recent sales of comparable ptiggen the marke:

The market-related value of pension plan assetsietesmined as of December 31, 2009 and 2008.

The following table discloses by level within ttarfvalue hierarchy (refer to Note 20 for a dedaip of the fair value hierarchy) of the pens
plan’s assets measured and reported as of Dec&hp2009 at fair value (dollars in thousands):

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Cash equivalent $ 19 $ — ¢ — $ 1¢
Mutual funds:

Fixed income securitie 70,92« — — 70,92/

U.S. equity securitie 87,56: — — 87,56:

International equity securitie 46,54¢ — — 46,54¢

Absolute return (1 11,67 — — 11,67

Commodities (2 5,87(C — — 5,87(
Common/collective trust:

Fixed income securitie — 14,84( — 14,84(

U.S. equity securitie — 11,07( — 11,07(

Absolute return (1 — — 844 844

Real estat — — 6,02¢ 6,02¢
Partnership/closely held investmer

Absolute return (1 — — 15,79« 15,79¢

Private equity funds (& — — 1,561 1,561
Total $222,59:  $25,91( $24,22¢ $272,73.

(1) This category invests in multiple strategies tcedbify risk and reduce volatility. The strategieslide: (a) event driven, relative vall
convertible, and fixed income arbitrage, (b) dissed investments, (c) long/short equity and fixeabine and (d) market neutral
strategies

(2) The fund primarily invests in derivatives linkeddommodity indices to gain exposure to the comnyaalirkets. The fund manager fu
collateralizes these positions with debt securi

(3) This category includes several private equity futihds invest primarily in U.S. companie

The table below discloses the summary of changdifair value of the pension plan’s Level 3 as$et the year ended December 31, 2009
(dollars in thousands):

Common/collective trusts Partnership/closely held investments
Absolute Real Absolute Private equity
return estate return funds

Balance, as of January 1, 2C $ 2,351 $11,98% $ 13,98 $ 1,31¢
Realized gains (losse (41%) 52C — 3
Unrealized gains (losse (22) (4,310 1,811 22¢
Purchases (sales), r (1,077 (2,16%) — 19
Balance, as of December 31, 2( $ 844 $ 6,02¢ $ 15,794 $ 1,561

The market-related value of other postretiremeai gissets invested in debt and equity securitissased primarily on fair value (market
prices). The fair value of investment securitiegléd on a national securities exchange is detechiiased on the last reported sales price;
securities traded in the over-the-counter marketvatued at the last reported bid price. Investrsentirities for which market prices are not
readily available or for which market prices do regiresent the value at the time of pricing, anevialued by the investment manager based
upon other inputs (including valuations of secastthat are comparable in coupon, rating, matarity industry).

The market-related value of other postretiremean gissets was determined as of December 31, 2002088.
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The following table discloses by level within trerfvalue hierarchy (refer to Note 20 for a deg@ipof the fair value hierarchy) of other
postretirement plan assets measured and reportddsescember 31, 2009 at fair value (dollars inubends):

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Cash equivalent $ 9% $— $— $ 96
Mutual funds:

Debt securitie: 7,742 — — 7,742

U.S. equity securitie 5,927 — — 5,92

International equity securitie 5,077 — — 5,07
Debt securitie: 25 — — 25
U.S. equity securitie 1,45¢€ — — 1,45¢
International equity securitie 71 — — 71
Total $20,39¢ $— $—  $20,39:

Assumed health care cost trend rates have a signtfeffect on the amounts reported for the healtk plans. A one-percentage-point increase
in the assumed health care cost trend rate for yeahwould increase the accumulated postretiretmemefit obligation as of December 31,
2009 by $2.1 million and the service and interest by $0.2 million. A one-percentageint decrease in the assumed health care cost rtads

for each year would decrease the accumulated piostnent benefit obligation as of December 31, 269%1.9 million and the service and
interest cost by $0.2 million.

The Company and its most significant subsidiaregetsalary deferral 401(k) plans that are defir@dribution plans and cover substantially
all employees. Employees can make contributiortbed respective accounts in the plans on a préais up to the maximum amount
permitted by law. The respective company matchasrtion of the salary deferred by each particigatording to the schedule in the
respective plan. Employer matching contributionsea®.7 million in 2009, $4.8 million in 2008 an8.$ million in 2007.

The Company has an Executive Deferral Plan. Thaia pllows executive officers and other key emplsytée opportunity to defer until the
earlier of their retirement, termination, disalyildr death, up to 75 percent of their base saladyaa up to 100 percent of their incentive
payments. Deferred compensation funds are helddZompany in a Rabbi Trust. At December 31, 20@D2008, there were deferred
compensation assets of $9.4 million and $8.8 mmllicluded in other property and investments-net@rresponding deferred compensation
liabilities of $9.4 million and $8.8 million inclwdl in other non-current liabilities and deferreddits on the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

NOTE 12. ACCOUNTING FOR INCOME TAXES
Income tax expense consisted of the following ffier years ended December 31 (dollars in thousands):

2009 2008 2007
Taxes currently provide $32,47C $ 1,462  $31,70:
Deferred income tax expense (bene 13,85: 44,16 (7,369

Total income tax expen: $46,32:  $45,62F  $24,33¢

A reconciliation of federal income taxes deriveahfr statutory federal tax rates (35 percent in 22098 and 2007) applied to income before
income taxes as set forth in the accompanying Cinladed Statements of Income is as follows forytears ended December 31 (dollars in
thousands):

2009 2008 2007
Federal income taxes at statutory re $47,18: $41,67¢ $21,98:
Increase (decrease) in tax resulting frc
Tax effect of regulatory treatment of utility pladifferences 1,85¢ 2,26( 4,52¢
State income tax expen 2,74¢ 1,615 732
Preferred dividend — — 47¢
Settlement of prior year tax returns and adjustnoéteax reserve (2,726 2,50¢ 1,01¢
Manufacturing deductio (2,09 (991) (1,739%)
Kettle Falls tax credi (1,622 (1,777) (2,645
Other (24) 331 (22)
Total income tax expen: $46,32: $45,62¢ $24,33¢
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Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effettemporary differences between the carrying am@ohfssets and liabilities for financial
reporting purposes and the amounts used for incampurposes and tax credit carryforwards. Thd ta@tdeferred income tax liability
consisted of the following as of December 31 (dslia thousands):

2009 2008
Deferred income tax assets
Allowance for doubtful accoun $ 11,87 $ 12,61¢
Reserves not currently deductil 6,21¢ 5,32%
Net operating loss from subsidiary acquisit 7,10¢ 7,26:
Deferred compensatic 4,88( 2,15¢
Unfunded benefit obligatio 41,08¢ 52,64¢
Utility energy commodity derivative 21,54¢ 42,27
Natural gas deferra 13,98 7,08t
Tax credits 11,60: 8,48¢
Other 15,20: 16,53:
Total deferred income tax ass 133,50! 154,37t
Deferred income tax liabilities:

Intangible assets from subsidiary acquisi 4,021 4,33
Differences between book and tax basis of utillgnp 440,33! 432,82¢
Power deferral 9,72( 20,72:
Regulatory asset for pensions and other postretinéimenefits 49,38( 60,29’
Power exchange contre 23,98¢ 27,657
Utility energy commodity derivative 21,54¢ 42,27
Demand side management progre 7,80¢ 7,69:
Loss on reacquired de 4,28¢ 4,87(
Interest rate sway 4,34: 5,251
Settlement with Coeur’ Alene Tribe 18,24: 9,70
Other 10,03: 9,12:
Total deferred income tax liabilitie 593,69¢ 624,75!

Net deferred income tax liabilit $460,19:  $470,37¢

Net current deferred income tax assets were $3dli6mas of December 31, 2009 and $18.6 milliom&®ecember 31, 2008. Net r-current
deferred income tax liabilities were $494.7 millias of December 31, 2009 and $488.9 million asexfdmber 31, 2008.

As of December 31, 2009, the Company had $11.6amitlf state tax credit carryforwards. State teedas expire from 2015 to 2021. The
Company recognizes the effect of state tax cregiteerated from utility plant as they are utilized.

The realization of deferred income tax assets jieddent upon the ability to generate taxable inconfieture periods. The Company evaluated
available evidence supporting the realization ®fligferred income tax assets and determined ibis fikely than not that deferred income tax
assets will be realized.

The Company and its eligible subsidiaries file adidated federal income tax returns. The Compasy files state income tax returns in
certain jurisdictions, including Idaho, Oregon aMdntana. Subsidiaries are charged or credited thightax effects of their operations on a
stand-alone basis. The Internal Revenue Servicg)(fies completed its examination of all tax yelarsugh 2007 and all issues were resolved
related to these years. The IRS has not examiree@dmpanys 2008 federal income tax return. This examinatioud result in a change in 1
liability for uncertain tax positions. However, astimate of the range of any such possible chaageat be made at this time. The Company
does not believe that any open tax years for gtateme taxes could result in any adjustments tlatldvbe significant to the consolidated
financial statements.

In August 2005, the Treasury Department issuedlagigns and the IRS issued a revenue ruling tHfetedf the tax treatment by Avista Corp.
certain indirect overhead expenses. Avista Corg.graviously made a tax election to currently dédectain indirect overhead costs, starting
with the 2002 tax return, that were capitalizedffoancial accounting purposes. This election a#dvAvista Corp. to take tax deductions
resulting in a total reduction of approximately $40lion in current tax liabilities for 2002, 20G$d 2004. These current tax benefits were
deferred on the balance sheet and did not afféchoeme.

84



WPD-6
Screening.Data.Rart.1.0f.2
Page 1038 of 9808

Table of Contents

AVISTA CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continu ed)

On the basis of the revenue ruling and relatedlatigus, the IRS disallowed the tax deduction dfiiect overhead expenses during their
examination of the Company’s 2001, 2002 and 20@8rfd income tax returns. The Company believedttietax deductions claimed on tax
returns were appropriate based on the applicabtetes and regulations in effect at the time. Aw{Sorp. appealed the proposed IRS
adjustment in April 2006. The Company repaid aiparbf the previous tax deductions through tax pewyts in 2005, 2006 and 2008.

On September 10, 2008, the Company entered in&itle@ent Agreement with the Appeals Division ¢ tRS that resolved all items noted
during their audit of the Comparsy/2001 through 2003 tax years, including, amongratfings, indirect overhead expenses. The agreenwss
reviewed and approved by the Joint Committee orafian, and a settlement payment was received irBDber 2008. The original IRS
disallowance and the Company’s appeal of the iotiveerhead issue caused a delay in associatedftands for net operating losses that were
carried back to several earlier years. The fintlesaent with the IRS freed up the refund years setthe amount owed for the 2001-2003 tax
years. The net result was a refund to the Compé#ig4 7 million, plus interest of $5.7 million whidas been included in other incc—net in
the Consolidated Statements of Income. The follgwable presents the activity in the liability famrecognized tax benefits during the years
ended December 31 (dollars in thousands):

2009 2008 2007
Balance as of the beginning of the y $— $ 22,61¢ $22,61¢
Settlements with the IR — (22,619 —

Balance as of the end of the y: $— $ — $22,61¢

The Company estimated that its liability for unrgeized tax benefits was $22.6 million as of Decen8de 2007. In 2008, this amount was
reclassified from a FIN 48 liability for unrecogeit tax benefit, to a general tax liability on thenSolidated Balance Sheet. The amount dic
impact the 2008 tax rate, as this deferred incareadtjustment was offset by an adjustment to cuineome taxes payable. The Company did
not incur any penalties on income tax position2069, 2008 or 2007. The Company would recognizr@st accrued related to income tax
positions as interest expense and any penaltiesrettas other operating expense.

The Company had net regulatory assets of $97.%omillt December 31, 2009 and $115.0 million at brdwer 31, 2008 related to the probable
recovery of certain deferred income tax liabilittesm customers through future rates.

NOTE 13. ENERGY PURCHASE CONTRACTS

Avista Utilities has contracts for the purchaséuefl for thermal generation, natural gas for resalé various agreements for the purchase or
exchange of electric energy with other entitiese Tdrmination dates of the contracts range frommooeth to the year 2055. Total expenses for
power purchased, natural gas purchased, fuel fegrgon and other fuel costs, which are inclugtedtility resource costs in the Consolidated
Statements of Income, were $704.9 million in 2068#51.4 million in 2008 and $733.5 million in 200he following table details Avista
Utilities’ future contractual commitments for poweisources (including transmission contracts) atdral gas resources (including
transportation contracts) (dollars in thousands):

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 Thereafter Total
Power resource $220,28¢ $133,28° $104,71¢ $ 79,54: $ 70,60% $485,98( $1,094,41
Natural gas resourct 146,32 93,60¢ 62,08¢ 44,37 44,42¢ 431,90« 822,71
Total $366,60° $226,89¢ $166,80( $123,91¢ $115,02¢ $917,88: $1,917,13

These energy purchase contracts were entereddmgaraof Avista Utilities’ obligation to serve itstail electric and natural gas customers’
energy requirements. As a result, these costsearerglly recovered either through base retail ratesljustments to retail rates as part of the
power and natural gas cost deferral and recoveghargsms.

In addition, Avista Utilities has operational agremts, settlements and other contractual obligationits generation, transmission and
distribution facilities. The expenses associatetth tiese agreements are reflected as other opgeatpenses in the Consolidated Statemen
Income. The following table details future conttedtcommitments for these agreements (dollarsangands):

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 Thereafter Total
Contractual obligation $46,77; $55,08¢ $48,457 $52,18: $53,21! $573,64: $829,34!

Avista Utilities has fixed contracts with certaintiic Utility Districts (PUD) to purchase portion$ the output of certain generating facilities.
Although Avista Utilities has no investment in tARe)D generating facilities, the fixed contracts ghte Avista Utilities to pay certain minimt
amounts (based in part on the debt service reqeinésrof the PUD) whether or not the facilities aperating. The cost of power obtained ui
the contracts, including
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payments made when a facility is not operatingndtuded in utility resource costs in the ConsdédhStatements of Income. Expenses under
these PUD contracts were $12.6 million in 2009,.8Mdillion in 2008 and $18.0 million in 2007. Infoation as of December 31, 2009
pertaining to these PUD contracts is summarizeterfollowing table (dollars in thousands):

Company's Current Share of

Expira-
Debt
Kilowatt Annual Service Bonds tion
Output Capability Costs (1) Costs (1 Outstanding Date
Chelan County PULC
Rocky Reach Proje: 2.% 37,000 $165¢ $ 8382 $ 90¢ 2011
Douglas County PULC
Wells Projec! 3.5% 30,00( 1,60¢ 69¢€ 3,72¢ 201¢
Grant County PUD
Priest Rapids Proje: 3.2% 31,50( 4,377 72€ 7,854 205¢
Wanapum Project (2 7.4% 76,80( 4,98¢ 2,39¢ 13,55¢ 205t
Totals 175,30( $12,63! $4,701 $ 26,04t

(1) The annual costs will change in proportiontte percentage of output allocated to Avista Ugiitin a particular year. Amounts represent
the operating costs for the year 2009. Debt sewdsts are included in annual co:

(2) A previous contract expired on October 31, 200%.efv contract was completed in 2001 with an exgiratlate of 2055. Beginning
November 2009, the Compé’s rights to the output were reduced from 8.2 petrte 3.3 percent. Under the new contract the Campa
has the rights to the output but not the obligatitake the output. In September of each yeaCthrapany is required to determine if it
will take the output for the subsequent ye

The estimated aggregate amounts of required minipayments (Avista Utilities’ share of existing deltvice costs) under these PUD
contracts are as follows (dollars in thousands):

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 Thereafter _ Total
Minimum payment: $2,98t $2,92¢ $2,50C $2,49¢ $2,36¢ $30,777 $44,05:

In addition, Avista Utilities will be required taay its proportionate share of the variable opegagixpenses of these projects.

NOTE 14. SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

Avista Corp. has a committed line of credit agreetwéth various banks in the total amount of $32@i0ion with an expiration date of

April 5, 2011. Under the credit agreement, the Canypcan borrow or request the issuance of lettecsealit in any combination up to $320.0
million. Total letters of credit outstanding wer284 million as of December 31, 2009 and $24.3iomlhs of December 31, 2008. The
committed line of credit is secured by $320.0 miiliof non-transferable First Mortgage Bonds of@eenpany issued to the agent bank that
would only become due and payable in the eventtfae only to the extent, that the Company defait#ts obligations under the committed
line of credit.

Additionally, the Company has a committed line ddit agreement with various banks in the total am@f $75.0 million with an expiration
date of April 5, 2011. Avista Corp. may elect torimase the committed line of credit by up to $2Billion under the same agreement. The
committed line of credit is secured by $75.0 milliof non-transferable First Mortgage Bonds of tleenPany issued to the agent bank that
would only become due and payable in the eventlaer only to the extent, that the Company defauitgis obligations under the committed
line of credit.

The committed line of credit agreements contairiaruary covenants and default provisions, includirgpvenant requiring the ratio of
“earnings before interest, taxes, depreciationandrtization” to “interest expense” of Avista Uiitis for the preceding twelve-month period at
the end of any fiscal quarter to be greater thértd 1. As of December 31, 2009, the Company wasinpliance with this covenant with a
ratio of 4.23 to 1. The committed line of creditegments also have a covenant which does not p#reniaitio of “consolidated total debt” to
“consolidated total capitalization” of Avista Conp. be greater than 70 percent at any time. Asexfeinber 31, 2009, the Company was in
compliance with this covenant with a ratio of 5pegcent.
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